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"!ril 16’ 1937
_KRM:LL

7—576

8e6ial Agont. Ln Chu'(o,
Nsshville, Tennessee, .

Res BRFKID
Durm.ra - |

{3 will advise you that the triel of Jose-h H! and
Henry Dukq Rendell on the cherge of having herbored Alvin n" Kerpis at
Misni, Florida, will come on for trial on June 7, 1937, et that point,
Tho United States Attoraey st Tem»se, Floride, the Honoreble Herbert 8,
Phillips, h~» been furniehed with a 1iat of thoae for whose ajpesrancs
- subpoenss sare to de issuod end served, , }

" A subpoena duces tecum hes been {ssued for the appeerance of
Welter Stokes, Commissioner of the Dgpertment of Pinence ¢nd Taxation,
¥er Meoorisl Building, Neshville, Tennesses, ordering hia to bring
: with him records showing the issucance of 1934 Teuneszee license
RN plates, nusber 309251, on 193/\Buick Seden, Motor No. 2334746, te
' T. c\nlackburn. Etowsh, Tenaesses, on or sbout November 16, 1934,

et It Ls dezired thst lmmodistely upon the receipt of this
‘.3 . . letter, you commnicete with the office of the United Stetes Harshal
rrn Bl . @04 render him every assistence in locsting Mr. Stokes wnd serving

i vr.cle-:. ... the said subpoena, which eclls for his eppecrance at Elenl en June 7th.
Nr.Coley ......._... |

e, Dewscy ..} Bubpoenss heve likewise Deen Lseued, prlling for the

Mr. Eson....-......,appearenco at mul, Florids, on Ila: 3, 1937, of t.he l‘ouowlng

Mr. Fernwort .. per’m ’

i T ;. RECORD ~ 7

Mr. Glavin ... . ED & mDEm 7 \-,( / ‘ 3? 7 /
e, Cacba - Horry a)‘Qook,- Etowah; Tennessee; )

R L pren :eming-, mowah. Tennessee} ;

*r. Leser .. ... _ 30)( Arp; Etoweh, Tonngsses. - v ‘. A f, S

T lols. : : T o

Mr. Quina.... .. It 16 ¥ehuéstdd that you offer the eane assistence in locqting
Mr.sower.. f and errehging for t,hg service o lubpoenu upon these i.ndivi.durlu. I
Mr. Taram ._____f

. - |' RICKETR A &1 : J o
B PO A Very ‘truly yours, ); 4
cc - Mient i
ec - Nr. Connellay, Cincinnatd
cc - Cincinnati John Edger Hoo
Director,




"~ KRM:LL | April“ 16, 1937. ”

7-576

Special Agent in Charge,
Cleveland, Ohio.

. .
Ret BREXID
Dear 8irs
Pleue be a&viaed that .T oseph Hgildans and Henry Duke

Randell will be tried at Miemi, Floridas, June 7, 1937, on the
charge of hzving harbored Alvin Karpis at thet point,

4 subpoena has now been issued, calling for the appesrance
at Miami, Florida, on May 31, 1937, of Mery|Goodman alies Mary '
Irene "Billie® Koreen, You will note that investigation has
previously beeh conducted by your division in en effort to locate
this individual, end she was finally located as being an employee
of the Hanne Grille, 2123 East 14th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, her
residence being 2065 East Blst Street, CIevoland, Ohto,

Subpoenaa ° likewise been issued, calling for th.

‘ uppearance of Rober nley, in care of the George A, Felke Motor
. Company, 17600 Det.roit Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, end Miss Ruth
j¥Winterfield, Bookkeeper, George A. Falke Motor Compeny, 17600

. Detroit Avenue, Clevelend, Ohio, The subpoena duces tecum for
i!i.aa ¥interfield calls for her to bring with "her the books and
records of thg/George A. "I‘alko Hotor Compeny, showing the
' purchase of & Ford coupe |by Chsrles\Bronson on July 20, 1934,

‘from the said compeny., The subpoends call for the appearance of

these peraons at Miani, Florids, on June 7, 1937.

KEOORDED & INDEXED | 7 —-544- 13 97:

It is my desire that immediately upon the’receip
~ {this letter, you. get in touch with the United Stetes Marshal and

. |offer his"eévery assistance in locating end errenging for the 07,

- ! service of the subpoenas in Question upon the above named personl. '

LAY i 'l IS XET 17 13 ; 'ezvy tml’ ,-our" . o
e G cc - Miami BT
cc - Mr, Connelley, Cincinnati B _

‘'¢¢ - Cincinnati

e ~/ John Edgar Hoover, N A——
3 ™ Director.

/

\)
\.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Aoril 17,1937
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Re: Agents at T?peka v 4
“eno from Director to hevs fzents )
v ]
lezve b Monday. W \(‘)
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Mr. Temm suggests thut Agents Wynn : ~
¢nd Xitchen remein to clezn up the detzils. =
They huve been on the Toledo hurboring =]
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!
Fedeval Burean of Inbestigati -
- -

1L 8. Bepertment of JYustice
- 607 U. S. Court House, L

Foley Square,
New York, N.Y.

EJC: KM April 19, 1937.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Recently the brother of BRYAﬁJBOLTON, now
serving four three year concurrent sentences at ¥ilan, Michican,
in the above entitled matter, addressed a letter to me at Chicago,
Illinois, as to the possible arrangements in connection with the
parole of BRYAW BOLTON. The brother indicated that it would be
highly undesirable that he be paroled to report to a Parole
Officer at Chicago, Illinois; that consideration should be given
to allowing him to proceed some place where he could successfully
avoid any and all prior associates and contacts due to the danger
to his life.

It is my belief that we should not do anything
which would hinder his parole, if allowed in the usual course of
events. However, it is believed that definite consideration
should be given to the fact that if this individual BRYAN BOLTON

/is placed on parole where the interests, particularly of the
\ A.P

Yol

CAPOYE syndicate at Chicago can learn of his location, it will
result in his early demise as they will undoubtedly kill him.

It will be difficult to figure out just what
arrangement can be had as to this individual, b¥t it is my opinion
that a definite serious possibility exists of action being taken
to dispose of him due to his assistance to the Government in this

case when he is again at liberty. -
@lly. C‘ 4-29-37

RECORDED & INDE) faD Uagd —
wx gy ours, 1= S 1o [ 5074

Inspector.
cc=Cleveland »
Detroit ’ .
Chicago , > _
Cinci%nati 5'//,7/37 ;.._:-
dmc/
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o T=576- 13974

April 29, 1937

mggégnw FOR 11{__5 Tmmu GLHU}_&

V] - S

! Ret GEORGE TI“IREY] DR. JOSEPH P. LCRAR,
: with ‘11&595. Fuglti'e. 1.0, 1232’ ’
et al} EDWaRD GECRGE BREM:R, Victim;
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSIICE} '
BARBCAING OF FUGITIVES; BMATIONAL
FIREARKS ACT.

-

The Bureau recently received a letter from a brother of
w{llisn Bryan Bolton in which the brother indicuted that {t would
be highly undesirable that Bolton be paroled to report to a Parole
Officer st Chicago, Illinois because of possible danger to his lito
from the underworld element thers. ~

William Bryun Bolton wus scntenced on August 25, 1936 to
serve three years at the United States Detention Furm at Milan,
Michigaen in connection with the Brumer kidnaping case. Bolton aided
the Guvernmsent in the prosecutlon of this case sgainst the other sub-
:wt.o . . .

«

':“w-"“ Although the Bureau 1n no tny debires to 1nfluenco or take

- sny part in connection with any possidble future parole action, which
© -~ might be taken with regard to Bolton, it is deemed advisadble to point
"~ “out the possible danger to Bolton's 1ife if he is puroled to a Parole
- Officer at Chicago bocause of the prodbubllity that he might be the
"'objcct of gung roprisala ror aiding the Governnent 1n thio ouac.,

B,olpectfullq P
d. l‘,ﬁg{_y B(\ﬂ\‘h)iv_

.-

N " John Edgur Hoover, ' ' !
- e ™ - . Director, o
T penenns Ti0RT SEET i“ﬁ ‘ C e

Pt
PRI S

I—\a'r'l" Y d \33'/




Dear Eiys

5% 1395,

¥, B, J. Cornelley, .

Federal Bureau of Investigation, .
United Btales Depart:eat of Justice,
936 Raynond-Commerce Building,

fawarc, Bew Jorsay,

Be? GEORGE TIBLSEY; Dr, Joseph Po Horaa,
with ‘:iﬁﬂ’.. ’JGITIVK, ) PRV ‘1232’
ot al; REdward George Bre-er, Victiaj
Xidneping) Qbatructica of Justice}
Rarboring of Fugitives; Rutional
Firear«r Ag%. :

In econneotinn with your ietter of April 19, 1937,

'polntln; out the unimelirsbility of Billise Bryan Polton

bo: g purolod tn a parcle officer at Chicxgo, Illinois,
you are ajvired that this zatter heg been brought tn the
stteati.n of the laroie Board,

Yery truly youra,

Director,
ec Cleveland f- ‘ o -
Detroit L o v
Cincinnatd T
GRS g
AL EY .

MAY 19 1937

B
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7-57% April 16, 1937,

. Special Azent in Charge,
_ ¥iaai, Florida, .
O
%GEDRGE TIMIBREY; DR, JOSEPH Pa
NORAR with aliases - FUGITIVE
I. O. #1232, et alj EDWAKD GEORGE .
BREZER « Victim; Kidnaping: Eerboring

Fugitivess Obstruction of Justices
Bational Firearms Act
Q Dear Sirs : S
Reference is made to Bureau letter to your office dated Jenuary
(} 9, 1937, whereln it was shown that the re;istration cerds of the Kl

Comodoro Hotel, listed therein, were forwarded to you by eir mail, special
delivery and registered mail witih the request that tliey be turned over to
the Unfted States Attorney to be subsequently delivered by him to Mr.
Bart t?‘.ﬂ defence oounsel for Joe Adams, The further request was
made that when these cards had served their purpose they should be
returned to you, The purpose of this letter is to inguire ag to whetter
you heve yet obtained posseecion of thesge cards froa Mr, Riley., You are
aiviced that it will be neceseary {or the Government to uee these cards
ae Government exhibits durinyg the course of the forthcoming trisl in-
volving Joe Adams sad Duke Fandall at Kiami, Florica on June 7, 1937,

I wish to call your attention now to the letter of your office to
the Bureau in which you acknorledged receipt from United States Attorney
George F, Sullivan, St, Paul, kinnesota, of certain records of the El
Comodoro Hotel wuich were set cut more specifically ia the letter directed
to your office by Hr, Sullivan on January 11, 1937 and which included the REOORDED

follovlnzt &
Guest Arrival and Departure Reeo F“M Conodoxv Hotel, -_,EEEXED_.-_.__
May 15, 1934, to December 31, 193, *-- 5 7 é;——- 13 7 7 5
Guest Arrival end Departuro Record%’%ﬂ# Mom Botd;r ERIRE :
Jenuarf 1,“1:935, 4"-?’"1:3?:30, 1935, APR.19 837 - . E
Bellboy call sheets for many dates duting latter pArt of ’m
1934 end firat po.rt of year 193S5. R o
16 1937 : ' ", T c o i A
| o N
. \
uOPB“ 26 \95‘5 |

20 BY



EAC, Xinmi, Floriase 2= A/16/37.

_ Ere Sullivan's letter points oul that be forwarded tie above men-
tisned ftesa to your office for the fuspectios of Kr, Rliey, The [urean

. now wisies t0 L{uquire as to whother you hgve ticse reooris in your porecesslon,
If not, it 1s desired that you obtafio them at the enrliest po:zsible mozent ‘
and retain thes in your office, fa view of the faet that the; will be vred
{n the forticoaing trisl of Adaas ani Rendall as Covernment exhibits, I
would 1like a reply to wy Lo uiries a9 2000 a3 4t mzy be practicadle,

Very truly yours,

. Jobn ¥dgar Hoover,
i rector, ;
CC = ¥re E, <4 Conuelley (Cincinantt) .
Cincimnatd

-

c}' :



M
s /\'.; \\
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April 16, 1927,

- MEMORANDUM FOR THF ATTOLENEY GENFRAL

1 attaching hereto an article anpearing in thq/%altimore Sun,
it being an Jdseociated Pregs dispatch from Xashington, D. C., April 15th,
in which thé stetement 1s made that a Department of Justice official stated
that the Governzent would ask a Federal Grand Jury in Toledo next week to
indict nine persons on charges of harboring ALvingargis, This same stéry
sppeared in the late editions of the yesterdsy evening papers end &lso in
the papers this morning throughout the country.

For your information, this Buresu conducted an extensive inves-
tigation in ané esbout Toledo, starting in Ksy, 1926, and continuing up throush
last Bovenber, for the purpose of procuring sufficient evidence to indict the
persons who were responelble for harboring Karpis and some of his associates.
A large number of men were used and considerable money was spent by the
Bureau in this investigation, because in line with the policy which has been
followed in all such csses, it hes been deemed imperative that the aiders and
abettors of the more noted desperadoes should be indicted and convicted in
order that aid end assistance would not be so freely reanderei to me:sbers
of the underrorld. Last November this Bureau submitted &ll of the informa-
tion which it had gathered to the United Stetes Attorney et Clevelani, and
to the Criminal Divisgion of the Department, and the Buresu hes asaited since
then the decision as to what action would be taken upon this evidence.

By reason of the delay since last Noveaber, threre have been a
number of articles of speculation in some of the Ohio papers as to the fact
that asome action was contemplated ageinst verious persors who might have

’/,ﬂided and abetted Kearpis. However, these articles were purely speculation.

b ¥ith the announcement yesterday before even indictments heve been
sought, that such action is now to be taken, the reaction already in Toledo this
- morning 1s that the statement of such contemplated action has served as a tip-
, C) off to the persons involved so that they may disappear and thereby make it far
L] -ora difficult to effect their apprehension,

le\ 4s a matter of fact, when the Bureau submitted this matter originslly

to the United States Attorney, it re.uested that if and when action wes to be
Q) taken, secret indictments be procured so that the apprehensions could be ef-
fccted pro-ptlg and sizultaneously.

349GRLED & INDEXED 1-659 L~ (3 z’z!{a

' JV‘ ’ 2 3Jr;:u waz not advised that T tmitctments wouid bE oro-
cured and did not know of this sction unti} thélardodiibentliflof. 1t dppedred |

1-n * o) _ yr
TERE APR 19 103771

the pazpers yesterdesy evening and this m
» Or ik bisia0 i ED ST el
AN Comes e U. S. GEPAKTMERT GF JLSTICE
\% 4 RU Tl 2O 1969

’ FILE
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The Attorrney General - April 16, 13%7.

- Such action certainly defecats the ends of justice. I Lave phoned
to Mr, Mcdahon about this, &xd he ctated that he does not knows who made the
statenent to the press about this matter, I am informed that the Associated
Press correspondent sho covers the Departzent iz the one who procured the
information from some official, name not given, in the Departrent.

I thought I should bring tuis to your atteation decause it is Just‘
such leaks &8 tnis wshich seriously impair effective law enforcewent,

Eespectfully,

John Edgar Boover,
Directos.

Inclosure #288701

—~ re
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* ernment would ask a Federal grand

[ Svu e oo

To Seek Indictment
For Harborers Of Karpis

Department Of Justice Man States
Government Hopes To
Charge Nine

Washmgton April 15 (#)—A Justice
Department official said today the Gov-

jury in Toledo, Ohio, next week, to
indict nine persons on charges of
harboring Alvin Karpis, co-leader of
the Barker-Karpis gang, while he was
a fugitive from justice.

Karpis is serving a life sentence at
Alcatraz Prison for the kidnapping of
William A. Hamym, Jr., wealthy St.
Paul (Minn.) brewer, in 1933.

Assistant Attorney General Brien
McMahon declined to discuss the Gov-
ernment’s plans on grounds it woul
serve as a warning to those invol

wbuld be sought

but acknowledged the mdxctmenlg

-

o



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
~

Federal Burcau of Inurstigation
Wnited States Department of Justice
MWashington, D. C.

April 186, 1937.

- - MPMORANDUM FQR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

I am attaching hereto an article appearing in the Baltimore Sun,
it being an Associated Press dispatch from Washington, D. C., April 15th,
in which the statement is made that & Department of Justice official
stated that the Government would ask a Federal Grand Jury in Toledo next
week to indiet nine persons on charges of harboring Alvin Karpis. This
same story appeared in the late editions of the yesterday evening papers
and also in the papers this morning throughout the country.

For your information, this Bureau conducted an extensive inves-
tigation in and about Toledo, starting in May, 1936, and continuing up
through last November, for the purpose of procuring sufficient evidence to
indict the persons who were responsible for harboring Karpis and some of his
associates. A large number of men were used and considerable money was
spent by the Bureau in this investigation, because in line with the policy
which has been followed in all such cases, it has been deemed imperative that
the aiders and abettors of the more noted desperadoes should be indicted and
convicted in order that aid and assistance would not be so freely rendered
to members of the underworld. Last November this Bureau submitted all of
the information which it had gathered to the United States Attorney at
Cleveland, and to the Criminal Division of the Department, and the Bureau
has awaited since then the decision as to what action would be taken upon
this evidence. .

By reason of the delay since last November, there have been a
number of articles of speculation in some of the Ohio papers as to the
fact that some action was contemplated against various persons who might
have aided and abetted Karpis. However, these articles were purely
speculation. .s

Nith the announcement yesterday before even indictments have
been sought, that such action is now to be taken, I—em—edvieed-thed—sema.

aci-disagsensed. he reaction already in Toledo this morning is that the
statement of such contemplated action has served as a tip-off to the
persons involved so that they disappear and thereby make it far
more difficult to effect their apprehension.




The Attorney General -2 - April 16, 1937

As a matter of fact, when the Bureau submitted this matter
originally to the United States Attorney, it requested that if and when

action was to be taken, secret indictme be prgocured so that the appre-
hensions could be effected promp

$o—tho—additienal—eenst—of —of -these—persons L£or weels

snd-months-thereafier;—as wonldnaturally—follow—ifpublic—indictmente
Sepe—-rebarned,

The Bureau was not advised that any such indictments would be
procured and did not know of this action until the announcement of it
appeared in the papers yesterday evening and this morning, with-the-
inevivablerosuit—bhaty-as I-have-indicated,some—of—the-persens—who-may
be—indieted-have-now-taker—steps—to-disappearfromtheirusml-haunise

Such action certainly defeats the ends of justice. I have
phoned to Mr. McMahon about this, and he stated that he does not know
who made the statement to the press about this matter. I am informed
that the Associated Press correspondent who covers the Department is
the one who procured the information from some official, name not given,
in the Department.

I thought I should bring this to your attention because it is
just such leaks as this which seriously impair effective law enforcement.

Respectfully,

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

Inclosure #288701 .

Ve
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April 16, 1937,

MEWOCANDUZ 0% THE DIRECTOR

Ry Res Harboring Cases at Toledo,
I telephoned SAC MacFarland et the Clevelend I'Mvision with reference
K ' to Kr. Connelley!s telegraz to himsugcesting that he consult with
‘\ Unit2d States Attorney Freed relative to the above entitled matter.
& I told ur, siacFarland that no sction should be teken on this telegram;
T ~ ; thet ve have done everything we cen on this mstter, and it is now
S - thelr turn to come to us.
PR g Respectfully,
o
E. A, TAMK.
!
|
|
P

ERGOEDID 7.-3‘7é‘ ;' / 3 q’7 '7

!

L~ Y3405 25

v

@RIGIN



Aoril 16, 1937
KRM:LL
7-576
8peciel Agent in Cherge,

Newerk, New Jer
! ooy RECORDED

JIU)£§; '
Res BREXID = "~—t?_-—__‘_—‘~*_‘"“““--——-_

o FEDERAL BUREAU OFth&rS11bATION

Thig will advise you that e pubpoena WAE be;@ zap
for Gregory I Codomo, celling for his| aopeqran .2 1Hiemi, or¥aa,

on Mey 31, 1937, with reference to theltr SR | Adetis TICE

and Henry Duke Randall on the charge heving harbore trie——o
Kerpis at Miemi, Florida, which is to[tske plece at that p/pint HiE |
on June 7, 1937, - |

————

It is my desire that immedisztely upon the receipt of
this letter, you get in touch with the eppropriate United Stetes
Mershsl end offer him every aszistence in loceting &nd serving
upon Codomo the subpoene mentioned sbove. The eppecrence of
Codomo as a witneass on behalf of the Goverament in this metter is
of utmost importence. His address has been listed on the subpoena
as being ®Cere of Leonard Codomo, brother, 373 Centrel Avenue,
Newark, Hew Jersey.® With reference to the locstion of Codomo,
however, I wish to call your attention to the report of Special
dgent B, P, Meekins, dsted at Trenton, New Jersey, July 28, 1936,
wherein it is showmm that an interview with Leonard Codomo disclosed
that Gregory 1. Codomo wee then residing at 310 ¥West Webster Avenue,
Roselle Park, New Jersey, but that he generally. could be more easily
reachad at 91 Washington Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey, where he is
eaployed et a gasoline gervice station and parking lot operated by
Leonard Codomo, It is further pointed out in that report that
Leonard Codomo sdvised that his brother would be most willing to
cooperate in any fashion and that as Gregory I. Codomo's whereabouts
is elweys known to him, Leoaard Codomo, the latter would be glad
to assist in locating at any time the prospective witness. Leonard
Codomo steted zt that tinme thet if he could mot be loceted at his
place of business, 91 Washington Avenue, Nutley, New Jersey, he
could be located at his reasidence, the Regent Hotel, Bleeker Street,

Newzrk, New Jersey. -~
= ()\/\\ e
“, \.a.

Sttt !



S:C,
Newzrk, -2 - April 1€, 1937

Subpoenas have likewise been issued, calling for the
Vo appearsnce at Miami, Floride, on ey 31, 1937, of the following
personsst

8amuel E,)t Norley,
126 South Kentucky Avenue,
Atlsntic City, New Jersey.

Williem A} Morley,

Denmor Hotel,

123 Bouth Kentucky Avenue,
Atlantic City, New Jersey.

Elizabeth torlq,

Denmor Hotel,

123 Bouth Kentucky Avenus,
Atlentic City, New Jersey.

The s=me essistence should be rendered by you in loceting
and arrsuging for the service of subsoenas, in cooperttion with the
office of the United Stetes Maurshal,

Very truly yours,

John Edger Hoover,
Director,

~.7

cc - Miani .
cc - Mr, Connelley, Cincinnati e
cc - Cincinnati




- April 17, 1937
KRM:LL

7-576

8 reciel Agent in Charge,
8t. Peul, Minnesota,

Res BREKID

\}; Dear 8irs
i >
8 will advige you that Joseph H. Adams end
Henry Duke”Rendell ¥ill be tried et Miemi, Floride,
.on June 7, 1937, on the charge of having herbored Alvin
Kerpis &t thet point.

In connection with this netter, & subpoena hes
been issued for the eppeerance et Mirmi on June 7, 1937,
of Mrs, Florencé\Humphrey, 417 Vest Catlin Btreet,
Pipeatons, Minnesbta,

f T TR e It is desired that immedistely upon ths receipt
I of this letter, you communicate with the United Stetes
| 1 Brrgiman Murshel end render him every assistance in locsting and
R erranging for the service of this subpoena upon tha é - -3
j T2 Cofay oomveeen above mentioned individual, 7 7
‘ 175 Lown ey ccceenee
1ar: DEaB. coveeacmees RAOGPDED Very truly yourn,
17r. Foxworth. cceee. &
M3l 1.2 Jp— INDEXED.,
et N of Ty . W, . '
178, 3OPEPY eceeanen | AR
e (I A PRI John Edgar Hoover,
Mr. LA crvecvenn MAILED Director. i’\ ;-3\‘

e s -0 TR / i , . \ X ~
‘I.r ?:Ax;::_.....-- v _ AR G 1037 t \\" P A
O L oe - Miemd ,

cc - ¥r, Connellsy, Cincinnati o t

cc - Cincinnati : o



Tir. Tolagn

Iln Do Mmen .o,

LEDIE-N Al fod e SUNE e )

Llr. Taram . .ccaeaee
A Ny 7. T, SRR

' ety Cend¥ cnaiane. B

---------

Aril 17, 1937
KRN:LL

7-576

Sreciel Agent in Charge,
Atlents, Georgila,

Res BREXID
Dear 8ir:

\(fhis will edvise you thst Josesh H)rldams and
Henry Duké\Rendell will be tried et Miemi, Floride, on
June 7, 1937, on the charge of heving hsrbored Alvin
Kerpis at that point.

A subpoenc hes been issued, calling for the
aspecrence at Miemi, Floride, on June 7, 1237, of Hr,
¥, ¥,\Hendrix, Superintendent, Vestern Union Telegre >h
Compyedy, Atlente, Georgie,

It i8 my desire thet immedistely unon the receint

; of this letter, you comnmunicate with the &ppropriate United

States Yershel &nd render him every eassistance in loceting
and errenging for the service of the seid subjoene upon
Mr, Hendrix, '

RRBROORDED Very truly yours,

wosxs. | 7S /3980

= John Edger Hoover,
Director,

cel- Miamk - iy |
cc:~ Mr. Connelley, Cincinnati - i @
cc '~ Cincinnati | |

APR J & 193/
. i \ N



| Tine 113/4 AX
T _ DO OUM Tl e TAVM.
- '.  0
KRet Karpis cese,

&F Brien Kcidszhon \telephonnd in refarence to tﬁ?f;;:ociated Prese
. news flach vhich eppesred fo the\§as_hir.;,mn Star last night to tne effect that
4 the Depertment of Justice was going to indifct certrin incividicls in Toledo nnd

/ Cleveland for harboring Karpis., I ststed that I hed talked to the Spacisl Agent -
sio.- 7 1in Charge st Clevelend and he irforaed me that cartuln of these perrons were not in
Te e their usual haunts this morningj that I did not have the nemes of these personz
a7y avallable at the moment., Mr. Mclshon ctated that he hed a }ht of those vho were
R 7 to be indjctad, thie 1list bsing as folloy=s TedfAngus, Berd/ Angus, Franklcrsenwalé, Eiwa
! }gng Clurg #oGraw, Tony \Amersback, Edith)Brrry and €aiarkey/ Cor i?pnd Arthur
4
!

Hebebrand, of the Harlard Club in Clwevland; that thie 1ist pliifioccoe made ter in
allj that these were ti:s only ones agninet whom the Deprrinmant feel:s it cen make
a case., I stated that my underctanding with the U.S.4ttor.ey in Clveslsnd was that
if and when indictnents were procured that it vo0:1l1d be done quietly and eccretly co
_Jthat the arrests could be mrde sinultrneously over a weekend and interrogetion
/ mnde and the subjectes arraigned on Mondey morning. Mr. lckahon stated thut
appurently tie Serippye=lovar’ precs in Yoledo xuow a6 much about tha care ae the
Departmert, cnd that they had spent & lot of money Timding out sbout it. I steted
— that the estory that cime out thie morning wae un Accoclieted Pree: cicpatch from
Lo Washington and when I checked back on it I ‘ound thet EBovilorns wes 4 ore who got 4,
R fron whom I did not know but I understood from an official in the Department; that
e y/,thiz story brezzing would wnize it extremely difiicult for the Buresuj thut whut the

Buresu bacd hoped wze thut we eould pick up sowe of the Yreek sisters® and get some
iditionel cviderce from them. Kr., #cMehon stxted thut the Apjuses owned s

and werc married and lving in Tolece end that they could 1ot le-ve there

hey did not intend to include\Timmony in the indictmentes since they did not

a8t they could mske e cere ageinet him. I stoted that there should be e

se to vheré\anwthorno gets his inforration es it would Le ur cuirage if

... c;e, should have to chase these people all over the co:ntry baciuse of this nexs leck.
Mr. Dawsey .. ... . )

VrTzea oo — .. Very truly yours,

Lir. Yazworva L, ;

SIr. Ciavic e ‘ / .

ST ‘ /“7;;,“.,‘ f"fﬁl,r_ 1 John Eigsr Hoover,

e deveza [ e R, 5"“’ Directore .——. H7VM_”,._;“_,fﬂ_-~_

s Do Ties Lreser ) T N ; - ‘/] - /
ST e ] , RBOORDED 17 \5 AR~ 3€-8 I -
SRE-suivond SV A APR 16 1937 N R | L

Sl : . ! INDEXED. sop 17 1937 ;
’4 ' T .

Ty Trasy (. j

Slize Gandy .. i



1448 Stercard ™uillding,
Clevelsnd, Chio.

Anril 19, 1937

Speoial Agert im Charge, - ? :
Atlante, GCa, o oL
0 o ,

RE: BRZKID

Dear Sir:

In accordance with the request contained
in the undevcloped lead in tte report of Special Agent W. RE.
Overstrest, dated at Atlanta, Ceorgla, April 16, 1937, please
find enclosed a photograph of Bensony rovea,

As it 18 anticipated that the harboring
charges will bde presented to the United States Grand Jury
within the rnext ter dsys, it is msugcested theat the contemplated
invest{ -etion in your Tivielon, looking towecrd the locsatiorn of
%enson Troves, be expedited.

Very truly yours,

J. P. VAC FARIAYD,

JR:IR 7 Speciel Agert in Cherge,
7-1 '

(Ene.l) f} : o

Cc~Bureen’ '
RECORDED -
& S
[NDEXFD E 5 7é / f// ,
h L. . :

. ﬁ-.__

 —
-“,_-

Ol‘ Loy

|
Arﬁ ~14937A1' |



L07 U s Coury louce,
foley [ournre,
e Yori, T LY.
7=1-C
s fpril 17, 1937,

- - Special Agent in Charge,
- - Cleveland, Chio.

Bty

y T -0 : E
: “Ey  BRURKIT v
N S
Tear Sirg | ' ‘ T | »
't DOLORES/TEL.-KEY, serving sentence at Filan, ¥ichi-an,

in conncotion with the hartoring charge growing ocut of the above
entitled ocese, in a letter dated April 15, 1237, m2de the following
request to meie

: "I am writing to you because you were in charge of
our case and I fecl that you can explain what I wish to find out.
In Septe 1534 1 left Cleveland, Ohio, and left there a five room
house of furniture and a nurber of olothes- Then a year azo
Nepts of Justice agent whose name I believe was kr. latney came
here Lc sce me. Le had with hir a few things fron the ebove ien-
tioneu iiouse. At that time 1 asked him alout my clothes there axd
he irformed me that they would be sent to my peoples Up until this
tixe they have not becn sent and 1 woula like to kmow 1i 1 am goirny
to receive them. I would also like to get the furniture but I
imezine that is impossible. Therc were aleo a nurber of my clothes
and oy baby's bed and other things in the house we had at }Miari,
Fla. The judge who sentenced me told me I would receive those
thin;s but althou-h 1 have writtcn there reny times I have received
no satisfaotion. Tould you please let me know whether 1 am entitled
to these things or not and if a0 whether I will raceive ther.
Anything you may do in this matter will be grengly appreoiated. I

am
Very sincerely yourt - — -

RECORDED & INDEXED ey e
Dolores De laney" £ -/ /% T ..4,_4_;_.::.~

Flease exarine the file in this mnéter ae to du~ Wu&t
transaotions lave ocourred in connsotioa with the rostordtibn ob tuel -
sproperty of this woman if any was held by the : ureau, in order that - . joyior
we may know definitely whether we cen sssist hdr in her quanthna_
eet out in the letter in question. | :fa ] i
: Vi




SET
leveland April 19, 1937,

Arter your office, the D-troit office and the Chicago
office have examined their files to determine what, if eny,
property was returned to this woran, and after 1t hu been definitely
ostablished none of her property is in the pocuuion of t.‘w Bureau,
ehs should be adviscd aooordinglye :

‘ At that time it is also suggeated that 11: bo 1nd1catod
¢o this woman in such latter or by en sgent calling upon her that
we have nothing to do with the proporty or furniture which she left
in the house at Cloveland, Ohio, end that she should cormumicate as
to this with the owners of the propcrtyes Che should be thorowhly
familier with the parties thoy rcnted fram, particularly Art Ecbebrande
Somo relative of Hebebrand succecded to this furnituree If the
Delaney woren does not know this, die can be diplamtically so ad=
vised with the sugreastion she might get some sotion by writing to
these persons for the retum of her furnituree 1t is not believed
they will surrender such propertys. Any conflict of interest as
between this women and Tebebrand mdght have much to do with her
telling the truth: ee m-einet “ebebrand, et el 42 she 43 called as
e witneess .he ghould probaLly Le & sudject in tlic harboring,.

She should be advised thet with refercnce to her
property left in Miemi, Florida, she having taken this up with

the court there suitebly as to the return of this property, her
recourse would be through the samo previous channelse

Yery truly yours,

o~

Eo Jo CONI'LLLH.
Inxpeotoro

/oc * Bureau

00 = Detroit
oc = Chicago
o6 = Cinoimnati



\ K e i on
- Orrice ofF Director Mr. Saughman ;
' FF~ ~''2FAYU OF INVESTIGATION Mr, Clexx :
UNITY "<TMENT OF JUSTICE mr. Cottey

Mr. Dawsey

Mr. Egan
Record of Telephone Call or Visitor. r. Foxworth
Mr. Glavia

April 10 1937. Mr. Harbe

Mr. Joseph

Mr. Kisinkaut

——

Time 1:20 PM

Mr. Lester

Mr. Nichols

Name Mr. Charles Pettijohn, tele

from New York

Referred to ppcoRdED
mum:'mﬁmb ’7'57é,/§ﬁﬁ¢*

|
1
Then informed that the Director was\ohBiGATION |
esked that the following mesis gacheqriyen hims l
Tliere is a Col. Iﬁ.ndes,gwg?ixo@ge'ﬁ{ BA-Ila)Xxgoad- 'y
way, New York, who is a lewyer in !’.’ashingtpn,aﬁd\\\;f
New York, and who represg%@ .'f'he.B?.OO%Y’LABh-‘f:. .
Removal Co. in Washingtoron an incomg,tsx suitd
that the man that Lahdge’?&‘epr nted*ﬁagﬁﬁhé?b.?l.
#\enetten; thet Venettent hasqBeen writing to people
ir Florida urging them to employ Landes who scsures
them that he could obtesin & dismissesl in the Adpms
crse in Florida. Mr. Pettijohn steted that he
thought a mutual friend of his and Mr. Hoover, Mr.
Boover would know who he meant, knew-Lendes very
well and even since the telk the other day there lics
developed "something rotten in Denmark", Mr. Petti-
jchn suggested that Mr. Hoover have someone telk
to Lendes. Mr., Pettijohn steted that 1f this 1s
not clear to Mr. Hoover that he could call him
t Lome, Rye 1149.

\

DL Jax cbs.

% Wief37




Orfrice oF DirecTor
"= FETCei’ RUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITSW” . _crARTMENT OF JUSTICE
. Dawsey
Mr. Egan
Record of Telephone Call or Visitor. e, Foxworth
. Glavin

'937- . Haibo

. Joseph

. Lester,

Mr, Nichols

Mr. Quinn

Mr, Schilder

Mr. Yamm

Mr. Tracy

Referred to Siss Ganey

Details:
-2.

Yr. Foxworth edvices there is no record
of Lrndes in cornection vith the Adems metler
Lovever trere ig record of =n attorney in Mew
York nermed Louié*iandes vho has vritten the
USk concerning the Spenish Arms cases in which
he suggests that e Specicl Asctt US Aty be
¢ p0intel to loock out for end keep his eyes
open or the neutr:lity violetions. This men
vrote on the letterhezd of the Americen Legion
Post #240, return e«ddress Fotel Astor, NYC,.
Pcert Turrou edvsed ¥r, Foxvorth that Lendes
reprecented Ber! Mcosta and other avietors
on their return from Spain; that he is nothing
but & erook. T

No record has been loceted concerning
Vanetten.




“JU DGAR HOOVER '
'JDHP:J EDG . ) ‘ / -
DIRECTOR . v \

T Federal Bureau of Inuvestinahy .« oo 4N
United States DQepartment of Justice X
Washington, D. C.
EAT:RP April 16, 1937

4

.- MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR (i;;;;;&///// v/////

Relative to the attached telephone call from Char],es"?ettijohn,
¥ I desire to advise that the name of Colonel des, New York City Attor-
J ney of 32 Broadway, is familiar to me through rather frequent appearance
of his name in the newspapers in connection with nasty criminal cases.
) L, ; It is my recollection that he appgared as a counsel for Polly\Adler,
" his name was mentioned in the Mae \Scheible case and he is generally
N assoclated with the worst type of ¢riminal practice. The man is without
principles and I doubt that it would do the Bureau any good to contact
_him concerning the bé:l'ams case.

S¢-8

I .J97 E. A. Tamn. ’

I7 \vm@f.‘&o \ ,1__ SL 7 {?"4 }??Z{}’
peoersL b oo \ war UL |
v APR 122 1937 |
X'ESCh \ o o .jﬂ/
& & & 5 ~)
\ \ ’&é,___‘___ ol ‘yv F )



Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

United States Wﬂgartment of Justice
P. 0. DRA
Plaza Station,
St. Louis, Missouri.

April 20, 1937.

Director,
- Federal Bureau of Investigationm,
Washington, D. C.

re:bREKID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter of March 27, 1937 and to
Bureau letter of April 13, 1937 (7=576).

In line with the suggestions contained in Bureau letter
of reference, I am forwarding to the Bureau the following:

6 photographs full view of shirt furnished Bremer by kidnapers
6 showing neckline of underwear furnished Bremer
. by kidnapers

6 * of socks furnished Bremer by kidnapers

T " Half length view of underwear furnished Bremer
by kidnapers

6 Half view of inside of shirt furnished Bremer by
kidnapers

2 photostat coples of rough drawing of wall paper in hideout of

Bremer.
6 extra oopies of list of fires in Illinois, North of Springfield,
exclusive of Cook County.
12 copies of photographs of underwear, shirt and socks furnished
Bremer by kidnapers.
7 photos of four signal lights used in this case
6 photostat copies of hideout of Bremer. w S
28 photographs of Volney Davis, Fred Barker, et al.

4 Half length photos of Alvin Karpis
10 Strip photos combined ofs C, J, Fitzgero.ld, l&?gloaﬁtggg7
Edna Murrey, Doris O'Connor and Kate Barker.

9 ® Ted Bentz

9 . * £Ed Bents ve

9 bl ® Mrs. Ed Bentz RECORDED

9 : : Tommy Carroll _

9 Kate Barker . ‘
10 " * Paula Harmon l 7?-/- = J 3 Q i

4 Full length photos of Alvin Karpis : LTI \

§

m« A 18 Strip photos combined of: Jos. P. Moran, Wm. Weaver. Ruspell
| ! Gibson, Jess Doyle and Harry Sawyer. . IL
C"{ et CORIES DESTROYED z' R d

206 AR 25 1965 e i



20 photos of William J. Harrison
20 Strip photos combined of: Jos. P, Moran, ¥m. Weaver,
C. Jo Fitzgerald, Xyrtle Eaton, Harry Sawyer.

The above are being forwarded to the Bureau under
separate cover,

Very truly yours,

V. w  Jzme—

V. W. PETERSON,
Special Agent in Charge.

VWP:M
CC=Cincinnati
7=43-

4
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LIST oF FIALS WIISE OCCURMED 1IN ILLINGIS,
UGKTH GF SPRINCFIELD, :XCLUSIVE o COOK CUUNTY, - _

frox January 16, 1924 to February 10, 134, SRR -
_ Anclusive, " '

ailver creex ;ownship

recatouica 'rou h!p T ~“tiog house ¥
ﬂockfor‘ ; : -tor. R ‘ o
'  Pwelling ® - i
uﬂtO“SQilO BN
Twelling

CRE

-, Etlore
_ Drelling
LI :
Store L
Dwelling .
-
Gurago

s 88 9 98,

%:

7

4;7-7c7 -~1¢ //

EMOLE




210 tockford Dwelling

Automobile
Dwolling

Bl Township of liookford
1-31 Roakton

2-9 hd

.mmrd Tomlhip

Aldon I‘ovmahiﬁ 3,
ctxam 'mtn-htp"j; .
" Crystel Lake - *
.. Yox River Crove

menry
. Richmona Tomehi;

.,anuc: Tox nahlp

Summer cottage

Chicken goop. . .. -
Cwelling -
- - n e . .

Becrﬁeld N S
'F!.L,hl&nd Park : o ¢
Rooming Loun
& Gnrago
Liberty :3911 oo oo 0 Barma
g S Dwolling
Lake ana PR AR A :
Long Grovc Ban\ k shed
Ovelling i
- T Stare -,
. Dwelling o T
" Autoaobil ]

R.R.pht fora
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488 98y

RN
WA,

1rton To-nlhi)
Cortlend

mngston
Smdvllh

“walling
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Dwelling
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Lleta 7
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2211311213




'-Dneuxu; R
Store -
‘Dwelling - .
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-

L

Drury Townohip
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College Dormitory
Dwelling

Truek

Restaurant




Rock Island
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B ] T

+: Rlghlend Toigshlﬁ_

" 'Toluea
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" oulon”
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9 FBI KANSAS CITY 4-19-37  9-20 AM CST OVS o o |
4 DIRECTOR S S AL R

c

= PHONE, BREKID. INTERVIEWED BOLTON’?ESTERDAY. ATTITUDE COOPERATIVE.

' 0

(’)’” BOLTON STATES HE SPOKE TO DOC BARKER IN DECEMBER NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR
-—-——-—"‘-—‘_

\..._M

ABOUT SENDING HIS FAMILY TO FLORIDA THAT DOC SAID THE GANG HAD CONTACT

R AT

' v HITH-MANAGERXEL comonono HOTEL WHO COULD GET BOLTON A HOUSE CHEAP IN

ST MIAMI, THAT HE HAD GOTTEN FREDDIE sucn A HOUSE, THAT THE GANG STOPPED
-

“AT EL COMODORO HOTEL AND WOULD chzsrsn AS COMMERCIAL MEN, THAT Anag_s~

UPON NOTING THIS UOULD comz TO THEIR noous AND COLLECT ADDITIONAL
" RENTAL. o |

o STATED FURTHER THAT ON DECEMBER EIGHTFENTH |

. P

TY FOUR HE GIBSON AND DOC DROVE FROM CHICAGO TO TOLEDO FOR MEET WITH
RED BARKER AND °KARPIS. MEETING LASTED TWO OR THREE DAYS. KARPIS
TOLD BOLTON THAT GANG S CONTACT IN MIAMI WAS A MANAGER OF A HOTEL,
THAT THIS MANAGER HAD ARRANGED FOR KARPIS TO GO TO CUBA, GIVING HIM
%.ETTERS OR CARDS OF INTRODUCTION TO A BOTEL MAN AND ANOTPER IN HAVANA.

BOLTON STATES FURTHER THAT KARPIS RECEIVED UARNING TO LEAVE CUBA BECAUSE

OF PRESENCE OF G MAN, WARNING GIVEN BY HELLER, THAT}ADAMS)yNED A
HOUSE IN MIAMI }'OR KARPIS. REFERRING TO TRIP OF BOLTON, GIBSON, '
ARRISON AND DOC BARKER TO MIAMI OYER CHRISTMAN OF NINETEEN THIRY

,;’\y ‘«\
\FOUR BOLTON STATES HE KNOWS DoC ;D GIBSON STAYED AT EL COMODORO HOTEL

IAQ J:&::
ON THIS OCCASION, THAT ON RETURN “R€P T CHIAGO DOC BARKER TOLD HIM
s ( ‘1‘2:.{. : .
ADAMS HAD UARNED THE GANG TO GET ¥ .pr OFiHIS HOTEL SINE THINGS szE
‘ " o, . . )
HOT AS RESULT OF THE KILLING OF ch ' BOH «E.~
' RECORDED & INDEXED. ‘.t i—:z - /32"85')(
0 122:;' COLLECTIO W—BUTBELIEVES-HE-HLL
_B H}ON STMES FRECOLLECTION g B _EEDERAL BJ:REAU OF INVESTIGATION .
REMEMBER PERTINENT m MATTE % R ms T HIS MEALTH| .
T, ,,‘; FINE 05 T8I gy7 WIS HEALTH|
.o Is ONSIDERABLY IMPROVED AND DR: ﬂtan ogLﬁg§ﬁggﬁb,L§§ﬁx£s BOLTON
2 wELL ABLE TO TRAVEL’j'wILL INTERVE ,;a];
: ‘ : 'f" VLY

X

&




Form No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THiscasE oriGINaTED AT CINCINNATI, OHIO FILE NO. 7-3?
REPORT MADE AT | DATE WHEN MADE \ ;[HRllcposggE REPORT MADE BY T ) ‘{
: :f-as to 30-37 |
Zansas City, Missouri | | ' Se Be LANDRUM o8 |
Tme GEORGE TIHINEY. with 0.11”00 cHaracteror case  KIDNAPING,
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SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Doyle ‘gou sworth, Wi.ohita.. Kansas, advised

that Mlton\lett is not in Wichita at this time
and has not dbeen at that place for some time,
btut he is of the opinion that Lett is somewhere
in the vioinity of Russell, Kansas, Lett'se
photograph identified by & number of individuals
at Russell, Kansas as familiar to & person seen
there recently but no one was able to furnish
the address or name of the employer of the ‘
$ndividual resembling Lette Jo We/Tinsley,
Wichita, Kansas, advised that Lett is believed
to be using the name of Bob Kelly and working -
on casing orews in the oil fields near Russoll,
Kanaas. Investigation of persons at Wichita,
* who have recently eorresponded with
Peggy \¥ize, Lett's sister, at Mojave, Californis,
produced negative resultse

oePe
REFERENCE:
Reports of S ochl Agents W, Eo Hopton, Kansas
City. 7"8- A.P. ntm. CIWQIand. Ohio.
9el-36; Vo Wo Gillen, Kansas City, 8=13-36e
DETAILS:s e at Wichita, Kansas o

An exanioation of the Wichite oity directory disclosed
the following addresses for those oontacts of Lett mentioned ia
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Merle'(f,arson, 708 South Emporia Street

Hoover Grant, 150% East Douglas

Lela.zw.ze, 3605 North Emporia Avenue (this person is
identical with Peggy Mite, a sister of Milton
Lett, who now resides at Mojave, California)

Vivian dantooth, aliugﬂolling"orth, 150 South Lulu

Clifford™ollins, 150 South Lulu Street

Tony Collins, RRe 1, Box 182, Wichita, Kansas
{1300 Blook on West 35th streotz

Mrse Orey™ollins, 150 South Lulu (this individual
is now using the name of Mrs, Jane Collins),

Doyle Hollingsworth, 4427 South Washington Streete

if »

The address of Loalie{Droughmh is not being set out here in
view of the fact that Detective 'Ezra OtCommor, of the Wichita Police
Department, advised the writer that information previously to the
offect Droughman 1s a ocontact of Lett is erroneous. OfConnor advised
that Droughman is now a Deputy Sheriff in Sedgwiok County, Kansase
0t'Connor was positive of the fact that this individual 4s in no way
conngcted with Milton Lett and further advised that Droughman and
Dickzsprechor. 1,02 North Vassar, Wichita, Kansas, are olosely
assooiated, which leads O'Connor to believe that Sprecher likewise
has no oontact with Lette Sprecher is employed at the Wichita
Tholesale Furniture Company, Wichita, Kansas, but he has not been
interviewed to datee

Captain Le Ee¢ Bowry, of the Wichita Detective Buresu, ade
vised the writer that he and his department are still endeavoring
to locate liilton Lett and that he would be glad to ocooperate with
the Buroceu in any way possiblee It was Detective Bowry's opinion
that Lett is not in Wichite at the present time and has not been
at that place for sometime, although Lett has a number of relatives
residing at Wichitae He advised Agent that Detective Egre 0'Connor,
of the Wichita Police Departwent, kad previously worked with Kansas
State Folice Officers Anderson and Edwards and with several Agents
of the Bureau for the purpose of loocating Hiltox} Lette

Agent interviewed Detective Ezra O'Connor, who stated that
he had not obtained any information recently which would be of assistente
in looating Letts However, he referred Agent to Jo W, Tinsley, who
offices in the Bitting Building, Wichita, Kansas, whom he stated might
be able to furnish valueble information oconcerning Milton Lett's
present addresse O'Connor said that Tinsley is a native of Missouri
and formerly lived in the section of that state where lilton Lett's
father resideds It was O'Connor's opinion that Lett in all probebility
was following the oll fields in view of the fact that they afford
better fields for gamblerse OfConnor stated in the event he obtained
informetion which might be of assistance in this investigation he
would immediately contact this Agent, or any other Agent of the Fureau
located in Wichita, Kansas,
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Doyle Eollingsworth, who resides at [j27 South Washington
Street, was interviewed and he advised he has not seen Xilton Lett
since last contacted by an Agent of this Burocau and has no idea
where Lett is located at this time, Hollingsworth said that Lett
is knorm to heve followed the 01l fields quite a bit and he might
be located at Russell, Kanses at this timee This individual was
unable to furnish the pame and address of any person at Russell,
Kanses likely to be contacted by Lett, Hollingsworth stated Clifford
Collins end Vivian Mgntooth went to Kilgore, Texes, last Fall
and stayed at that place for approximately two weeks and it is
his opinion that they were visiting Milton Lett at that time,
Vivien Mantooth is a sister of Doyle Follingsworth and he stated
that they were not on speaking terms at this time and therefore he
could not obtain any information from her comcerning Lett's presemt
whereabouts, but Hollingsworth stated he felt certain that Vivian
Vantooth could oontact Lett immedietely if she so desired.

Hollingsworth further advised he had heerd, through members
of his family at Coffeyville, Kansas, that lucille JLett, the wife of
Kilton Lett, hed recently returned to the home of her mother at
Coffeyville, Kansas, and that she is expecting to give birth to a
child at any timee This information was im:ediately furnished to
the Special Agent in Charge of the Kansas City Division, who, ir
turn, immediately furrished the information to the Oklahome City
Division with the request that appropriate investigation be conducted
at Coffeyville, Kansase

Hollingsworth stated he had no idee what type of gambler
¥ilton Lett is, althoughhe is known to have supposedly followed
that mode of making a living for a nunber of years, This individual
seaned to bde very cooperstive with the Burocau and stated in the
event he received any information whatsoever concerning Milton Lett
he would immedietely oontact the Kansas City Field Division, and
the address and telephone mumber of this Division was left with him,

In addition to the above, Hollingsworth stated that the
person most likely to be contacted by Lett im Wichita, Kansas,
is Clifford Collins, He said he felt certain Collirs would not
oooperste with Agents of the Bureau in effeoting Lett's apprehension

At the U, Se¢ Post Office letter carrier Glem Walters
was interviewed and the photogreph of Milton Lett displayed to
hime Mre Walters stated he had not seen an individual resembling
that photogreph at 150 South lLulu Stroete He said he seldom sees
any man at that address and the only person at seid address with
whom he is personally acquainted is Mrs. Jane\Collinse He edvised
Agent that Mre Je Re Wiright, 204 South Lulu Street, is s respectatle
individual and his home is so situated that he can observe almost
anything taking place et 150 South Lulu Streete Mre Vialters stated
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he would not recommend that Agent contact anyone other than lre
¥right in the irmediate neighborhoocd of 150 South Lulu.

Je Rfﬁ-‘ight, 20 South Lulu, was interviewed by Agent
and he advised he had lived at that address for 16 yearse He stated
he was casually acquainted with Mrse Jane Collins, but knew nothing
concerning the other individuals who resided with her at 150 South
Lulu Streete Mre liright, who is an elderly man, stated he seldom
leaves his home end that he has an opportunity to observe most anyome
who enters or leaves the home of Mrse Jane Collins, and he stated he
had seen only one man there recently, whom he supposes is & son of
Mrse Collinse He stated this man drives an old model car, probebly
& Ford and he is spparently employed somewhere in the city of Wichitae
It will be noted here that Clifford Collins drives a 1928 Blue Ford
Roadster, and in all probabllity Clifford Collins in the individuel
referred to by Mre Wrighte Mre Wright advised the writer he would
be glad to cooperate with the Bureau in effecting the apprehension
of ¥ilton Lett and stated he would keep a close watoh on the house
of Mree Jane Collins for an individual resembling the photogreph
of Milton Lette A photograph of Milton Lett bearing the address and
telephone muber of the Kanses City Field Division was Eft with
Mire Wt‘ighto

- at MoFherson, Kanses =

Agent interviewed Mre A. V."Farris. the father of Lucille
Farris\l.ett. who stated he had no ided where his daughter and Subject
¥ilton Lett are located at this times Mre Farris said he had made
every effort to oontact his daughter but had not been successful in
locating her since her rerriage to Lette He said that om March 5,
1937, be went to see Maggidlett, at Waunn, Oklehora, and tried to
obtain from her the present whereabouts of Milton Lett and his wife,
Lucille, but that Xaggle Lett refused to give him any information
whatsoever but stated they were getting along all right or she would
hear from theme Mre Farris requested that Agent not let it become
known to other persons at MoPherson, Kansas, that he is the father
of the wife of ¥ilton Lette He also stated he would immediately
oontact the Kanses City Field Division, the address and telephone
nuber of which were left with him, in the event he obtained any
information comcerning the whereabouts of Lett,

= at Wiochita, EKansas =
An examination of the records of the Wichita Police Departe
ment disclosed that the followirg desoription of Roy Jeames Cole is
on file there:

NAME ROY JAMES COLE

AGE 3L (1936)
HEIGHT 5t 7
WEIGHT 130 lbse



(Description of Roy James Cole continued)

HAIR Dark brown
_ EYES Blue
- FoePoCo Q9 W 1
N 23 W O
_ POLICE NUMBER Wichita, Kansas L515=Me53

The record does not indicate the present addross of that
individual but does reflect he was picked up on & vagranoy chargee

Informent Doyle Hollingsworth was again contacted and he
advised that a man by the name of Roy\Cole, who worked with Temy
Collins at the Innes Werehouse, at Wichita, Kenses, resided at 150
St South Lulu for several monthse Hollingsworth was unable to advise
wtod whether or not Cole is still employed with Tony Collins end stated
T that he knew nothing whatsoever of the 1liklihood of that individual
St contacting Milton Lette

At the time of this interview with Doyle Hollingsworth

his wife was present and stated it is her opinion that Vivian
Yantooth is presently oconteocting Lette However, she was umable
to state where Vivian Mantooth is meeting Miltom Lett or where
Lett is located at this timee She was of this opinion because
Vivian lantooth recently contacted her and endeavored to persuade her
to go to an umamed destination to meet two men whose names Vivian Man=-
tooth refused to divulges Mrse Hollingsworth stated she tried
—— to arrange to go with Vivian Yantcoth on this ocoasion but that

such arrangements were not possibles However, she advised Agent
she would visit the said Vivian Mantooth within the near future and
endeavor to obtain some information from her concerning Miltom
Lett's whereadboutse

i ’ Both Doyle Eollingsworth and his wife advised Howard

{Thurston no longer resides at 150 South Iulu Street and so far
as they know he has moved to0 the state of Californise They ad-

vised they obtained this information from Vivian Mantooth,

Je We Tinsley, 719 Bitting Building, was interviewed
and he stated that he was well acquainted with Milton Lett and
his familye Mre Tinsley is a native of the state of Missouri and
was reared in Miller County, Misgsouri, where the father of Milton
Lett was also rearods Tinsley stated he would know Milton Lett
on sight and he was well aware of the fact the Bureau was endesvore
ing to effeoct hie apprehensions However, he stated he had not
gseen Kilton Lett for several years and that when he last saw him
he unsuccessfully tried to apprehend him near Wichita, Fansase
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Mre Tinsley wes unable to suggest where Milton Lett might
be located at this time, although he stated he might contact an
Indien woman who resides on a farm near thej|lowery Brothers Ranch,
which is located just south of South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, He
stated that Lett is kmown to be very friendly with this wamen and
hes in the past visited with here Mres Tinsley was umble to furnish
the name of the Indian woman but stated her name could be obtained
from anyone residing on the Lowery Brothers Ranche He further
stated there is a Lett working as a jenitor in the Condon Bank
at Coffeyville, Kansas, who is in all probability related to Milton
Lette -

¥r, Tinsley further advised that Xilton Lett has been
knowvn to follow the 0il fields and that in view of the fact that
there are a large number of crooks kmown to hang out around Russell,
Kansas, at this time, there is a liklihood that Milton Lett is in or
near that placee

While oontacting Deputy Marshal Ce O ¥inter on other
matters he advised that Deputy Sheriff Jamison, at éyona, Kanses,
had some information of wvalue concerning Kilton Lett,

- at Lyons, Kansas =

Agent interviewed Deputy Sheriff Ie Be Jamison at the
Lyons County Sheriff's Office, who advised he is well aoquainted
with ¥ilton Lett, having lmown him when he, Jamison, resided in
Coffeyville, Kansase Jamison stated he obtained information through
one Betty KcCartney, a bootlegger who resides near Chase, Kanses,
that Mil Lett is working for some 0il company either in or near
Rusgell, Kanses, and that he is going by the name of Bob, last
name unknowne JMre Jamison was umable to acoompany Agent to intere
view Betty McCartney, but suggested that Deputy Sheriff Holloway
take Agent to the Beer joint opersated by Betty McCartneye

Betty ¥cCartney was interviewed by the writer and Deputy
Sheriff Holloway and she advised that an individual identical
with the photograph of Milton Lett, exhibited to her, had beem
in her place twice within the last fow weeks for the purpose of
purchasing liquore She said that the individual resembling Lett's
photograph was using the name Bob and that he was dressed in dirty
working olothes which indicated he was employed in the oll fieldse
She stated that this individual wes acoompanied by amother person,
unknown to her, and that they were both in possession of an oild
field trucke However, she was unable to furnish the name or
lioense mumber of said trucke Betty McCartney agreed to
immediately oontact Deputy Sheriff Holloway in the event she ob=
tained eny information concerning Milton Lette It wus suggested
she directly oontact the Bureau, but she stated she preferred to
notify Mre Holloway if she obtained any information of walue,
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In view of the fact that this individual seemed to be
positive concerning her identificeation of Milton Lett's photograph
it was deemed edvisable to conduct an investigetion at Russell,
Kensas for the purpose of determining whether or not Milton Lett
was employed by any of the trucking or supply compenies at that
plscee

» at Rugsell, Kansas =

Officlals of the following named comcerns were ccntacted
and the photograph of Milton Lett exhibited to them with negative
results:

Ee¢ Ee Tracy Truoking C
Bridgeport 04l Well Supply Company
Jeracki 04l Well Supply Company
Frick Reed Supply Company
Fatioral Supply Company
Mountain Iron Supply Compeny
Continentel Supply Company
Bonviard Supply Compeny
Republic Supply C
General Jachine Supply Company
Farley Supply Company
Bethlehem Supply Companye

Seversl of the individuals contacted stated that the photoe
graph of Xilton Lett was familiar but none of them were able to
advise where or whem they had seen an individual resembling said
photogrephe ‘

During the course of this investigation it was determined
that Re Co Williams, a truck oontractor at Russell, Kansas, was
widely acquainted throughout the oil fieldse Mr, Williams was intere
viewed and he was unable to furnish any inforrmetion of value to
this case and stated he was not acquainted with an individual resembling
the photograph of Milton Lette . -

Through ¥re Williams oontact was made with one Omlr\l)/onnoney,
& bootlegger at Russell, who likewise stated he was not acquainted
with ¥ilton Lett, but said that the photograph of Lett resembled
some individual he had recently seen in and erocund Russell, Kansess
Donnelley stated he would endeavor to obtain the name of the individual
who, in his opinion, resambled the photograph of Milton Lett and
furnish Agent with the name of said perty.

Several deys thereafter Donnelley was sgain contected and
he advised that the party referred to by him when previously con=
tacted by the writer was one Jack Miles, who is employed at Brad's
place in Hays, Kansase He said that Brad's Place was & gambling hall

and Jaock Kiles was reported to be dealing dice at that places
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= at Hays, Kensas =

Through Sheriff Joe Doerfler it was determined thet Bred's
- Place is the Blue lLantern Tavern, which is loceted just outside of
the East oity limits of Hays, Kansas on Highwey L0,

‘ . Accompanied by Sheriff Doerfler the writer interviewed WE,
Bradley, who apparently is well kmown to Sheriff Doerfler and
‘Bredley stated he had never seen an individual resembling the photoe
graph of Milton Lett and that so far as he knows such an individual
has never gambled at his place of businesse

Prior to oonducting this interview Agent personally ob=
served the dice dealers and blackjack dealers in this place, and none
of those individuals in any way resembled Milton Lette Inquiry
we.s then made of Bradley concerning Jeok Miles and he stated Jaock
¥iles formerly worked for him at Russell, Kansas, and he had
resided in Russell, Kenses for approximately two years or moree
He desoribed Miles as followss

NAXE JACK MILES

AGE 30

HEIGHT 5t 6" -
WEIGHT 175 to 180 1bse
HAIR Brown

EYES Blue
OCCUPATION Tool dressers

Bradley positively stated that Miles in no way resembled
the photograph of Milton Letts It was noted while at the Blue lantern
Tavern that a Deputy Sheriff is stationed at that place at all
times and Sheriff Doerfler stated that deputy would be furnished with
the desoription of Milton Lett and a photograph of that individual,
with instructions to effeot his apprehension should he appear at
sald taverne

o

On April 8, 1937, the writer contacted Mre Jo W, Tinsley,
who had recently been in Russell, Kansas on business Mres Tinsley
advised that he had obtained informtion from one Billie Gates, a
truck driver at Russell, that an individual fitting the description
of Milton Lett had been working on casing orews in that viocinity
and using the pame of Bob Kellye Mre Tinsley was umable to furnish
the address of Billie Gates at Russell, Kansas, but suggested he
might be located through the Post Office at that places He also
stated that Gates was probably employed by the American Petroleum
Company in view of the faot Gates had to0ld him he was endeavoring to
got a position with thet concerae Mre Tinsley said that it was not
at all unlikely that Milton Lett is employed on a casing orew be-
oause of the fact that those individusls do not work regularly,
although when they go on a job it is necessary that they work umtil
1t is completed and some jobs sometimes will require 72 hourse He
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stated a casing crew consists of five men and they resceive in the
neighborhood of $10e to $12e per day for their services when workinge
Casing crew members are always paid in cash, according to Mre
Tinsley and their addresses are seldom known to anyone other than
the casing crew foremane e sald in his past experience in the

0il fields he has learmed that most of the wanted oriminsls in and
around the oil fields endeavor to obtain employment on casing

orgws in view of the fact it is very diffiocult to keep up with
individuals engaged in that type of worke Mre Tinsley said that
Charley Gilbrith, of the American Petroleum Company, could probably
furnish & complete 1ist of the casing crew foremen operating in
and around Russell, Kansas,

On March 20, 1937, the Los Angeles Field Division advised
that as a result of a mail cover placed at Mojave, California, on
the mail received by Peggy Mize and her husband it was determined
that the following mail has been received by Peggy Mize and her
husbands

Letter dated at Wichita, Kansas, March 9, 1937, addressed to
Mrs. Peggy Miz, Gemeral Delivery, lojave, California, bearing
the return address "May Yoke, 1535 Jeanette, Wichita, Kansas",.

Letter dated Wichita, Kansas, March 11, 1937, addressed to Xre and
Mrso, Ray{Mise, General Delivery, Mojave, California, bearing
roturn address "Te Lo Collins, Rte 1, Box 182, Wichita, Kansas",

Lettor dated at Wichita, Kansas, addressed to Xrse Ramond‘fi,s;e,
General Delivery, lojave, California, bearing the return address
"818 So. Holyoke, Wichita, Kansas".

An o tion of the Wichita City Directory disclosed
that Edward and May t}foke reside at 1535 Jeanette Street and Edward
Yoke is employed as & Shipping Clerk by the Clear Vision Pump
Company, Wichita, Kansase

The directory further roﬁ'ebt;;ahariég J}(goe and wife,
Ada, reside at 818 South Holyoke Street and that Mre Coe is a yard
man for the Jackson-Walker Fuel Company, 622 East Murdock Avenuee

It was noted that in the fieighborhood of 818 South Holyoke
Street, the following individuals are home owners:

He D/tﬂoward, 810 South Holyoke, & jeweler
employed by the Innes Dry Goods Companye

Austin I."Y Robinson, Insurance Agent, 822
South Holyokee

Wayne\/‘ﬁradley, President of the Dickey 0il
D=
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Company, 826 South Holyokee

Interviews were had with Messrse ioward and Bradlsy and
both individuals stated that so far as they kmow Charles Je Zoe
and wife are reputable ocitizense Both of these individuals
examined the photograph of Milton Lett and stated they had never
seen an individual similar to said photograph in the vicinity
of 818 South Holyoke Streete Through ¥r, Howard it was ascertained
that Mrs. Charles Je Coe is a sister to Raymondfliizo, the husband
of Peggy Lett Mizes : .

/
Mrse Austin I;L:obinson, who resides at 822 South Holyoke,
was interviewed and a photograph of Milton Lett displayed to hers
Mrse Robinson stated she had never seen an individual resembling
that photograph at 822 South Holyoke Street, and so far as she
knows only VMre and Mrse Coe and Mre Coe's aged mother reside at that
addresse Mre Howvard advised that Charles J. Coe was presently
employed at the Egstrom Iumber Company, 151 South Waoco Street, and
inquiries at that place disolosed Mre Coe is presently confined to
his home because of illnesse A lead 1s being set out to contact
Mre Coe within the near future, :

A further examination of the ocity directory disclosed that
the only home within the near vicinity of 1535 Jeanette Street,
is the home of John E, Xoore, 1537 Jeanettse Mre Moore is employed
as a meat cutter in the Johnson Meat Market, 92} East Douglas Street,
and was interviewed at that addresse He edvised, after examining
the photograph of Milton Lett, that he had never seen an individual
resembling said photograph at the hame of Edward and May Yokunmse
He stated that Edward and May Yokum are law abiding citizens, so
far as he knowse He suggested Agent contact his wife, whonm he said
was well acquainted with Mrs. May Yokee .
2t (O
Mrs.:\l!ooro was interviewed at her home and after viewing
the photograph lof Xilton Lett advised that she had never seen such
an individual in or near the Yoke homee Agent inquired whether or
not ¥rs, Moore was acquainted with Mrse Peggy Mize and she advised
she was and further advised Mrse Peggy Mize and May Yoke are
apparently very friendly, end prior.to the time Mrse Mize moved to
Mojave, Californis she visited Mrse. Yoke,

-

In viow of the fact 1t was ascertained that ¥ay and Edward
Yoke are in no way related to Milton Lett Agent interviewed Edward
Yoke at the Clear Vision Pump Compeny, at which time he advised he
was well acquainted with Mrse Peggy Migze but that he never knew of
an individual by the name of Milton Lett, Hs statod that Mrs, Mize
formerly worked for him in & hamburzer stand on East Douglas Street,
in Wichita, and that prior to the time she moved to California she
froquently visited in his homes He said he had never heard Mrs, Mize
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mention Milton Lette He said he would be glad to cooperate with
the Bureau in any way possible in effecting the apprshension of
kilton Lett and said he would immediately contaot the Kansas City
Field Division should he obtain any information of wvalue, which
he said was very unlikelye The address and telephone mumber of
the Kansas City Division were left with Mre Yokes

Prior to the interview with Edward Yoke, Ralph Gish, the
letter carrier who delivers mail to 1535 Jeanette Street, was
interviewed and the photograph of Miltom Lett displayed to him,
He stated he had nover seen an individual resembling said photoe
graph at 1535 Jeanette Street, and so far as he knows the only
individuals who have ever received mail at that address are Mre
and Mrse Yokee Mre Gish stated Mre end Mrse Yoke enjoy a good

reputation in that commmnity,.

Tt is noted that Te L{'Collins, Route 1, Box 182, Wichita,
Kansas, mentioned in the letter from the Los Angeles Field Division,
is identical with Tony Collins, heretofore mentioned in the files of
this case, who is believed to be an uncle of Milton Lett,

Frank Fisher, the rural mail carrier en ReRe 1, was inter-
viewed at the North Wichita substation and the photograph of Milton
Lett was exhibited to hime He stated that Te Lo Collins and his
family have been living on ReRe 1 since about Christmas, 1936, and
he had never seen an individual resembling Milton Lett at that places
Mre Fisher stated he does not recall having deliwered mail to that
address to anyone other than members of the Collins family, He
stated that the only individuals living in that immediate meighborhood
to whom he would refer Agent were Messrse We He Haun and F, E,

FNowton, who operate the Broadway Lunch on North Broadwaye

Fo B¢ Nowton was interviewed at the Broadway Restaurant
and he advised he resided at 1315 West 35th Street, which is directly
across the street from the home of T Ls Collinse Mre Newton,
after examining the photograph of Milton Lett,stated he had never
seen an individual resembling him in the Collins home and he sugzested
Agent interview his wife who frequently wisits in the Collins homee

¥rse Newton was interviewed and was unadle to furnish any
information of wvaluee She stated that during her numerous visits to
the Collins home she had never seen an individual resembling Milton
Lett at that place and had never heard his name mentioned by uny of
the ollins familye

We He Haun, who resides next door to T, L. Collins, was
interviewed by the writer and he examined the photogreph of ¥ilton
Lett and advised he had never seen an individual resembling Lett in
the Collins homee Mre Haun stated the Collins had lived there only
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a short time and he was not very well acquainted with them
stated he would endeavor to beoome better acquainted with f
Collins for the purpose of obtaining information concerning Milton
Lette Mre Baun is an ex-sheriff, having served as Sheriff of
Barber County for four yearse He stated that he would gladly
cooperate with tho Burem in oausing the apprehension of Milton
Lett,

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:; DA "

THE KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION at Wichita, Kansas, will
continne to oontact Doyle Hollingsworth, Li27 South Washington
Street for information oconcerning Milton Lott.

Will interview Charles Je Coe, at the E@strom Lumber
Company for information concerning the whereabouts of Milton Lett,
It should be recalled that Mre Coe h a brother-in-law of Peggy Mige,
the sister of Milton Lett, o

At Baxuoll, Kansas, through Re Se Williams will contact
Orval Donnelley and ascertain whether or not he has obtained any
further information concerning the 1iklihood that Milton Lett is
in or about Ruuoll.

Will interview Betty HcCartney tor any furtner information
she may have oconcerning the whereabouts of Milton Lette

At the offices of the Amerioan Petroleum Company, will
interview Superintendent Charles Gilbrith and odbtain from him the
. names of the Casing Crew foreman known to operate in and about
. Rugselly Will thereafter interview each of those individuals for
the purpose of determining whether or not Milton Lett is anployed
on & casing orew 1n or near Russoll, Kanau. p

THE OKLAHOMA CITY FIEKD DIVISIOH 1111 oonduct appropriate
investigation at the lowery Brothers Ranoh, South Coffeyville, Oklahoma,
in an effort to determine the name of an Indian woman residing on a
farm near this ranch with whom Milton Lett is reported to be very
friendlye This Indian woman should then be interviewed for ufomticn
oonoernin.g tho present whereabouts of Milton Lett.

At Coffoyvillo, Kansas, will contact a Xr, Lett, first name
\mk:nown, who is said to be working as a janitor in the Condon Bank,
who 1s in all probability related to Milton Lett, for any information
he may have relative to the present whereabouts of Milton Lett,

-
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404 itew Yory Rlir,.,
Ete I'aul, hinu,
Aoril 21, 1337,

T
Special Apgent in Cha;'g:o,' - A _ .
Niani, Floride,

N Dear Sirs

. BRUKID

Referring to letter from the Xiami Field Office
N dated April 13, 1937, in which information was requested as
to the disposition to be made of the thousand dollar bills
) presently being held by the Jacksonville Branoh of the FPed~
v erzl Reserve 3ank, plexse be advised trat Assistcnt United
AN States Attorney Georze Heisey of St. Paul, has indicated
N that tlese 31.000 notes are in no way 1den’cif‘1able as rangom
~ moneys and no jeopardy would attach to any me~ber of the
public in conmectisn with £reir genornl circnlatinnm - the
future. ¥r. Leisey also stete? that they are no lon-er
nec’e.l &g evidencs 21d can be returmes to cemerul circulation,

Very truly oure,

g B, P. GUIZAYB,
Speciul A ent in Clar e,
ERN188C
oc=lures
Cincinnati
Kr, E.J.Connolley, Tacom, i

RFCORDED "'.'_é‘ '2 (a _L3 ?_DO
Fove, ot SESTIGE N
3 'Qg]P.M.

U.S. LeMLiminNi OF JUSTICE
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Anril 72, 1937,

7-576

're Jo P, MacFarland,

Fodernl Bursuu of Investigetion,

U, S, Desrartiwnt of Justice,

1448 Standcrd Sailding,
Clevelrnd, Ohio.

Deur Sir:

Q
Re: BIIXI

Roforence is rrde to your lstter of March 23, 1937
transmitiing the =nds end forearms and a portion of the breast
of an unknowm desd vn in ccnioction with the ebove-cutitlad

CL8€Ce

xaference is £lso mede to tle Burecu'e letter of /pril 13,

1937 in which you were advised that this naterial wgs being

returned to0 you.

T..e ~&terinl ws shipned to you on .Anril 15, 1987 by

reilway express., Governnent

111 of Lading #J-84541 coverivg

this shiprnont is helnr Lrans.dited heres:dithe

1. FACORDED

REGISTERED MAIL

......... f S

’- S —

Englpgure 1039880

Very truly yours,

John Ed:mr Hoover,
Iirector.

1-56= 13770 .\
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Fedreral Bureau of Inurstigation

Mnited States Department of Justice

rost Office Box 1887,
Uh&rlotte. I‘:o Co

April 22, 1937

- Lirector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washirgton, D. Ce.

Re: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter dated

April 17, 1937, Bureau file No, 7-576, requesting

that this division communicate with the United States
kershe]l for the western district of North Carolina,
to ascertein that he immediately serves the subpoenas
.celling for the appearance of Lr., and lirs. L. Ee
/Gray, Statesville, North Cerolina, at Lkiemi, Florida,
" on liay 21, 1937, in connection with this case.

fe Jo Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk, United
N States Larshal's office, Asheville, ivorth Carolina
telepzonically informed me that he served the sub-
poenas on kr, and krs, Gray today, at Asheville, XNorth
Tl d Carolina, where Lr. Gray is manager of the Battery
- 3 Park rotel. °

SR Very truly yours,

g.w. Yirisaid
47

HES:E3M Je-We Vincent,

7-50 : Speciel Agent in Charge.

cc = Miami

cc - Mr. Connelley, Cincinnati , . - -

cc - Cincinnati / - } \'/3?5}/
T cc - iiew York City RECORDED : : /
e SR &

INDEXED Q»/ .



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CINCIN'NATI N OHIO FILE NO. 7_3 Dm
REPORT MADE AT I DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY )
WHICH MADE
Atlantea, Ga. 4/22/37 4/21,22/37 F. J. Mc-RDLE
'rr;u: CHARACTER OF CASE

aliases, FUGI
EDWARD GEORGE

VE, I. 0. #1232;
R - VICTIM

eEonchi'num; DR. JOSEPH P.ERIORAN, with

IDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL

FIRBARMS 4CT.

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

/ REFZRENCE:;

DETAILS:

U. S. Marshal; Atlanta, Ga,, advised subpoena
personally served 4/22/37 on M. W. Hendrix,

Atl&nta, Ga,

Bureau letter dated ipril 17, 1937,

The writer communicated with Henry Green, Office Deputy,
office of the U, S, Marsha)l, Atlanta, Ge., advising of the issuance of
l the subpoene for Mr. M. W.fHendrix, Superintendent, Western Union Tele- j
graph Company, Atlanta, Ge.,, and recuested that should there be any
difficulty in loceting Mr. Hendrix or any difficulty in serving this
subpoena, the Atlanta Field Office be advised in order that it might
cooperate in having the subpoena served.
Subsequent to0 this contact, Deputy Marshal Green telephonically advised
the writer that at 10:45 A, M. on the morning of April 22, 1937, Mr,
Hendrix hed been personally served with the subpoensa,

-P-

PENDING

Mr. Green agreed to do this. |

wnt

APPROVED AND SPECINL. AGENT
FORWARDED: IN Ci 13
L

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

7-157¢

3 Bureau
2 Miami
2 Cincionati

2 itlanta

COPIES OF THIS REFORT

1 Mr., E. J. Connelley, Tacoma

COVIES DES’Hos
20 6wak 85198

VED
19

- /3922
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Cincinnati, Ohio,. L.R, FiLENO. 7.2
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
Little Rock, Arkmsas 4/20/37 }/zz; 4/4-.12/4 John L. Medala T
Tm.E GEORGE"TE‘!U»NEY; CHARACTER OF CASE mNAKING' L G e
PR. JOSEPH P.” MORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE,' HARBORING OF m;i
‘71, 0, No, 1232; ET AL; OBSTRUCTION OF JU\
¢ | EDWARD GEORG%:EREMER - Victinm, NATIOKAL FIREARMS
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Upon instructions of Inspeotor E. J. Connelley
- the four telephone taps maintained in Hot
T Springs, Ark., were pemenently discontinued
- on Apr, 12, 1937, Mrs, Scott Wood, wife of

L

former Circuit Judge of Garland County, ad-
vised that certain persons observed Alvin
Kerpis eating with Charles “Lucky™/Lucieno in
a prominent resteurent in Hot Springs a year
agos She also alvised that A.T. “Sonny" Davies,
City Attorney, rented the house in which

. < Karpis 1lived in Hot Springs and which was

ar N raided by Bureau on Mar. 30, 1936, Archie .
Ledgerwood, brother of municipal judge Verne
Ledgerwood, testified before State legislative
committee that he sew Alvin Kerpis in Hot
Springe a year ago. Coanversations of intereat
overheard on taps of Police, Mayor's and W. S.
Jacobs' telephones at Hot Springs for perfod
April 4 to 12, 1937, inclusive, set forth
herein. Logs for this period reveal that C. E,.
Palmer, locel publisher, and Hendrix Alphin,
State Commissioner, Highway Department, will
talk with Governor Carl E. Bailey at the

M,

'*\"S, instence of Mayor Leo P. McLaughlin in the next
) few days in the interest of W. S. Jacobs' -

) ’/ gambling desires, .

/ -F- __
Reference: Report of Speoial Agent John L, Madala, dated

at Little Rook, Arkensas, April 13, 1937,

o~ L PN
M:g‘:v:::;:p? &Mm 7 ~‘l:\':» NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES - -
' T IS 6 [137:4PRa8 0T

3- B‘lrem‘ - COPIES OF THIS REPORT ﬂ ') : Q
2- Cincinnati COPIx< »Pa 2» P.Mc "
1- Cleveland -xﬁh‘«g DLSINOYED, REREY

1~ Chicago _Ou‘ D o /’ /'

1- Mr. Gonnelley MREdlms | & Jr o _

| 4- Little Rock Yy o ;&%5 Y/ a4 ] . =

U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 1—£



DETAILS: On April 6, 1937, Inspector E. J. Connelley appeered in this
district, and after talking over the metter of the instent
investigation with Special Agent in Charge Chepmon Fletcher
end Special Agent D. P. Sullivan, it was decided to remove

the telephons taps maintained on the telephones of the Police Department,

Mayorts Office, and W, S§ Jacobs' residence on April 12, 1937. It was

believed that the ocontinued operation of these taps would only show

“additional instances of the general corrupt condition in Hot Springs, and

would not add much aveilaeble informetion that eould be ot use to the Bureau

in presecutions under Federel violations.

In view of the above, and since the Bureau did not sdvise
this office to the oontrary, the four telephone teps heretofore mentioned
were removed by the reporting agent on the afternoon of April 12, 1937,
and thereafter all evidence relative to these taps was removed by agents from
the two points of surveillance; namely, 207 Laurel Avenue and 2053 Cedar
Street, Bot Springs, Arkansas,

Special Agents W, T. Morton end R. H. Laughlin, who meanned she
tap at 207 Laurel Street, returned to their respective headquarters on April
12, 1937. Speocial Agents H. A. Snow, B, M. Suttler, D. P, Sullivan, and the
writer will oontinue the harboring investigation at Hot Springs along the lines
suggested by Inspector E. J., Connelley i{n his memorandum to the Bureau dested
April 7, 1937,

The following memorandum wes submitted by Special igent W. B.
Matney, whieh covers his interview with Mrs. SQOtt’ .wood on Merch 22, 1937,
Mrs, Wood's husband was formerly Circuit Juige at Hot Springs, and 13 a radical
opponent of the present administration of Bot Springs:

"Upon being instruoted to contact Mrs, Scott Wood, 106
¥att Street, Hot Springs, drkansas, by Special Agent in Cherge Chepmon
Fletcher, relative to letters written by this woman to the Director,
agent immediately proceeded to Hot Springs on March 22, 1937, and
contacted Mrs, Scott Wood at her hame. .t

. "Mrs, Wood advised that she was pleased that an agent of the
Bureau was calling on her, Mrs., Wood advised that since she sent her
last letter to the Director she has learned that the Federal Burecau of
Investigation does not handle incane tax evaders, At that point agent
deeamed it advisable to edvise Mrs, Wood cmcerning the investigative
Juri sdiction of the Burezu, end it was stressed to Mrs, Wood that in all
cases this Burzau has to determine whether or not it has jurisdiction.
Mrs, ¥ood advised that this point had been called to her attention by
her husband, but hal not been celled %o her attention prior to the time
she wrote the Director. Mrs. Wood made inquiry concerning the
Jurisdiction of the Internal Revenue Depsriment, enl was advised by
agent that the Internesl Revenue Department investigetes violations of
the incame tax laws, Mrs, Wood advised that she intends to contact the
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Collector of Internal Revenue in Little Rock in the immediate future and
“furnish him with informaetion concerning ineome tax violations {n Hot
Springs, Arkansas,

“Mrs, Wood was advised that Mr. Hogver's office had called the
Little Rock Field Division, and desired that Mrs. Wood be contacted anml
advised that the Bureau does not disolose information to any person
whatsoever, and that no informetion is given to newspapers. A%t thet point
Mrs. %Wood advised that at the:-time she ocould not believe that the Bureau
would disclose information, but it must have been given to the newspaper
by someones She shted that she is positive thet she did not give the
information to the newspapers and as she hal written about income tax
evasion, end the newspaper article stated that this was what she wrote
about she decided that the newspaper men must have ssen a copy of the
letter she wrote the Bureau, Mrs. Wood was advised that although agent
414 not know bow the newspapers received their information, he was
positive that it was securdd fram some person outside the Bureau., Mrs.
Wood was Questioned as to whether anyone other than herself kngw about
the letter which she wrote to the Bureau, and advised that Royl/Smith,
Bot Springs, Arksnsas, C. noyd Buft, U, S, Commissioner, Hot ‘Springs,
Arkensas, end her husband, Scott Wood, knew of her letter to the
Director, as well as the htter she receivad. Mrs, Wood edvised that
she did not believe at this time that the newspapers had secured their
information fram the Buresu and that the only other parties that might
have tranamitted this information are Smith and Buff, In connection
with the newspeper publicity given Mrs, Wood's letter, she edvised that
her husband was in the State Capitol Building imn Little Rock, Arkansas,
on business and he was approached by R. l.?s:luon, Little Rock
representative of the Memphis, Tennesses, Commercial Appeal, and this
man edvised Mr, Wood that he knew all about the letter his wife had
written "to Hoover™ and he knew that "Hoover®™ hal answered dy letter emd
advised that he was sending a men to see her, It is worth while to note

that Mrs, Wood says that Sisson advised Mr, Wood that he knew the

" identity of the agent who was to contact Mrs, Wood, but when Wood was
later talked to, he failed to remember that this was said, Mrs, Wood
advised that Sisson keeps a desk on the second floor of the Marion HEotel
in Little Rock, Arkansas, Mrs, Wood and her husbanl, who was later
interviewed by agent, advised that Sisson did not orally mention that
Mrs, Wood hal written about the inoome tax angle, but that this
information did eppear in the nswspaper erticle that was forwarded to
"Mr. Boover®,

*In connestion with possible harboring charges, Mrs. Wood gave
the following information:

*Dr. T, Sanders, of Hot Springs, told me that Dr. J. P.

‘Randolph, the local coroner, told him that about a year ago he end his
step-daughter (who is married amd lives in Canada, name unknown) were in
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e prominent eating place in Hot Springs about a year ago and this step-
daughter advised thet 'You u have nice people to associate with here in
Hot Springs'. Dr. Randolph asked what she meant, end this step-daughter

ST "sald, 'See those two men sitting dbehind you, do you know who they are?'

- Dr. Randolph advised that he did not know, eand his step-daughter said,
'"There 18 Public Enemy Number One, Karpis, and the man with him is

- Lucieno, the New York vice ring lealer.® Dr. Randolph then asked the

: - c¢hef if he knew who the men were, and the chef advised that he certainly
d1d, snd that it was Karpis and Luciano, end that they ceme thers often,
end he always knew when they were soming befause they sent a special
shipment of groceries shead end requested special dishes prepared,

"Urs. Wood advised that any additional infomation desired
could be secured fram Dr. Randolph, who 18 closely associated with the
Bot Springs Police Depertment, Mrs, Wood advised that as far as she
knows, Dr, Randolph did not say anything to anyone else,

"At thia point Mra. Wood advised that she cennot understend How Galatas
and all the wanted fugitives ocane to Hot Springs, and everyone knows about
it, and they are not bothered, Mrs, Wood, when questioned, stated that
*it is common knowlédge that the various fugitives were in Hot Springs.®
At this point agent stated that the Bureau has no jurisdiction over
purely State offenses, anl at this point Mrs. Wood appeared to be angry
and advised that she could not understand why “scmeone can't do something."

"™Mrs. Wood advised that A, T, (Sonnyf,navies, the City Attorney
in Hot Springs, had rented the house thet Karpis wes living in, end stated
thet it was the house that Federal agents surrounded near Hot Springs last
supmer, and arrested some unknown party after Kerpis had left, Mrs, Wood
aivised that the local police department was warned to stay away by
Federal agents, Mrs. Wood stated that she has never received information
thaet any local parties visited Karpis while he lived in or around Hot
Springsy It is worth while to mote that Mrs, Wood frequently used the
terms, "It was in a press report"™ and "It was common talk®,

"Mrs, Wood advised that W, CJ. Bouie, the former Prosecuting
Lttorney in Bot Sprimgs told her that ¥information cem bs secured that
will show that various officials in Bot Springs visited e certain ocottage
on several occasions, on Palm Street, and that these men hal numerous
meals at that place,® Mrs, Wood advised that she cennot remember who the
wanted fugitive was that lived {n this cottage, bnt she believes that it
was Karpis or sane other fugitive,

®At this point Mrs, Wood advised that "Hot Springs is notorious
end you can see that if is if you read "10,000 Public Enemies'™, It is
worth while to note that Mrs., Wood used this publication on several
occasions to stress the point that Hot Springs is "notorieus the world over.
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"Mrg, %ood advised that 'rrages’ Freemen, who is presently employed
by the State Revenue Department in Little Rock, irkemsas, advised her that
some time aeg> his wife was on the Library Board in BHot Springs, and she told
him thet C. Floyd Huff, the present U. S. Comnissioner in Hot Springs,
tock out a library cerd, and checked out the book *10,000 Public Enemies".

© . Huff leter came back and advissed that he had lost this book, end paid for it,

- - Mrs., Wood stated that Freeman was of the opinion that Huff gave this book
to Gelatas, as he was mentioned in this book several times. Mrs, Wood

- advised that on one occasion Gelatas gave a bird dog to one of the city
officials {n Hot Springs, but she could not rememdber the neme of the
official.s Mr, Wood, who was interviewed later, advised that it was Judge
Earll\mtt. who received this dird dog, but this transaction took place
before Galatas became a Federal fugitive, .

: At this point, Mrs, Wood, without consulting agent, went to the
telephone, and phoned Mr., Wood and requested that he come home immediately,
as there was someone that wanted to talk to him, After this phone call
Mrs, Wood remasrked that agent could get definite information fram her
husband as he is the party that oconveyed a great deal of her {nformation
to her, Mrs, Wood egain stated that 10,000 Public Enemies™ and a recert
article in the "American Magazine" gave valuable information concerning
the aotivities of Galatas in Bot Springs.

“Mp, Wood advised that it was "éommon knowledge® that prior to
the time Galatas was made a Federzl fugitive he was the “fixer in Hot
Springs.® Mrs., Wood then stated thet it was "oommon belief {that a phone
call by Gelates to Kansas City, Kenses, was the cause of the/ Kensas City
Messacre.® Mrs. Wood advised that the entire story is in "10,000 Pudblic
Enemies.® - ’

*, "Mr, Wood advised that after Galatas was a Federal fugitive,
Herbert"dkers, Chief of Detectives, Hot Springs, Arkansas, took Sver the
personal property of Gelatas. Mr, Wood is of the opinion that Akers will
explain this by saying that it weas at the request of the wife of Gealatas
that he did this, Mr. Wood edvised that it has been yumored that Akers
mede the payments on Galatas' car after he left, It was also rumored
that on several occasions Akers took Galatas' e¢lothes and money end met
Calatas on the highway outside of Hot Springs, Mr. Wood advised timt he
knew of no way to verify this {nformation,

"Mr., Wood said that he 4id not know that bhis wife had written the
Bureau until after the letter was written, and that all of the definite
information he or his wife hal at this time was in connection with income
tax evasion, . - ‘

"Mr., Wood advised in this connestion that Arch&edger'ood, ]

brother of Munisipal Judge V. S gerwood, ceame dback to Hot Springs,
Arkenses, about a year sgo from a tuberculosis saniterium end thet this




men has never received more than $100.00 & month for any work he hes done.
Mr. Wod seid that thi s man heas always been a poor man, end until this
dey is a poorly dressed person., Mr. Wood advised that Arch testified in
the State investigation et Little Rock, Arkensas, end stated that he
purchused a one~fourth interest in Belvedere at Hot Springs for
315,0.10.00 in 1933, and stated thet he borrowed thi s money from a man
nemed -1llard, who died a few days after this money was psid dack to him,
Mr, Wood believes that Ar is the {'pay~off™ man in Hot Springs, Mr,
Wood elvised tlut John R.fThompson,! AttoTney, Wallace Building, Little
Rock, Arkensas, conducted the Stete investigetion and questioning of
witnesses, Thompson advised Wood that he was going to have a Federal
income tax inspector at the State hearing. Mr, Wood advised that he
intends to immedietely contact the collector of Internal Revenue in
Littls Rock and give him his 1n1’ormation relative to evasion of the
Foderel {ncome tax,

'In connection with the newspaper publicity in comnection with
instant case, Mr., Wood advised that Sisson told him that he knew "all
about your wife writing Hoover and he is sending an agent to see your
wife.®" Mr, Wood advised that he cannot remember that Sisson advised that
he knew the identity of the egent that was to cell on his wife., Mr.

Wood advised thet Sisson did not mention the incane tax angle at that
time, but that it later eppeared in the newspeper article.

*Mrs, Wood advised that after the arrest of Karpis there was an
article in the Bot Springs newspaper to the effect thet Mrs, Alvin
Karpis hal entered & dog in the dog show at Bot Springs during the fall
of 1936 enmd that her dog hal won first place, This article stated that
the dog was entered as belonging to Mrs, Alvin Karpis, Mrs, Wood
advised that she wrote Mr., Newman (Special Agent in Charge) at St. Louis,
M ssouri, end forwarded this ¢lipping to him, Mrs, Wood advised that she
wrote Mr, Newman on several occaaiona concerning mgking aspeech at
Bot Springs. ,

"Mre.Wood edvised that he received the following information in
confidence, and for that reason could not divulge the pame of the party.
This party told Mr, Wood that he was talking %o Dutchi&kers before Akers
went to Kansas City to testify in the Galatas case, and that Adkers stated
that he 414 not know what the Govermment hal, but he had arranged every-
thing so that if he didn®t came back to Bot Springs everything would be
elright. This party advised Mr, Wood that Akers told him that he did
not expect to return to Hot Springs, and believed that the Government
wes going to "handle him.,® Mr., Wood stated that he could not give the
name of this party to anyone.

"After agent was out of the presence of Mrs, Wood, but in the
presence of Mr, Wood, he made the remark that he wes not sdvised by his
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wife that she had written the Bureau until after the letter wes written
and steted thet Mrs. Wood was far above the average in intelligence, but

- was not a lawyer or legally itreined person, and eould not understani why
something could not be done, as Hot Springs has for a long time had a
®corrurt set-up%e Mr., Wood stated that he does not believe that he will
be able to give the Buresu any information which bears upon a violetion
over which the Bureau has jerisdiction, but thet he does have definite
information relative to incane tax evaders, Mr. Wood's attitude wes very
friendly toward the Burecau, and he asdvised that 1f he receives any :
infometion in which he believes the Bureau will be interested he will
appear at the Little Rock Field Division office and impaert this informetion,

*Mr. and Mrs. Wod stated that they did not desire that egent's
interview with them be known, and were advised that this informetion,
if given cut, would necessarily have to be g{ven out by them, as the
Bureau, under no circumstances gave out any informetion to any
individual or organization.®

«0w0=0=0=0%0m=0 =0 =0=

As of interest and possible value to the investigation of
corruption and vice in Hot Springs, there is being set out hereunder a portion
of & report which was prepared by the majority of the legidative committee
which investigated conditions generally in Hot Springs during the period Jenuary
14 to Februery 18, 1937, This report was signed by W. M. [Thompson, Ike 'lMurry
and Lee[Nichols, Representatives, the latter individual being the person mainly
responsible for this particular investigations

"We began our labors immediately after our appointment, end continued to
teke testimony for elmost four weeks, We were greatly hendicapped at first, by
the attitude of those being investigated amdi those c¢itizens who would be
benefitted by such investigation.

*The report was freely circulated about Hot Springs that no real investigation
was contempleted, and that the city officials and gembling interests would be
able to block the investigation. In view of existing conditions many of those
who could have given valuable testimony, feared to do so, or at least expressed
such fear, because of the dread of reprisals on the part of the lawless element
of the city, as well as on the part of those in suthority.

*It was not until the esgents of the revenue department had reided the leading
" gambling houses of the eity of Hot Springs did both sides become convinced
thet the committee was in earnest. From thet time, the task of getting
witnesses to testify became much simpler. :

"Every city of the size and importence of Hot Springs has its gembling problem
to a greater or less degree. So long as men and women are possessed of the
gambling instinct, society must deal with this problem. But we seriously doubt
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if there is a oity anywhere that deals with the problem es it is deelt with in
Hot Springs. All states heve anti-gembling laws and & greater or lesser effort
is made on the part of the legel authorities to enforce these laws. But in the
city of Hot Springs, for tLe past severeal yeers, not only has there been no
offort made to enforce the entiwgambling laws of this state, but officials

.~ ave boldly taken the view thet gambling i{s an industry necessary to the health,
_ peace end safety of Hot Springs and Gerland county.

"¥e find fran the city records furmished us by the leading gambling clubs and
books of the c¢ity and county, that policemen, firemen and other employees of the
eity end county, as well as relatives of rpominent officials of the distriet,
county and city are employed and on the payroll of these gambling houses.

i “These employees consist among others of the following: P. A . Witt, uncle
of Circuit Judge Earl Witt, Archie Ledgerwood, dbrother of Minicipal Judge Verne

P [Ss Ledgerwood, Mrs, Horbert Akers, wife of Chief of Detectives Herdert (Dutch)
o J Akers, T. O. (Curloy) ans, policemen, watchman at Belvedere and Holiness
E preacher, . . e '

. ®Tn order to entrench themselves safely in control of local government, such

' leading gembling resorts es{Belvedere Club end book »] Southern Club and book,

B \Kentucky Club and book, end other ¢lubs controlled by the W. S. iJaoobs 1ntereata,
~i ave resorted to the prectice ofmeking gifts of large dividents to prominent

BN people of the city, as one of Mr, Jacobs® partners, Mr. Sam Watt, expressed it,

"in order to obtain their influence, I suppose.™ Mr, Watt was reluctant to

give the nemes of these "influentisl™ people, but when forced to answer the

question, nemed the following

Cooper, wholesaler and fomer president of the Hot Springs Chember of Commerce;
DouglasfHotohkiss, secretary of the Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce, and at

. that time a member of state racing oommission, each of whom were mde a present
of §3,375,00, in the year 1936, .

(, "Archie Ledgerwood 85 percent dividend on Belvederes and Southern Club, L. D,

"We hed before us, Archi e Ledgerwood, after Mr. Watt, who owns 15 per cent
of the Belvedere and Southern, and who is the bookkeeper at Belvedere, had
testified that W, S, Jacobs hal made a present of 25 per ¢ent interest in these
clubs and books to Ledgerwood, Ledgerwood told us a fantastie story sbout how
he cames to own this large interest in these two gambling houses.

"He told us that he returned from El Paso, Texas, in 1931, where he had spent
about nine years taking e ocure for tuberculosis and went to woxrk for the Jacobs
interest at a salary of fifty dollars a week. That after he hal worked about one
year, Mr, Jacobs was so ifmpressed with his work that he offered to sell him a 85
o per cent interest in the “bank roll® of the Belvedere enl the Southern Clubs for

4:3, : $15,000. That he went to one Ed lard, a famous geambler end broker of gamblers,
who lived at West Baden, Indiana, and succeeded in borrowing this lsrge sum of

money on his plein note, agreeing to repay Ballard the money, in October, 1936,
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with 10 per cent interest, and a bonus of 20 per cent of his part of the net
earnings of the two clubs and books.

"He further stated to us that he repeid this money to Mr. Ballerd, while
Ballard was on a visit to Hot Springs about Ootober, 1936, Pressed further, he
Btated that he paid Ballerd the lerge sum of $20,500,00, Asked if he paid it
with a check, he said that he no longer kept money in banks, that he paid this
in cash, that he took no receipt, and destroyed the note immediately efter it

was paid,

PFurther questi oning developed the fect that about two days after Ledgerwood
paid this large sum of money, Ballerd and a former partner with whom Ballard
had previously quarreled were dboth found shot to death in a room of the
Arlington hotel, He stated that the verdiot vras that the other men killed
Ballard and then killed himself, &t eny rate, no further investigation seems
to have been made,

»Records of different gembling houses submitted to us, show that the smaller
concerns pay semi-monthly fines of $100, each, while large establishments like
Belvedere and others, where the real money is won and lost, pay no fines, For
examnple, one esteblishment, operated by GeorgefPakis and others hal net
earnings last year of approximetely $15,000, and paid these fines twice a month,
while the Belvedere with net earnings of $40,000, after paying enormous salaries
running from five dollers to twenty dollars per day, and the Southern Clud
end book with dividends of $50,000, last year peid no fines, The Jecobs
interests alone, earned net dividends of approximately £332,000 last year, yet
none of his elubs or books peid any fines, according to the records submitted
to us by them, ’

"The practice of making large gifts to prominent people and relatives of

. publiec officials, the peyment of large salaries to policemen ani firemen and

other “philanthropic™ activities of Mr. Jacobs have certainly paid him large
returns at the expense of sanebody.

Political Activities

"The above mentioned alliances between public officials snd those who run
rough shod over the state's penal laws could not exist in any other sub~division
of govermment in this country, But when we ocme $o consider the system by
whieh these public officials keep themselves in office, a system by which the
voice of free people cannot meke itself heard or felt at the polls, we can
readily unierstand why such conditions can perpetuate themselves.

*The committee called before it the records of the tax collector of Garland
county, and the records of the secretary of the democratic county central

committee of Garland county.

*From those reoords, we learned that in a county with a population of about
44,000 people, 11,800 poll tax receipts were issued.
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"0f this number, more than 2,000 were issued upon written order to the tax
collector. The records of the secretary of the central committee showed that
of the judges and clerks of the eleqtion, the following were employees of

embling houses: mtimcchi Loyd jLemons, Budd grgmkelin, LouisYonginotti,
Pat Pollard, CecilyParker, George[Hinkle, %ci]ﬁ ck Norwoodi?hillips,
Gordeui Henderson, JacK McJunkin and l'loyts : o

*The following were alao employees of the ¢ity or county government:
Cecil Brock, Jack MeJunkin, Tex)ﬁuthertord and two or three others,

’ *"Witnesses testified that Meyor Leo P.Kll&:Laughlin, who seems to dominate the

/ politics of the county called in various employees of the city of Hot Springs end
! gave them lists of names for whom they were to obtain order for poll tax receipts.
i That heving obtained those orders, receipts were issued by the tax collector,

and delivered to the Mayor who sent the purchaser of these receipts to the

city clerk who in turn paid him the emount he hed peid for these receipts. At
the proper time these receipts were delivered to the voter whose name appeared
thereon, 1f it was found that such voter could be counted upon to vote the

so-called "administretion ticket."

—

*It was also shown that on the day before the #lection was held, in August,
1936, Mayor McLaughlin called a meeting of employees of the city, judges and
c¢lerks of the election, and other persons identified with the city adminis-
tretion and made them a speech, in which he told them that ell employees who did
not go down the line for the administration ticket from governor to constable

, would be looking for a job the moraning after the election.

"He also asked them to say to all business men of the city that if they
wished to0 do well in their respective businesses, not only they, dbut thelr
employees had better vote the administretion ticket., That after this meeting,
he called those selected to serve as Judges and clerks of election to meet him
in his private office for instructions as to their duties on election day. What
those instructions were, we were unable to find out. We can only conjecture
from the results, o

*The records of the tax collector of Garland count show that several police-
men and officers of the city of Hot Springs bought large groups of poll tax
receipts, sane of which they were uneble to deliver, Ome policeman bought a list
of 175, 39 of which he was uneble to deliver for some ¢ause or another, and our
investigetors were 1: able to get possession of these undelivered receipts, and

-, the same ere now in our possession. These city officials include George
\McLaughlin, brother of the mayor and clerk of the police court; Mrs., Fannie
‘J&Laughlin, city health nurse, Cherles jSellars, e¢ity policemen, end several
‘others., Also, large lists were purchased dby operators of gamblig houses,
including Rosooe]Johnson, closely allied with the W, S. Jacobs interests, and

several others,.

Mistreatment of Prismers,

"Your committee hed before it, several young women who testified to ill-



‘$reatment received at the hands of policemen, while ccnfined in the Hot Springs
eity jail. One young man fram the country near the eity, also told of barbercus
treatment receiwved by him, while in prison. The testimony of one of the girls
was that her downfall was ettributable to the Chief of Detectives, one Akers,
who she claims seduced her when she was voluntarily in his custody at the city
jail., Since that time, she has been sent to the girls' industrial school

twice and to the state farm for women several times,

*The conmittee is not unmindful of the fact that these girls' testimony is
weakened by their prison recards, but call attention to the further fact that
the best people seldom get in jail, and in the recent trial of "Lucky"™ Luciano
in New York, after he was extradicted from Hot Springs, Prosecutor Dewey
convicted and sent him $o prison for a period of thirty to fifty years on
charges supported only by the evidence of wanen of this reputation or worse.

"Since we have listensd to the evifdence of witnesses who testified as to the
brutal treatment received by one John)Dickson, and have seen the pictures of
his broken, burned and bleeding body, treatment received at the hends of mem-
bera of the Hot Springs police force, we ses nothing unreasonsble in the
statement of these girls. One of the policemen accused by same of these girls,
Te G. (Curley) Evans, made an affidavit published in the hot Springs nexspapers,
in which he denied these charges, and sought to bdolster his defense with the
plous cleim that he is a "Holiness™ preacher, yet the records of the Belvedere
¢lub show that this man 18 on the pay-roll of that e¢lub as a wetchman at a
salary of $5.00 a day, or until that place was 6losed a few days ago.

" *prison records nowhere, reveal a case that will eompare with the Dickson
case, a case no doubt without a parallel in the history of prison systems,
yet when it became apparént that this men was going to die, he was denied
the privilege of seeing his father, his aunt, or even a dogtor, not oconnected
with the city administration. 4 it

~ Courts

"It 1is obvious to us, fram the facts set out adove, thet such intolerable
conditions could not exist in & commnity, where the courts function as the
constitution and the law contemplates. The law requires that at the opening of
each term of the circuit eourt, the eircuit judge shall instruet the grand
Jury to investigate all treasons, felonies misdememnors and breaches of the
penel class of whioh they may have knowledge or may receive information, the
law also contemplates that he shall specially instruct them as to felonies
which he knows or has resson to know are being practiced in his jurisdiction.

"It 1s inconceivable that the circuit judge of the 18th judiciel district
would not know that gembling operations which are felonies under our state laws
have been carried on in Hot Springs, and Gerlend county during the 14 years
which the present ocircuit judge has been on the bench in his district. These
are facts which ere mot only well known to people in all perts of the state,
but this information extends throughout the country. Meny meogazine articles
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have been publi shed throughout the ecountry calling attention to these condi tions
end yet nothing has been done about it. The newspapers occasionally call
attention to raids maie on negro crep games and other small dives, but the
recorda before us show that the larger gambling concerns have been nurtured amd
encouraged in that jurisdiction. But worse still, evidence has been brought
“before us, showing that at least one relative of the circuit Judge holds a

" remunerstive position with Belvedero and the Southera Club,

®*0ther '1tnessea testiﬁeﬂ to seeing the eircuit Jjudge, Bonoradble Earl Witt,
plecing bets on different gemes at same of these gambling places, Other
witnesses have testified to seeing bim on the streets of Hot Springs in a drunken
condition, and still others testified to seeing him in his courts apparenmtly
intoxicated. ‘ ’

®=A former prosecuting attorney of the district testified that he held a
econference with Juige Witt and Mayor ILaughlin soon after the prosecuting
attorney took offic e, in which an agreement was had under which these gambling
houses were to operate under quasi senction of law, on condition that they pay
a fine of ten dollars ($10.00) each week in municipal eourt, Later, on complaint
that the county was getting no revenue fram these houses, it was agreed thsat
they ghould pay a fine of $100.00 each month, to the ¢ity, end an sdditional
$100.00 each month to the county. But the records of Belvedere, end the
testimony of its bookkeeper, Mr. Sam Watt, shows that neither Belvedere nar
Southern Club ever paid a fine either to the county, or to the city. ULe wonder
if the fect that a brother of the micd pal judge and an uncle of the eircuit
Judge both worked for these clubs, snd the further fact thet "influential®
oitizens of the oity of Hot Springs, drew large dividends as gifts from these
clubs had anyt hing to do with the fact that no fim s were -ver assessed ageinst
them.'

© O O~ Q= 0w0 =0 =0~

P

It will be re¢alled that during the legislative invcstigation
es to the sorrupt eonditions at Hot Springs, Arka sas, several employees of
W, S. Jecobs were called before the legislative committee to gl ve testimony
regarding their knowledge of the alleged alliance of the gambling forces at
Hot Springs with the public officlale of that sommunity, Sam Watt, who has in
the past, identified for the benefit of the Bureau, the photographs of Alvin
Kerpis and Harvey Bailey as frequenters of the Belvedere Club, testified theat
he is pert owner of this night cludb and the Southern Grill; that the profits
from the two places in 1936 was estimated between $30,000 and $100,000; thet
the following persons shered in the profits of these gambling places decause
of their influence in the eity of Hot Springs: Archie Ledgerwood, brother of
hunicipasl Judge Verne Ledgerwoci; L. D. Cooper, merchznt and former president of
the Chember of Commerce; Dougles >otchkiss, secret of the Chapber of Comnerce;
Roscoe Johnson, Msnager of the tcuthern Club; HarryStrong; Ctis|McGraw, and
Ceptain Williem\Smith,



It might be stated that the committee repeateily asked Mr.
%att wuestions calculsted to show thet the two places (Belvedere end Southern
Clubs) operated unier the protection of eity officials of Hot Springs, but
Rett firmly asserted that he hed no knowledge of eny protection payments.

Arch Ledgerwood,‘Jaho is a brother of Municipal Judge Ledgerwood
testified before the cammittee in February, 1937 that he at one time had seen
Frank Nash, Alvin Karpis and Dicléikéalatu in Hot Springs, Arkenses.

_ v y; As a matter of interest, it was observed in the local newwpapers

- that Cherlie Sellers, a former city police officer who was indicted in Hot
Springs for perticipation in the robbery of the Blue Ribbon Club, & gambling
establi shment, was tried in Cirouit Judge Earl Witt's court on April 13, 1937,

He was ecquitted on a directed verdict by Judge Witt after two witnesses

previously incarcerated in the Arkensas State Penitentiary repudieted their
previous testimony in which they involved Sellers, stating thet they were
brutally beaten by former police officers Cecil Broock end Arch Cooper, end a -
third officer unknown to them,

The following conversations 61’ interest were teken fram the
logs submitted for the period April 4, $o 12, 1937, inclusive.

. The following conversatiop is of interest, as BertVHall is
reported to be manager or "pimp™ of Maﬁerner'o house of Prostitution at

Hot Springs: - - -

8:50 P.M,, April 4, 1937 Incaning on No, 123 H.A.S.
(Calling fram Highlani Park Inmn.)

Akers: Instructed "Swede" to see wahether they were pleying

— "nickel music boxes" at Bert Hall's plece. If so,
RN Akers intends to "raise Hell"™ so they may be played
: on Sunday et his place., (Highland Park Inn,)

NOTE: Highland Park Inn is reported to b¢ owned by
Herbert "Dutch" Akers and MarshalllPurvis,
attorngy of Hot Springs. )

=0 0=O=0m O= O O= O O= ot

The tolloiing conversation”bettem W. S. Jacobs and Roscoe Johnson, -
Menager of the Southera Club, is of interest:

10:07 A.M,, April 4, 1937 Incaming on No. 2116 B.M.S.
Jaoobs: Hello.

Roscoe: Do you remember that woman Dprothy that owes you §400?
Jacobs: Yoeah, she was married to Tegk-;ng.




. . . . Roscoe: ., No, not her, this one is a dope fiend, she us to
-~ - S . . plaey the wheels. Dave says she's bad pay, he says
he has some china he will gi.vo you for that $400

— . marker, -
Jacobs: . Who is Dave? . S
Roscoe: "~ I don't know where he's fram or who he is.
Jacobs: - Sounds like he's trying to run a recket or thrcw some

engle on us, I lent her this money persomlly when
she wes in jail in New Orleans. Stall him off a few
days and try to locate her, at the different hotels,
She has paid us up before end she might pay this.
She sells dresses or 1s a pick pocket, thief, or
something.

Roscoe: 0.K., Jake.

-0=0=0=0=0=0=0~

The following conversation between W. S. Jacobs and ho\{}’hilnps,
Manager of Belvedere Club, is of interest. The suggestion that the |Arkenses
Gezette newspeper is meinly responsible for the closing of the gambling places
in Hot Springs is pointed out. Attemtion is also directed to Jacobs' personel
interest in the city election, whick took plece on April 6, 1S937:

3:55 PoMo. lpril 4, 1937 Incmine on No. 2118 D.P.S.
Othos | How you feeling?
Jacobst .- A little better, How sbout the crowd?.
Otho: $§563 - mostly from Little Rock. :
Jacobss Bad over 700 down there (Southern Grill), dbut small ehecks.
Otho: Yeah. Had trowle all nieht edd a few arguments, btut
. nothing serious. o
Jacobss I'11 dbet you'll find cvery ono of them was from Little
_ : Rock, Was Doc over?
Otho: Yeah. He said it is-the Gazette now, He suggested why
not go aheal, %
.Tacobs. : Yeah, Would like to. Did you see .704 Pirro? Did he
" get those votes {n? . et
Otho: I don't know. I'll try tonight.
Jacobss Yeah, call him, If he md ls 'em Sunday it*ll get in
‘ , tomorrow,
Othos I'1l 4o that,
Jake ¢ Did you get your dice box?
Otho: Not yet.

“0=0=0~0=C=~0w=0=
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The following cells reveal the contacts by Lee/Bromn, of Housten,
Texes, with W. S. Jeocbs, the former endeevoring to esteblish Elot mechines
in a county in Texas. Referemce is male to the reports of Special Agent John
L. Mdela, dated at Little Rock, Arkensss, April 6 end Lpril 13, 1927, reletive
to thls matter: v

5:37 P.M., l.pril 4, 1937 Incoming on No. 2115 D.P.S.
- , From pay station telephone. _ v

Man calling: Hello, Jake, this 13 Lee Brmm.

Jaoobs Hello,’

Lee Brown: Just @t in, Can I atop up end see you?
Jacobs Yéahiic:t, .

Lee Brown: All right. I°'l1 be up in a few minutes.

A few minutes after the ebove call was intercepted, this agent
walked past the residence of W, 8., Jecobs, 116 Cedar Street, and observed a
1936 ‘Chrysler aitomobile, bearing 1937 Texas icense pletes N’o_.b 491-835, parked
in frant of the house. T

11:35 P.M,, April 8, 1937 Outgoing on No, 2115 J.L.M,

Lee Brown:
Jacobs ¢

Lee Brown:

Jecobs:
Lee Brow:

Jacobs:

Lee Bromn:

Jacobs:
Lee Brown:

Jacobs:
Lee Brown:

Jecobs:

Jacobs called Lee Brown at the Mcitee Hotel,
Houston, Temsas,

Hello,

Got your letter, eml I thought I wauld cell you and see
what more you found out,

I just got beck fram up there trying to get & spot; thct's
hsrd to get.

Cen you get on the ground floor?

The plece I'm thinking of now is a room in a amall
country hotel. The place is vexy amall, and I¥%m
not sure whether I cen get what I want. I was
thinking, if I can't goet a spot in this hotel, about
renting a residence right outeside of town.

That's ot 80 good for booking - it would be best if you
could get on the ground in the hotel or near a hotel
- @ plece where there {s a lot of business,

I talked to that fellow all afternoon about remting some
place on the ground floor, anl he'll let me on the
ground floor 4f I put some sort of alibi in the
front ~ a news stand or ¢igar store,

Yeah, they won't let you zun it open like thst.

I hal to spend a lot of time around the Court House
trying to locate my man, He wants $25.,00 a week
more now., He said he can't get ok with less than
$125,00; that he had to care of same people in town.

Well, you cen try it that way for a while.

The other point is all set ~ they'll let me do whatever
I want.

That*s good.



Lee Brown!?

Jecobs:

Lee Bromn:

Jacobs:
Lee Browns

Jacobs:
Lee Broxn:

Jacobs:
Lee Brown:

Jacobs:

Iee Brown:

Jacobs:
Les Brown:

Jacobs
Lee Brown:

Jacobs:
Lee Bromm:

Jacobss
Lee Bromn:
Jeocobs:

The hotel man didn*t want to talk to me at first, so
I went to0 the caurt house, and he went over to the
hotel with me, end told him I was OK.

How about sane other town, if you cen't find a spot
there?

Well, Bremond (phonetic) is 18 mi].ea from Merlin -
there's nothing there, Then Highbank is just a few
miles from there- there®s nothing there. I think
this is the best spot, . :

Yeah, I guess 80,

Now, this fellow said he'll give me to the first of
Aungust to feel it out -~ that he'll let me go on
$125,00 a week to that time, end if I cen't meke a
go of {t, I can quit and move out. But that if
things go elong all right by that time, he must
have $250 a week,

Well, that's all right - you ought to know by August
whether or not you can pay him $250,

I told him this - thet we'll either give him $250 a
week by the first of August, or quit,

hat *'s good,

Everything is ell fixed with those fellows all right.
I'm not worried ebout them. I just need a location
now, I'm going to see the hotel man egein tomorrow.
He didn't tell me todey what he wants to do.

Another thing you hseve to inwestigate is your wire
service, How about the telephone wires running inoto
town « are they along the hi ghway?

Yeah, I noticed a lot of them this morning. I think I
can get wire service out of Waco all right.

You could get it cut of Houston tooc - it would pay you.

Yeah ~ I've elready got paid service here in Houston «
it would be cheeper if I would get it fran there
over the telephone, )

How far s this place from Waco?

Oh, about 60 miles « I'1l check into that find out whieh
would be cheaper. ..

Is there & lot of business in that town at night?

Yeah - there are a lot of places there, When I saw all
those people in town the other night, I knew that
there wauld have to be a lot to support them.

(Again talked with Jacobs about running in a good aspot
in this towm.) He said, "My good friend up there got
fn a car and talked with this hotel man then -~ he
went right to the front for me,"

Uh hmh,.

How was the electi on down there?

Out’ election here went over good. Leo got 5,000 votes
to 200 for the other guy.
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Lee Brown: %ell, I'll write and let you know what I do tomorrow.
I still micht get & place at sarlin - that place
looks/Bb84*¥o me. (Then talked about soliciting
bets at hotels end bath houses, particularly by the

- doctors). I ought $o get a lot of horse race bets
fran these doctors, :

Jacobs: Well, if you don't get a spot there, you still might
try in Marlin,.. :

Lee Brown: Jake, there's nothing in Mexd in at all,

Jacobss Well, it's ell right with me = do whatever you feel
best, .

Lee Brown: 41l rightie,

10:15 A.M,, April 11, 1937 Outgoing on No., £115 J.L.M,

Jacobs: 141,

Man:-- Rock Island.

Jacobs: - I'd 1ike to have sane informmation on Merlin, Texes -
o . 1s that a Hot Wells tomn?

Man: You'll heve to call the Missouri Pacific - we don't

g0 there. .
Jacodbs: A1l rightie, thanks.

10:20 A.M., &pril 11, 1937 Outgoing on No., 2115 J.L.M.

Jecobdbs: 3385,

Man: Missouri Pasifiec.

Jacobs 3 I'd like to have some information on Marlin, Texas ~
is that a Hot Wells town?

Man: No, I don't think so,

Jacobs: Is it & resort?

Man: It's not advertised as one dyrthe railroad company.

Jacobs: Do the reilroad company meke a round trip rate there?

Man: No, not more than any other place,

=0 O=0= 0w 0=0=0=0wl=

The following calls are further evidence of Jacobs' interest and

participation in Leo P, McLaughlin®s election ceampeign. It is to be noted that
the sdministration at Hot Springs was endeavoring to poll as large & vote as
Pl possible in order to show Governor Cerl EJ Bailey the strength of the political
mechine at Hot Springs, hoping that this showing will gein them prestige with
the Governor:




12:21 P.M., April 5, 1937

Young:
Jacobs:

Young:
Jecobs:

Young:

Jacobs:
Young:

Jacobs:

10:5€ A.k., April 6, 1937

Jacobs:
Woman :
Jacobs:
Lloyd:
Jecobs:
Lloyd:
Jacobs:
Lloyd:

Jacobs:
Lloyd:
Jecobs:

Lloyd:
Jacobs ;

. Lloyds

Outgoing on No. 2118 u.P.S,

To 210 (Ohio Club)

Hello,

The Kingfish (Mayor) wented to know if you can let
rddie off.

Yeeh « what ya know?

There*s & lot of tzlk about election figures, thet
he (Tackett) won't get 300 votes., That fellow
(Bailey) is got to run agsin. If we get enough votes
it may make him think, but I don't think i¢r1ll do
much good. - - '

Judge Boulic is godng over there with 3 or 4 fellowxs to
see if he can't do samething about specifying 3 or
4 places, belvedere, Southern - - =«

Yeah, he's teking care of himself,

Yeah, but he ain:‘t "conning™ me, he's “conning"®
himself, . - . . .

He'll be trying to slip you a $10 or §12 check.

Young end Jacobs passed a eouple of remarks that were
unintelligible. Both laughed, snd Jacobs ended the
conversation by ssying, "We'll tske care of that."™

NOTE: Judge Bouic was tl;e i’onner city attorney.

Cutgoing on no. 2118 velalie
1065,
Southern,
Is Utis or Lloyd around there?
Hello. . '

How near through are you?

I got about threce or four names left on my list,

That*s good - where's Otis?

I don't know « he hasn't showed up yets I don't know

. what to do about it. He's got about 30 or 40 names
on his list. B S ‘

Maybe he overslept or something - he ought to get out
as soon as possible,

That*s what I thought, Cap Smith had a few men hired,
and they got all their's in.

That's good. Erb Wheatley is here now, and he's

. finished his list up. ‘

I thought maybe we could help him a little.

Call Otis and tell him to get out = he must leve
overslept,

All right.
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11:13 A.M., April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No. 2115 J.L.M.

. Jacobs 123 (Police Department) -
s Tucker: Chief*s Office.
Jacobdbs: i Is Dutch there?
_ Akers: Hello, '
Jacobs: This &8s W. S. Jacobs., I can't get in to 648. I wish

you would have some one go up there and have him
call 2115, I got sme fellows waiting here,

Akers: All right, Mr, Jacodbs;
11:20 A.M,, April 6, 1937 Incoming on No. 2115 J.L.M,
Jacobss Hello,
Mayor: Did you want me?
Jacobs: . Tho se absentees that we used - do you went us to use
- them again?
Mayor: Yeos.
11:50 A.M., April 6, 1937 Inoming on No. 21185 J.L.M,
Jacobs: - Hello, ' '
Lloyd: Hello Mr, Jacoba. Otis came down and we got all the
votes cut but ons, We'll get that out too.
Jacobs: . Good e :
1:15 P.M,, April 6, 1937 Inoaning on No. 2115 J.L.M,
» . . _I, .7
Jacobs: Hello, . ’
Frank: This {s Frenk {Stroud). I was at the bank this

morning, anl Doc was there wanting to cash a check,
Mr, Wooten didn't want to at first, and I told him

. Doc was OK. -
Jacods: . I'm glad you dig&,
Franks Mr. Wooten said he would talk to you about {t.
Jecobs Yeesh, he called me.
Frank: No mail for me. ‘
Jacobsg That means I dm't owe enybody nothing, How's business?
Frenk: Everything's quiet. I guess everybody is out voting.
Jacobs: Did you vote yet.
Frank: Yes, I went this morning - guess there'll big vote.
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Jacobs: Yesh, that's what we went,

Frank: Anything you went me to tell Roscoe?
Jacobs: No. Roscoe hesn't gotten back from voting yet, hes Le?
T Frank: No, he's still out, Well, I'll see you later,
- = Jacobs s All rightie. B e
3:35 P.M., April 6, 1957 Incaning on No, £115 LM
Jacobss Hello. . ' . '
Othos N ~ Just cglled to see how everything wes coming.
Jacobs: Walter{Ebel was just here « he mede the rounds of all
wards for the psper, end these were tle votes at
2:30 PoM. ) .
First Ward: McLaughlin 218
' - Tackett 6
Seocond Ward; ichaughlin 1000
Tec kett 20
Third Werd: McLaughlin 5850
Tackett 20
‘ - Fourth Ward: McLaughlin 125
- . Tackett 7
Fifth Ward: McLaughlin 375
~ , Tackett 5
Sixth Ward: McLaughlin 175
Tackett 10
Seventh Ward:  McLaughlin’ 257
) Tackett BS
Eighth Werd:  ~ McLaughlin 231

Tackett 18

The total of that is for Leo 2931; for Tackett 100,
‘ . Now that was the vote at 2:30 P.M.
Othog I don't think he'll poll 300 votes. ‘
Jacodbs: Doesnd look that way. We might poll 65000 votes today.
Ebel said that there might be 1400 votes polled at
Melvern Ave. (Second Ward)
Otho: Well, it looks mighty good.
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Jacaodbs: Any mail there for me?
Otho: Yeah, & paper and a letter from the Union Nstional Benk
) B ‘ Bui lding &t Little Rook, I*'ll be over letsr ami
e ' : bring it with me, oL T

- Jacobas All rightie.
5:45 P.M., April 6, 1937 ‘Incoming on No. 2115 J.L.M.
Jacobs: Hello,
Lloy: Just heard thd; there ere 1568 votes in the Second Ward,
Jacodbs ¢ Is that right?
Lloyd: Yeah, eand the other guy only got 10 or 12,
Jacobs: (Laughs) Thet's about right, '
Lloyd; I think though, they're going to give him a little more.
I think Leo said for them to give him a few more,
Jecobs: . Yeeh, that looks bad,
Lloyd: ' Well, I'll be seeing you. -
6:15 P.M., April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No. 2115 J.L.M.
Jacobs: 117
Man: Kentucky Club.
Jaoobs: Is Doc thers.
Doe: Hello.
Jacobs: ~ Bow's the election? .
Doc: , ) It is a cinch, The other guy didn't get many votes.
Jacobs: Do you know how meny he got?
Dog: No, but don't think {t*s more than 500.
Jecodbs: Walter Ebel got the votes at 2:30 P.M,, end he then
had only 100,
Doe: Maybe he'll get around 300, (f.aushs)
Jacobs How's the tusiness fram Little Rook?
Doec: Fo business fram there in the last two days., We
hendled $103,00, I think we're a little winners,
Jacobs: I wonder 1f they quit us over there.
Doe: They might be e¢losed, .
Jacobss © No, I think they're just llacking over there.
RN I Doc s : ' Maybe,
Jacobs: A1l right Doo:, Just thought I'd call m-
?:14 P.M., April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No. 2115 J.L.NM.
Jacobs: 210 (Obio Club)
Tink: Hello,



Jacobs :
Tink:

Jacobs:
Tink: |

Jacobss
Tink:
Jacobs:

Tink:
Jacoba:

Tink:
Jacobs:
Tink:
Jacobs:

Tink:

Jacoﬁs:
Tink:
Jaoodbs:

Tink:

Jacobs:
Tink:

. Jacobs:
Tink:

Jacobss

How's the election?

Last report by the Literary Digest Poll had Tackett
in the lead by 20,000 votes (laughs).

(Laughs) Did you hear enything?

Yeah, I heaxd Leo got around 3000 to 3500 votes &nd
the tops for Tackett is about 400,

- Theat i s asbout e¢lose to ¢, Ebel was up at 2:30 and he

said that we then ka4 around 1500-1600, and Tackett
had about 100.

That *11 be about the ratio.

Lloyd called me from the Secaond Ward « he said "he"™ hed
1500 and Teckett lad 10 votes.

Thaere are a lot of people in town that don't like

Leo that won't vote beceause they don't like the
other fellow either, . .

Yeah, I guess & lot af them aren®t voting today. They
told me Bill Seiz wouldn't vote for this fellow
either, and thet he isn't voting. ,

I guess a lot of people feel the same way.

How's business? _ )

We handled about 400 today. There's noet very much
business. Everything's pretty quiete.

Did you heer enything from Bill (or Bouie) (phonetic)
today?

No, he left tuis morning at 7:30 for Little Rock., He
will sees the Governor when he gets through. He
said that if he could get dane with that business
today, he would catch an early evening trzin te
Memphis and then go to Louiaville from there,

Has he got things pretty well lined up there?

Yeah, I think so. ’

Heard they tried to put Berryman amd Priestly off the
track Seturdaye, Condon thought they were bdbooking.
They never booked any horses ® they are betting menm.

Yeah, that was lousy; that was the damnest thing that
happened in the whole race, - :

By the way, have you ever seen Condon around your plate?

Ko, not since we closed, He used to came around here
once in a while when we were open.

Would he duy drinks? Did you ever see him drunk?

He'd buy a beer once in a while, but I never saw him
drunk, .

I always heard that he doesn't drink, Bill told me
lately thaet he talked with Condon at the Southern
end that Condon had been drinking, and he said that
Condon had been drinking, end he said thst he was
going to keep everything closed around here. I
think it was Bill who was drunk.
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Tink:
Jacebs
Tink:

Jacobds;
Tink:

Jacobs¢
Tinks

Jacobs:
Tink:

?:23 P,M,, April 6,

Jacobs:
Tink:
Jacobs:
Tink:

Jacobs
Tink:

Yeah, I don't think that Condon drinks much., I
don't know of him being drunk ever.

Neither do I. I think Bill was drunk himself and he
Just male that wp, .

I think so too, I believe if he had made thst remark

. I would have gotten {t over hero.

Yeah, I think so too., -

l(arion fs around him eall the timo ho hasn't said
anything, has he?

Mo,

Otis® wife worked up there in the office, She would heve
heard him talking around there, end if he hed said
enything we would know edbout it through Oits,.

Yeah, that's righte Well, I hope we won the election,

Yeah, I guess we will,

1937 Incauing on Noe 8115 T LML
Hello. - ‘ |
Got a paper md pemcil? I got some data for you.
All right.
Third ward: Leo 770

Tackett 19
nﬁh Ward : Leo 556

Tackett 4

I understand that two of those votes were cast by

Bebe Euff end his mother.{laughs)

Sixth Ward: Leo 269 ,
_ : Tackett 44 °°
'Seventh Im: I.oo - >569 .

Tackett SY

The total of that {8 « for Leo 1971; For Tackett 104.

Are tose the totals for those wards?

Yesh, I got those from Andy, exd he said those wards
were 8ll n. If I get any more, I'll call you.
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7:30 P.M., April 6, 1937 Incaning on No. 2115 J.L.M.

: Jacobss Hello. :
-7 Tink: - I got same rore dope for you -
- Fourth Ward. I.eo . 205
Tacket$ 11
Eighth l'am: Leo 4
Teckett 34
Jacobs: The fourth werd i{is South Hot Springs, fsn't it?
Tink: Yeah,
Jacods: That's the first time we ever carried that ward, that
I koow of,
Tinks ' Thetts right.
Jacoba: You haven't got the Firat and Second Wards yet,
. have you?
Tink: No, not yet. S
Jacobs; Well, it looks like we'll ;011 around a 4000 mejority.
Tink: Yeah, The other fellow might not get more than 200,
I'll cell you, if I get enything more.
Jacobs: 411 rightie.
8:27 P.M., April 6, 1937 Incaning on No, 2115 J.L.M,
Jacobs: " Hello,’ '
Louie Bloom: We were bad guessers, weren't we. Be got 280 votes
altogether,
Jacobs: Bow did he do in the First Ward « you worked there,
didn't you?
Iouie Bloom: He only got 31 votes out of 500 in the First Ward,
Jacobs § It was alard dey, wesa't {t?
Louie Bloam: Yeah, but we made g clean sweep and showed him
(probably Gov, Bailey) something.
Jaocodbss !oah.
9:00 P.M,, April 6, 1537 Outgoing on No, 2115 Jo L. M.
Jedobs: 3700,
Man: Sentinel-Record.
Jecobs s What are the finsel results?
Man: McLaughlin ~ 4609, Tackett - 209,
Jacobs All rightie, thank you.

[



9:11 P.M., April 6, 1937 Incaning on No. 2115 J.L.M,

Jecobs: Hello,
Mayor: We're still going - we won by 4200 votes.
oo Jacobs: "~ Paper said 4609 for you and 209 for him,
Mayor: Well, that’s about right.
_ Jacobs _ Are the absentee votes in yet?
Meyor: ' No « no use using them now. We won't need them,
Jacobss Yesh, °
Mayors Judge MoHaney from Iittle Rook called me. I told him

ebout the results, Ho said he was glad of it -
it*s going to have a lot of effect down here. He
sald he talked with the fellow (probadbly Gov.
Balley) about it,.

Jacobss Was that the 014 man?
Mayor: Yeah, the boy is bn a wedding $rip. He's a pretty
emart man,
Jacobs: Yeah, he's a smert o0ld man all right.
Mayor: ' Well, I'1ll be seelng you.
Jacobs: 4Are you hame? '
Mayors - Yes,
Jacobs Elizabeth called you = I just wondered,
=0 ~0=0 =0 ~C=0=0=0=

The following cells reveel that the EKentucky Club, Ohio Club,

and Southern Club, which places are reported to be owned by W, S, Jacobs, &re
booking horse racing bets in violation of the law, Aaccording to previous
conversations these bets are being made uith the run kmwlodge end senction

of Meyor Leo P. mlau.ghliu

5:17 PeM., April 6, 1937. Outgoing om No. 2115 D.P.S.
To 1117 (Kentucky Club) T

Jacobs: How was the eotion today?

Doos Bot a thing from Little Rock. We done about §100.

Jacobss It looks like we won't get any of it.

Doos ' Oh, I think we will get some, but think it will dbe

slow for a day or two, Aafter that we ought to get
scame, We are stirring ermund,

Jacobs ¢ A pretty good orowd arouni the Southern today.
Thought you might get smmae.

:f 5340 P.M.. Lpl‘ll 5, 193' s Inwming on 30. 2115 DoP.SQ
Man: 200 net losers - §1711 in markers and §944 in caskh.
Frank Costello didn't make a bet today.
Jacobs: Dos said there was nothing from Little Rock.
Man: I've got sane momy for you, I'll bring it wp
tomorrow,
Jacobs: All rightie, o5



5:55 P.M., April 8,

Jecobs
Roscoe:
Jacobs ¢
Roscoe:
Jacobs:

6:39 P.M., April 9.

Jacobss
Doc:

Jacobs:
Doc:

Jacobs: .

Jecobs:

1:00 P.M,, April 9,

1937 Incoaming on No. 2115 B.M,.S.

Hello.

Lost 329,60 today. 4,547.58 markers, 898 cssh.
329,60, . _ _

Yes, that*s eal1l I hal to tell you, anything else?

No, all right,

- "
B K
«

1957 Outgoins On NOQ 2115 DvPos.

To 1117 (Kentucky Club) .

Hello, Doc, how did you do today?

$161,00 today, Mr. Jecobs, end $400.00 with the
Southern. Did pretty well today.

Bow did you do yesterday?

Lost $500,00 yesterday, but let me explain how that
happened, (Doc here expleined something about old
markers and old bets that had been carried for some
time end were liquidated.)

Levy from Little Rock gave us some bets today for the
first time in 2 long while., Are you getting that
upstairs fixed up?

Yes. It's all clesned and polished, The boy is
washing the windows tonight.

That's fine.

1937 Incoming on No., 8115 D.P.S.

Hello, this §s Tink, (Tinkkoung)

Man: :

Jeke s I'm going to try and see that fellow the first part of
next week,

Tink: We did well yesterday, We are only taking $2.00 bets,
but the other places aren's,-

Jacobs 3 4s long as we are sneaking, take anything, I think
they'll let us go upstairs, tut I haven't seen him
since the election, TYeah, we might as well take
enything as long as the rest of tha places are dbing
it, . , ;

6:25 P,M,, April 10, 1937 Incaning on No. £115 H.A.S.

Jeacobs: Hello, S -

Nen (Roscoe?): ¥ent down three hundred fifty today.

Jacobs : Well -- (Further discussion as to weekly business

and expenses. )
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Man: Rey Ryan down et the Kentucky Club lost $161.00
yesterday and $500.00 the day before.

Jacobs ¢ Well. You'd better check over Tommy Ray.

Man: Yes. I'll check bhim up Monday., He went down $500 two

' or three days ago. Don't know whether he's cherging
it off or adding it on. (May refer to Kentucky
Clwp accounts,) I'll look. (pause) He would have
quit a thousanmd down the other day but a "blow bet™
paid it in, He had & $500,00 *"blow bet™ so he
Just went down $500,00 that dey, Today's sheet
shows $470,00 lost on one bet; $45,00 on another;
$160,00 on enother - $770.00 down on one sheet. He
took those bets too late. I was up in the wire
roon at the Southemn. He oould have bet me.

Jaoobs: Well, tell him not to teke those bets aso late. You
know John Hardin and "them™ will get that "Dicto-
graph®, I mean “teletype” end beat the wire service
by three or four minutes. Be sure to tell him not
to take those bets so late, ' ’

Man Yes sir, I'll check him over Monlay.
7:10 P.M., April 10, 1937 Outgoing on No. 2115 H.A.S.
Jacobs: Called 1117 (Kentucky Club)
L Man: Hello.
T Jacobs: How'd you make out today?
Man: Take was $1251,00. I'll lose some in Califomia yet -
) | » about $200,00., | |
s Jacobs: One bad horse?
;o Man: A couple of them,
cL Jacobs: Where'd you get them - fram Little Rock?
.y Man: Yes. Well, business seems to be picking up a bit.
i _ . Bope you get out soon. -t
Jacobs: I think I will, ‘
6:00 P,M,, April 11, 1937 Inooning on Fo. _8115 J.L.M,
s Jacobs: , Hello, .
Othos Did I get eny beefs last night?
R Jacobss Ko = I haven't heerd a $hing.
e Otho: I ren eali night = I hed a couge of fellows there
pleying $20,00 stakes.
Jecobs: That was good =~ how did you do?
Othoi We lost 4750 - hal a lot of good money played thoughe
Jacobs: Did you have a pretty good crowd?
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Otho: Yesh, we made around $400 -~ $500, Fridey night we

made $106,
Jacobs : Jimmie told me he hed a good erowd at the Southern too.
uthos Yeah, it might pick up now,
Jacobs: Well, glad you hed & good crowd. Too bed you didn't

R ‘ make any money.

_ _ =0 ~0=0=0~0~0~0~0~
. ‘

Reference 1s made to the report of Special Agent John L. Madgla,
dated at Little Rock, Arkanses, April 13, 1937, which indicates that Louie/Bloom
is interested in the opening of a new gambling cesino over the Kentucky Cludb,
and W. S, Jacobs is probably financing this venture, The follow ng conver-
sations reveal that arrangements have been eonsunmeted $o0 open this place in
the near futures

5:31 PoM,, April &, 19357 Incaning on No. 21185 D.P.S.

Louie (Bloam)s | Mr, Jeks, .1t's all over. I paid 'em the remt ‘and
. eveything is ell set. .

Jacobdss A1l right Louie,

10:30 A.M,, April 10, 1937 Incoming on No. 2115 J.L.M,

Jacobs: Hella, ' ‘ '

Louie Bloom: Hello Jake, How ars you?

Jacobs: Pretty good, Iouies.

Louie Bloam: - Wo cleanad up that top floor - I found & lot of tops

from wheels and tops from erap tables up there,
I thought maybe you might want to fix them tools up
ani take them to the comtry. :

Jacobss I meant to fix them and use them up there = I think

. they're still good. Clean everything up and then
S let*s see bow it looks,

Louie Bloom: Everything is all reedy for the painters to go up
there and start painting. The only thing laying
around is those things I told you abous.

Jecobs: ’ I'm getting along pretty good, Louie, and will be out

’ ! in & few days; then I'll go wp there and look it
over with you. '

O OO = O Q0= Ow OO~

The following call fram an unidentified man to the Mayor's office
ie of interest:



2:44 P.M., April 5, 1937 Incoming on No. 648 H.A.S.
Frox ray station.

Hazel: Hello.
Man: Mr. McLeughlin, plesse.
. Hazel: He's out now. Leave number? .

- - Mang Are you his secretam

A Hazels ~ Yes.

- Man: - Teke thie, then. I want him to get this me ssage.
Hazel: Lo All right. ’
Man: Quote -~ I .hold in m ‘hanis eleven poll tax regis-

$rations subject to the Laws of Arkansas pertaining
to "Bribery®". You should de familiar with that
shouldn*t you? :

Hazel: | Who's celling?
Man: Will you finish taking this?
Hazel: ~ I'm not interested.

0= 0=0~0=0=0~0=0~0=0= .

The following calls between Jack McJunkin, recently appointed
Chief of the Fire Depertment, and Ada Gerner and Grece Goldstein, both
operators of houses of prostitution, and are indicative of the fact that the
admini stretion eompells inmates of these houses to vote the administration

ticket:
10:43 AJM,, April 6, 1937 . Uutgoing on No., 648 . DeheS.
Jack McJunkin: Called 3421 Hatterie Hotel)
Maid: _ Hello.
McJunkins Grace there? (Grace Goldstoin)
Grace: ¢ Hello,
McJunkin: Grace, what $ime '111 you be realy? This is Jeck.
Grace: I won't be ready until this afternoon. Thet'll be all
. right, won't it *hun"?. I haven't even gotten wp
B . ”t. . - - .
McJunking Yeah, OK - sbout 1:50? .
Grace: , A1l i ght. C e
. 10:46 A.M,, April 6, 1837 ~ ‘outgoing on No. 618 HoA.S,
MoJunidins Called 1992 (Hme) Garner)
Ada (Gerner) Hello,
McJunkins: Ada, this s .Tack llc.Tunld.nu Get all those people
‘ %p at your place out to vote,
Ada: All xight Jack, We're going out after a while.
McJunkins: All right - don't foarget it now.
Ada: I won't,
“0=0=0=0=0=0=
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The following calls indicate samne irregularity on the pert of
the city administration in connection Wi th the city election on April 6th:

1:03 P..d., April 6,

- Leos
Dr, Eve:

Leog
Dr, Eve:

i.eo:
Dr. Eves

3:55 PoMo’ April 6,
/

Jobnny‘ Scudder:

NcLaughlin:

6:47 P.Mo. April 6,

George:

Leot
George

1937 Incaming on No. 648 B.M.S.

Hallo.
Dr, Eve talk:lng. is everything going to aait you
. out here? There's 900 in so far,

Well, there*s 2500 eligidle in that waxd.

Somebody's meking mistekes here, wetve got to find
out who's maeking these mistakes out here,

Why? Whek'’s the matter?

Well, out of that 900 votes there were four for this
fellow Tackett, and we want to know who is making
the mistake,

(Both laugh)

Well you tell Pete and the Julges to watch those

~tiokets and see that they ere mele out right.

Pete?s in there now. I'll see you.

1937 Incoming on No, 648 H.A.S.

Is it too late to get it fixed up so I can vote? I
may be able to do it up here and also for my maid.

Go over to the voting place by Dave Dodd's Service
Station and wote. The boys there will let you OK.
You won't need to have any papers or receipt.

1937 Inocoming on No, 648 R.H.L.

I have the final returns fran the 5th Ward « 556 for
you and 4 for Tackett. I told Dugan that he hal
better swell that total, but he said no.

Well, if that was the vato, let it stand that way.

0.K

‘= Q=0 OO =0 =0 =

The rollouing call between Richard{ Fan, attorney, and close

n'iend of the city edministration, and Judge J. H,

Ryen, 18 of interest:



11:10 A.M., April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No. 648 H.A.S.

, Richard Ryan: Called 1173 (J. H. Ryan) Asked his "eunt May"™ if she
. ) o could vote in the election of Mayor. "No.™ Asked
to apeak to his uncle, “"Judge®™ J, H. Ryan.

- J. H. Ryans Hello , (elderly) - . .
Richerd Ryan: Requested ®"the Julge's™ support of McLaughlin in
election, - - : '
J. H. Ryan: ' No. I'm not gaing to vote for him., I'm through with

that crowd down there,

The following call reveals Circuit Juige Earl Witt's participation
in the campaign of Mayor Leo P. McLaughli{n. Agent desires to point out the
corruption attendant upon Judge Witt's solicitation to secure votes for
McLaughlin in this particuler instance: .

11:34 AM., April 6, 1837 - Outgoing on No. 648 H.A.S.
Earl wits: Called 1587 (T. E. Senders)
: Asked Mrs, Senders there if she was going to vote for
. Leo.
Mrs. Senders: Reported that she wes unable to vote for failure to
register., Asked if she coculd vote anyway.
wWitt: Yes. I'll see that it's all right. Go ahead and

vote, There'll be no questions asked about it.

=0 =00 ~O = 00 ~0=0~

VLA
PR RS

The following conversation probably refers to the seven police
officers who were asked to resign by Mayor McLaughlin, and who are presently
under indictment for second degree murder in connection with the brutel killing

of John Dickson:

y R4
12:00 Noon, April &; 1937 Outgoing on No. 648 B.M.S.
Leo: 19 - Cook Ice Cream Co.
Woman: Hello, .
Leo: ’ Is LAxrthur there? ,
Arthur: Hello, y/
Leo: Arthur, Leo. Weldon! Rasberry told me that you told him

those fellows who were fired are going back to work
here if I am elected.

Arthur: Why I ain't seid no such thing,
Ieo: I didn't think so, but tell your friends that none
of those fired is coming dback to work here.
Arther I've dcne done it.
=0 ~0=0~=0=0=0=0=0=
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According to newspaper dispatohes and telephone conversations
overheard during the period of this report, the following individuals who
were dection judges and clerks are known to have been, and scne still are,

\ :employees of gambling houses in Hot Springs, Arkensas: Picehi, Lloyd
“Lemons, Pat Pollard, Georgo Hinkle, Norwood Phillips, I.ouis Bloom, Jaok
McJunkin, HzrrylBledsoe, ani on Crawford and D. B erry, & professional

~ bondsman, s , /

The followW ng oalls reveal olection activities of the gamblers
set out sbove, which are self explanatory:

9:52 A.M., April 6, 193 " Inooming on Fo. 648 H.1.S.
ILloyd Lemon: For Leo -~ Not in.

Hazel, tell Leo to keep people out of the Fourth
Ward, The judge there is challenging all € the

<o voters..
Hazel: He ${s? What's his name?
Lemont Name is Berry. Tell Leo, beceuse I know what I'm
“talking about.
Hazel: All right, thanks,
5:35 P.M,, April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No., 648 HeA.S,
McLaughling Called 2856 (unlisted "Clarks Sand, Shop?)
Request for Matt Piochi at the polls,
Picohi: Hello,
McLaughlin: How's it going, Matt? _
Picehi: ) 346 for, and ebout 20 against,
5:52 P.M., April 6, 1937 Incoming on No. 648 H.A.S.
Ben Murray: Anything else 16\1 want me to do, Judge?
Ledgerwood: No. Not nom,
Q=0 =0 =0=0w0=0=

The follow ng eouversation between Cecil Brock, fommer police
officer and presently under indictment for second degree murder, end one Yvonns,
who formerly worked as cashier in the Eastman Hotel Coffee Shop, is of
interest, and is evidence of fraud:

1:10 P.M., April 6, 1937 Outgoing on No. 648 B.l1.Se
Cecil Brock: 2410 (Eastmen Hotel)
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Operator: Eastman,

Brock: Give me Parlor F.
Yvonne: Hello.

- Brock: ¥hat ere you doing?

- = Yvonne: Just got in, '
Brogk: Who is there with yon?

- Yvonne: _ Bettye .
Brocks . h ~ Ready to vote? .
Yvonne: . He don't need my vote.
Broek: : Oh yes he does.
Yvonae: I can’t wote,
Brook: Oh yes you cen, you ani Betty meet me in a few minutes.
Yvonne: ‘ Wait a minute, (She paused, turned to Betty eml

said ~ ®Cecil wants us to meet him ani vote, he
says we can both wote., Com on, why not.') Then
to Brock - Betty says all right,

Brook: Moot me at the Post Office in 10 minutes.
Yvonnes S 10 minutes, OK,
Brock: All right, Yvonne.

0w =Q =Qw QwQr=

The following comversation between Jerry 'Swede"\{ﬁ'at]dns and
leyor McLaughlin, indicates the Mayor's popularity end prestige in State

politics:
e 11:35 A.M,, April 8, 1937 Incaning on No. 648 H.A.S.
Jerry: We're just realing papers and notice Bailey (Gov, )
: . s etill after you,
McLaughlin: How's that?
5 Jerry: Trying to pass a stert 1ization lu. i
McLaughlin: That doesn't apply to me, I'm too old. Anyway, X

just got a wire of congratuletions fram "Crip' Hall
(Sec'y. of State). That male one fiom every .
constitutional office.

Ve

“*0-0m0 =0 =0e0=0=

The following call between W, S. Jacobs end Tink Young, Menager
of the Ohio Club, indicates that W. S. Jacods contemplates seeing McLaughlin

\/ relative to the sncaking of horse recing bets in his estadblishments:
el 1:00 P.M,, April 9, 1957 Incoming on No. 81185 D.P.S.
Men: Hello, this is Tink. (Tink Young)
Jake: I'm going to try and see thet fellow the first part
of next week,
Tink: We did well yesterdsy. We are only taking $200 bets

but the other places aren't,
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Jacobs: As long es we ere sneeking, take anything. I think
' they'll let us go upstairs, but I haven't seen him
since the election, Yeash, we might as well take
anything as long as the rest of the places ere
doing 1t. : . ,

@0 =0=0=0=0~0=0-0=

The following econversation between W. S. Jacobs ani Roscoe
Johnson appears to be of interests

2:52 P.M,, April 9, 1937 Incoming on No, 2115 B.M.S.
Jacodbss Hello,

Roscoe: The light stove was 695, how much of that do you want

., us to take?
Jacobs: Well they used ebout hn)j of it, teke 50%. and say,
_ Roscoe, you know Patty @&aloney. don't you?
Roscoe: Yeah.
Jacobs: He'll be down there after while, give him $50.00 for

me end take it out of my selery tomorrow. And
listen, get one of the boys to clean up good upstairs
get all the chairs fixed so it will look like we're
gonna start a little pool up there, you know, kinda
get the boys to sittin' around up there. Don't sey
nothing about it to Loule

Roscoe: ’ OK. You know Roy Rhine (& Rine) that won ebout
$30,000 around here, well ‘he's been in the lest few
days bettin' on the horses. Phil trys to discoursge
him, as he causes the other boys to stay away.

Jacobs: Well thatfs one of those things you heve to put up

, with, If you dom’'t you're liable to have
trouble with those boys that hang out with him,

=0 *Q =0w 0= 0=0=0=0=0=0w

: The following call between W, S. Jacobs and en unidentified man
relative to gambbing in Dallas, Texas, appears to be of interests:

_% 2 5:18 P.M,, April 9. 1937 Incoming on No, 2115 B.M.S.
e i : : :
— Jacobs: Hello,

Man: I just got a cell from Bill Hert in Dslles. He seys

those people in that house heve got the best end
most liberel layout he has seen., He sgys they are
willing to let it out to enyone who Las the money
for 157 of the winnings.
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Jacodbs: I*11 think it over., It takes a lot of money to henile
that. They're deeling a hundred and four.

Man : No, 25 to 100.

Jacobs: I don't know. Things are kinda bot over t.at way now
) maybe -- .

Man: McFarlan went over there last night. He seys money

- is plentiful, that it's a very liberal Pairbenks
R game and a good poker game endi he onght $o0 know,

Jaccobss ~ Yesh, he ocught to know,
Man: ' I'1l]l come up and see you sonight,

Jacobss All right,

*0~0=0=0=0=0=0=0=C =0

// The following conversation between W, S, Jaccbs end Stella
McLsughlin, sister of Mayor Leo P. McLaughlin, shows the close association of
Jecobs with the McLeughlin familyi:-

6:08 P,M., April 9, 1937 - Inconing on No. £11§ B.M.S.

Jacobs: Hello.

Stella: I heard you were sick in bed,

Jacobs? : Yes, I've been in bed more thex @ month now.

Stella: I'm sorry you're feeling so bal, How did tke election

suit you?
Jacobs: Fine,

S Stella: ~ It certainly was a landslide, You know Johnny Clemmons,
ot he and I took 37 peaple to the polls, That's quite

e fow especielly when you heve to wait on some of
them to dress anmd go dack two or three times for

. others,.
Jacobs: Thirty seven is good, . ’
Stella: Yes, Johnny certeinly did his shsre, he's a nice bdoy,

I got up at 5:30 that morning and got breskfest for
Leo. Laet year he left at §:30 and did not get
back for breakfast *til nine o'clock,

Jacobs: Did thet women eome down for the races this year?
Stella: You mean the blonde; Mrs, Thompson?
Jacobss Ko that'a not the ons,
Stella: Oh, Mrs, Hite.
Jacobs: Yes. ‘ '
Stella: _ No, her horses reren't good enocugh to bring this yeer.
‘ I don't know whether she intends to keep up her
. stable or not.
J’aoobsf ‘ I know she had intended eaning, she told me before I
. got sick,
Stella: I was tickled whan I called your number by mistake
the other day.
Jacobs: I recognized your voice Stella.
- 35



Stella: Thet was funny, I meant to call the store. That
Mrs, Bracy fran Merion, Illinois wes here this yecr
egein., She sure hal a good H me,

Jacobs: Most pecople do heve a good time here,

Stella: 1 think I'1l go to Leke Forrest Horse Show this
sunmey, The people there are so nice and entertain
so much and have such lovely homes, I'm going to
stop a while in Chicago on my way back,

Jacobas Thet*s a nice place.,

Stella: " Are you going to keep Bslvedere open?

Jacobag : ' I don®t know yet, things are kind of ragged here now,

Stella: Tom Carrol mmst have stzyed here on his own rescurces
' this season,

Jacodbs: o I think he did. He has no job end no family except

a sister, so he Jjust steys here with Johnny Clements
for a change. Things are in bad shape now, I've
been sick and we didn*t make any money during the
eeason, and now summer times coming and we never

: : do meke eny in the sunmer,

Stella: We were talking about you the other day. You ought
to get out of thet big house and get a small one
with a porch on it so you could sit cut in the sun,

Jacobs: I know it. I've kept this place because Johnny and I

: have had our office here, but I think this sunmer
I'11 do ewey with the office and move out into the
eountry, I built me a place out inthe country lest
year end I think I'11 move out there this aimmer.

Stella: ' Well, you do thet, and I hope you get much dbetter,

Jacobs: Glal you called. Goodbdbye.

Q=0 =Q=0=0=0=0w

] The following eonversstions between a Mrs, Moore end Walter

J Ebel, newspaper reporter, with Mayor MoLsughlin, respectively, appears to be
of interest, as {t is known that Scott !ood is a staunech opponent of the city
edministration at Hot Springs:

8:57 A.M,, April 9, 1937 ‘ Incoming on No. 848 H.A.S.

Mrs. Mooret Leo, do you think it would be all right to have an
article in the paper under the Young Peoples'
Democratie Clud, sommending the Mayor 8 race for
laok of "“mud-slinging®,

MoLaughlin: I don*t think that would be necessary. Better
not mention i¢,




Mrs. Moore:

MoLaughling

Mrs. Moore:

. McLaughlin:

Mrs, Moore:

Walter Ebel:

McLaughlin:

Heve you heard thet Mrs., Soott Wood is stirring up the
oclub women of Hot Springs to recommend Wood for
eppointment to the Federsl Judge., She's not
popular with the women end she couldn't swing four
votes, She may have some of the men in Little Rock
fooled But, not the women, 4

I know it. I heard yesterday fram Little Rock same-
thing about it. I to0ld them there wesn't a thing
to it. Last time I was in ILittle Rock I told the
new officers in the State House all about Mrs, Wood.

She goes off on those trips as President of tle State
Parent-Teaokers Associat ion, and talks about how
much influence she has, She hesn't any.

Anyhow, Scott Wood's record as a former Circuit Judge
wouldn't stand investigation by the Depertment of
Justice. You know they investigate the records
of all the candidates,

Yeos.

1:45 P.M,, April 8, 1937 Incoming on No, 648 H.A.S.

Reported to McLeughlin (laugbing) thet A.P.news
release cerried story to effect that Mrs., Will F.

}Lake, & "big shot™ clubwomen fram Little Rock wes
aivocating the appointment of Scott Wood as
Federal Judge, with request that Ebel investigate.
Have you heard anything about it?

(Leughs) No -~ not a thing. You know thet he wouldn't
stend up under an investigation by the Department
of Justice. There'd be too meny of us to swear
that he is orooked and accepts bribes, (Both laugh)

«0=~0=0=0=C=0=0=0=0=  ».7

The following eonversation {s between Herbert *Dutch™ Akers and
probably Marshell Purvis, local attorney, and sppears to be of interest, although
the exact nature of the topie of conversation i{s unknown:

8:44 A.M,, April 9, 1937 Incaning on No. 446 W.T.M,
5 Mershall: Hello, Dutch? This is Marshall (Purvis, attormy).

; Akers: Yes,
S Marshall: I talked to Elzie about that business and he said to

tell you to cane to his station on Ouachita and he
would give you a $100.00,
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Akers:

Akers:
Marshall:
Akers:
Marshalls

Akers:
Marshallt
Akers:
Marshall:
dkers:

(Indistinct inquiry about going “over there" and
lining up some witnesses and digging up some
oriminal record., This conversation did not leave
the impression that witnesses were to be "fixed™, )

Who is going $o represent thag other fellow. (opposing?)

Sem Robbins.

Alohe? . :

I dont't kno'. I have no ides whether li.eo will come in

~on 1%,

That's what I Iould like to find out first,

Why don't you came out point blenk ani ask him?

Did thet nigger doctor come to see you?

KO. he hasn't,

Well I swear to Christl I told him ¢o.

=0 =0=0=~0=C =0 ~0=0 =0~

AR The following conversation between W. S. Jacobs and Tink Young,
Mé Meneger of the Ohio Club, reveals the close slliance between Jacobs and Marion
b . {"'Lnderson, Sheriff of Gerlend County. It is pointed ocut thet Jacobs mentioned
" thet his telephone mey be tapped. In tliis connection it is thought that
Jecobs believes thet the State Revenue Agents have the telephones of his residence
and gembling places tapped.

Incaming on No. 2115 J.L.M,

11:30 A.M,, &pril 10, 1937

Jacobs: Hello. A

Tink: Hello Jake. This is Tink., Have you had your
breakfast yet? :

Jecobs: Yos,

Tink: Did you hear anything today?

Jacobs: No.

Tink:8 Heard a rumor that sane of them were in tomm,

Jacobs: Yeah, they’® around here on that local affair. ¥Who
told you? ~a

Tink: Young Witt told Jeckson, and he told me. I thought
you might call Marion (Sheriff) end find out what's up.

Jacobs: . You want to watch out what you say over the phone -

this line is tepped and maybe yourts is too. 1hey've
, tied in dback of the switchboard,
Tink: Well, I just called to find out whether you heard
anything.

=m0 =C = 0= Q=0
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The following conversetion between W. S. Jscobs amdl hoscoe
Johnson revedl s that Jacobs is finencing the contempleted remcvel of three
prisoners from vhicego, Illinois, to Hot Springs, Arkanses, these priscners
bhaving been urrested by the Yhicago police and subsequently identified dy
witnesses in Hot Sprin_s as the robbers who perpetrated the robbery of the
Southem Club on Merch 19, 1937: _

1:30 P.M., Aprn 10, 1937 = - Incoming on 2115 J.L.M.

Jacobss Hello.

Roscoe: Hello Jeke - you got a telegrem here, +95¢ eollect,
Do you want me to pay it?

Jacobs: Who's it fom?

Roscoes I don's know.

Jacobs: I think you're allowed to open it - it's probebly from
Dutoh end Frankie.

Roscoe: _ (Opens it) Yes, it's from Dutch fram Chicago, It

says, "Four identified. Tied up in Governor's
office about bringing four mem to Hot Springs.
" Suggest you send money for transportation of foure®

Jacobs: (hesitates) All right wire him $200.

Roscoe: Where should I send it to - he didn't say.

Jacobs: : I don't know - either to Westem Union or the Chiceago
Police Department.

Roscoe: All rightie. I've got to go down there and sign an
arffidavit that we were rodbbed,

Jaocobs: Well, you better go - we got to g along Wi th those
fellows.

Roscoe: We lost around $4,000, how much should I sey we lost

" - you know about that -

Jacobs: . Yeah = out it around $3, 000. You didn't know just how

: ' much we do lose.

Roscoe: : I know it was $4700.

Jacobs: Well, in that case do 'mtever Dutch wants you to do.
Don't 1ie to them, o :

Roscoes Well, you're the boss,

Jacobdbs s Do 'hat ever you can to help him,

Roscoes All rightie.

Q=0 =0=00=0=0~0~0re
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The following comnversation between Mayor McLaughlin exd C. G.
(Crip) Hall, Secretary of State, is of interdst, as it contains an admission
from the Mayor that the adminfistration had alreedy started the gperetion of
securing illegal registrations for voting. The person nemed Al?Hutchins men=
tioned in this conversation is a politicel figure in the Stete, end it is under-
stood thet he is leeding contender for the Federal Judgeship for the Eastern

District of Arkansas,



11:22 A.M., April 10, 1937 Incoming on No. 648 H.A.S.

L+ D. Operetor: Reported ready with call to "Crip™ Hell, Little Rock,
Hall: HelIO.
McLaughlin: Stated that Verne (Ledgerwood) was in his office when

T : he ¢alled Eall end they wish to thenk him for his

' wire eongratulating himself, Assured Hall of his
- ‘ support in enything he needed, stating that "he

: ) ocould count on 10 or 11 thousand votes im the

next State election™, as they hed been busy lately
getting various employees at the track, ete.,
regi stered., Warned Hall that “that Little Rock Crowd"™
was going to "tie his hands" if he was not careful.
Said that Soott Wood end "Babe™ Buff hed done all
that they could do in Hot Springs snd that as a
result thereof they were despised by "all the people
of Hot Springs™, having caused so much adverse
publicity that the present conditions emounted to
a "one momth town™., Asked if Hall hed "read his
piece in the papear® = “expressed the opinion of the
people,* Seid that "they" were trying to tie Hall's
hands - Al Hutchins was dow here for no good reason,

Hell: Well, thank you, Leo.
McLaughlin: We just wented you to know that you en count on us
at sny time,

=0=0-0~=0=0~0=0=

N The following conversation reveals the interest of Night Jailor
\ Owen Corrington in the aale of a gun to a prospective buyel"

8:13 A.M., April 10, 1937 . Outgoing on No. 446 W.T.M.
To 2745 (Venoe Bros. Pawn Shop)

Corrington arranged for Vance to send over a %,32 gun with 3 inch barrel®

for Corrington to look over as a prospective purdhassy,

Yy

0 =0 ~0=0=0=0=0=0~ */
The following conversation detween Curtis Ridgewey, Assistent
Proseocuting Attorney, and WeldonlRasberry, Chief of Police, is of interest,
particularly the underscored portion thereot.

7:58 P.M,, April 11, 1937 Ingoming on No. 123° W.T.M.

Curtis Ridgeway called Rasberry, asking if Wells (Secretary to Governor)
would notify him when the application for the extradition of the Southern
Club robbers were granted. Rasberry seid Wells haln't said he would

notify them, but promised to secure the Governor's signature and forwanrd
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the papers this afternoon to Akers in Chicago.
Ridgeway warned him thet the Governor might refuse
to sign the extredition pspers on the grouni thst
he was assisting ganblers and gambling houses.

=0 =0=0~0~0~0-0=

The following conversations between Roscoe Johnson and W. 8,
T Jacobs reveal thet Jacobs is assessing each bookmaking place in Hot Springs the
fee of $£0,00 for racing result wire service, which he presently has at the
Southern Club:

12:41 P,M., April 12k 1937 Incoming on No., £115 J.L.M,

Jacobs: Hello,

Roscoe: Hello Jake - I talked with all those parties, They said
they can't pay the $50,00, because they're not doing
business.

Jacobs: Who did you go te?

Roscoe: Blue Ritbom, Millsaps, and the Ohio. Tink wasn't there

- - also Ben.
Jacobs: ' Just tighten it up, so they won't be able to steal it.

Tell them they'll have to protect it. The Ohio and
Eentucky will pay it all r ght, eo0 you won't have
to go there.

Roscoe: All right.
3:44 P.M., April 12, 1937 Outgoing on No, 2115 B.M.S.
Jacobs: 1283,
Roscoes " Southern.
Jacobs: How many took 1%?
Rosooe: Ohio, Blue Ribbon amd Kentucky.
Jacobs: White front didn't teke it, eh?
Roscoe: ¥o - cheap.
Jacobs: They've been using our line,
- Rosooe We'll out that out.tomorrow.
oy Jacodbss I'm going out riding for the aftermoon.
Roscoe: That sunshine'll do you good.

~0=0=0=0=0=0=0~0=

-4 -



The following conversations appeer $o be releted, eml definitely
disclose th-t C, E.! Palmer, publisher, end Hendrix' Alphin, Comissioner of
gighway Department, are working for Leo P. kiLaughlin in behalf of Jacobs®
gaubling combination, to huve gambling resumed in Hot Springs. Attention is
directed to the contemplated conferense of Palmer and Alphin with Governor
Bailey in this connectioms

- 10:27 A.M. ._.Lpril 7, 1937 ) . Outgoing on No, 648 B.M.S,.

Jud ge Dedgervood:‘ 370, (Dr, Foater Jarrell) "

Man: Hello, .

Judge: Well friend how are yon?

Man: 4ll right Judge,

Judge: When is Hendricks (or Hendrix) going to be in towm
Load Man: I don't know exactly,
s e Judge: The next time he cames in town I went to talk to him

and work slong his line, V¥We want to duup this
orgeni zation right in his lap.

3:15 P.M., April 8, 1937 Outgoing on No, 648 W.T.M,

£115 (W, S. Jacobs)
i Mayor: Belld, how are you feeling?
Jecobs: Oh, all right, I reckon,
Mayor: Well, "thet fellow™ I told you thet would be over
, Fridsy - he was here today.
o Jacobs: Uh huh,
; Mayor: I was up eating dinner with him end he got a call, He's
going to arrange that early.
Jecobs: I thought you meamt that man you were going to meet
. , ) . Saturday., He's here, -
CoLLE o Mayor: No, you know, I mean that fellow I told you would be
T ' over here Friday.
Jacobs: Oh, huh « I thought you were talking about that fellow
coming up from Texarkana - tlhe boss,
Mayors The boss? _
Jacobs: Yes, Carl ~ he was supposed to be at the Mejestic Hotel
o last night. I dé‘n't know if he was - that's what
thaqy say, .
Mayor: Well, this one I'm talking about - he's going to

arrange this thing early next week at "his" house
and give us a call, .
(Conversation here indistinot)




Meyor (cont'd): I got wires from all the constitutional offices
except one - the Governor's -~ I didn't get one fran
him. (mentions thet he got congretuletory messages
from Crip Hell, BoY Barnes and SenatorIBorney of
Texarkana) I got 'em from all over the State,

Jeocobss ~ . Inquired #f that "thing of Marion's™ and Mayor told him
there was a motion to be disposed of,

NOTE: "Marion™ is probebly Sheriff Marion Anderson.,

9:44 PoM., April 10, 1937 Incoming on Ko. 2115 - D.P.s.
Mayor: : Hello. 4

Jacobs: How ere you feeling?

Mayors Be’ve hed a cold, ven't been feeling so good. Frank

VHaney and GroveriOwens are over, That other fellow
‘ . over there may iron those wrinkles out.

Jacobss I hope 8o, I notice thet things have straightened out «
not so much discord. My doctor seid that no one would
vote against you.

Mayor: Yeah, I've been working arounde..... I've seen a lot
of people... Got wires from all over the state (Mayor
here quickly named sane Judges nemes who hsd wired
him, dbut Agent could not get the names except Judge
McHaney.) He's & big man in the State. I think 1t'll
work out, but, of eourse, it will have to be

conservative,
Jacobs: Of course. v
Mayor: If necessary, I'll see you. (Hung up).
4:20 P,M,, April 11, 1937 " Incoming on No. 2115 J.L.M.
. »?
Jacobs Hello. - -
Meyor: Thet other fellow arrenged that conference - they

might come to talk to you. Now, I don't want him to
know I talked with you,

Jacobs No. . .
Mayor: : I'we been around talking with a lot of fellows, but I don't

' ' - think I'1l 40 anything now, I'll wait end see what
- that other fellow says.

Jacobs: I have a note for you, if you got time to stop by here.
Mayor: Have you got any Scotoh up there?

Jagobs s No, dbut I'll get same,

Meyor: A11 rightie., I'll be tlLere in 20 minutes.

u“—



10:01 A.M., April 12, 1937 Outgoing on No. 648

Ledgerwood: - Called Long Distarce to Chairman of Highwey Ccrric:zion
at Little Rock,

Operator: - - == I will call you.

10:12 A.M., Apri) 12, 1937 d:nwming on No. 648 . H.A.S.

L. D.. Operator: Beported thet Mr, Alphin, Highway Commissioner was at
- St T his El Doredo, Arke office. Would call him there.

10:20 A.M., April 12, 1937 Incoming on No., 648 H.A.S.

I.‘. D. Operator: Reported ready with call to Highwey Cormissiozer, who
would talk from Fl Doredo, Ark,
Hendricks Alton: (Phonetic) Hello.

McLaughlin: Hendrix, will you be able to see our friend (probably
. Govermory) soon for us? °

Alton: I think so, Leo. '

" MeLeughling Well, we got in touch with Palmer (newspeper owner)

anﬂ he will be gled to go with us when you arresnge
things, Can you do it Tuesday or Wednesday?
Altons ~ Not herdly then, Leo. I'm down bhome now, end won't
get beck up there until later in the week (Little Rock?)
I'1]l see him then, though, amd let you know.
McLaughlin: Thet *s fine - whar you arrange it let ms know. (lowered
voice) and when you do arrange it make it out at
his home «- at night ~~ will you?

Alton: , All right, Leo.
McLeughlin: - Verne (Ledgerwood) was here anl sends regerds.
0 =0 = 0=C 0 =Qm O
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Federal Bureau of Investigatic..

United States Departinent of Justice

732 Rust Building, \
Tacoma, ‘ashington,
April 22, 1937.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

Dear Sir: re BREKID

Reference is made to Personal and Confidential letter
dated April 14, 1937, Serial 7-576, directed to this Agent
relative to iavestigative activities of Special Agent Clarence
Hurt and the writer in Miami, Florids, from November 18, 1934
to December 5, 1934.

Please be advised that irmediate and expeditious action
is being accorded this matter and it is expected the desired
information will be forwarded within the next few days.

Very truly yours,
Oy iitete)

C. G’o CANA'PBM’
Special Agent.
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WTHORANTWY FOR ¥R, JrSTPY

Recently Abel J ./ Cregg, National Secretsry fer Work with Boys
of the FKational Council of the Young lien's Christian Associstions, 347
Ladison Avenue, New York, visited the Bureau and in a conversation with
the I'irector related an incident pertaining to Kerpis! early youth about
which he said he would attempt to secure more data.

I am now in receipt of a letter from Mr. Cregg wherein he relntes
that between eighteen and twenty years ago in the Branner district of
Topeka, Kansas, a group of boys played in the alleys and vacant lots under
a8 viaduct who were constantly in difficulty with the suthorities. These
boys were in their early teens and T. D. %illiams of the Failroad Y.E.C.A.
organized these boys into a Y.U,C.A. Club. They were all fron the Branner
School and had grown up together. Alvin Farpis was the only merber of
this group of boys that would not join the Y.H,C.A. Club because of religious
reasons and the fact that kr. Xarpis wanted Alvin to get & job and help
support the family. Farpis is reported to have said that he did rot want
to join with that sissy gang. )

L varied program of activities wes provided for the boys. They
spent sooetinme in e sumcer camp with the assistence of the Topeka Fotary
Club., Of the original gang which nurbered approvimotely twenty boys, one
s now a doctor in Topeka, another an attorney, enother & minister, another
8 Y, K.C,A. Secretary. Karpis left the gang at the time they joined the
Y.X.C.A, Club activities. This is particularly interesting because it
does show the necessity of a constructive prograz to consuce the leisure
tize activities of boys in their adolescent ages.

1/\ ¥r. Gregz also gives another intercsting picture of this particular
/ section as it exists today where there are two groups of boys numbering
approximately forty-three. Two or three tinmes a week they play under the
_.0lfl Branner viaduct under the supervision of a trained college student who
" 4s'studying methods of furnishing mcreued service to boys of this type.

¥r. A. E. Ecord, Principal ol' the Branner School has stated that

',".'ft.ruancy has decreased. The Probetion Office spot map indicates that there
were no new cases of juvenile delinquency during 1936 within a radiatw

’u"7a/; ’3??8/ )
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of six or eight blocks of the school. In a recent campaign for
£45,000. carried on by the Y.K.C.A, the budget mas oversubacribed.
It would appear from Yr. Gregg's letter that the carpaign wss predi-
cated upon the prevention of juvenile delinquency in Topeka.

In his letter kr. Gregg cxpreuea' the hope that this infor-
mation may be of assistance to the [irector in the future and also

expresses appreciation for his tour and for reeting the Director. A
letter is attached to ¥r. Gregg.

Respectfully,

L. B. Richols.
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REs EARBORING CASiE, TOLEDO
Asl CLEVILAND

In comyli:nce with your request I az outlining herewith
the vi.rious activities of the Barker-Karpie gen: while at Toledo and
Clevelund, Ohio during the years of 1934, 1335 and 1936, which form
the basis of coatemplated Federal prosecution under the harboring

) statute,
N You will recall that Edward George Eremer was kidnaped at
v Ste Paul, Minuesota on January 17, 1934, &n. released on Februsry
{ 7y 1934e While he wac 8till beiny ield by members of tie Barker-Kar;is

_ nob, Pdna iurray, paramour of Volney Davie; ¥ynons burdette, paremour
of :arry Cazpbelly end Pauls Harmon, paramour of Sred Barker proceeded
fro: Ste. P2ul to Crice o upon instructious frox the gan: &nd con-
tected #1llisa J, Harrison ut Huazoud, Indienys tHurrison reisted an
epartaent tor these Lhree women in Chics, o shich was uced as & neet ay
vlece for varlous members of the wmob wulle brezmer was belng held,

On or about January 27, 1934, upon instructions received
froa fred Barker, %illiez J, Harricon, sccompanied by Fdna Murrey snd
¥yuons lurdette, drove f{ros Chicago to Toledo, Ohio for the purpoce of
obtaining a get of Ohio li:euse -lates. Upon thelr arrival ir Toledo
they went to the Casino Club, located in the suburbs of Toledo, rhere
Williaa J. Harrison c ntacted Colin doaroe, a bartender at tie Catino
Club, and arrsnjed with hia for the purchase of a set of licen:e
plates, Harrison enc t.e two women reglistered st thie Al eo Hotel
dur ng the afternoon. Wkhile they were sleepiny in thelr rooms at this
hotel they were arrested by two police oificers and were tacen to the
Casino Club, It later developed that tie arreast wus the result of a
plsnned boax instigeted by Captain George Timiney, in charge of the
Hoodlum Squed of the Toledo Police Departaent, and Bert and Ted Angus,
who operated the Cssino Club, Alter the ect of licence plctes was
obtainied by Colin donroe, Harriecon and t-e two womeu returned to
Chicego, Illinois,
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Upon the release of Edward George Bremer on February 7,
1934, the gany Quickly scattered and eve:xtually during that spring
settled in the vicinity of Toledo, Ohlo, The resson for them using
Tole.o end vicinity as & hide-out was probably due to the connections
which ¥illie Harrison hsd with Theodore and Bert Augus, opcrators
of the Casino Club at Point Place near Toledo, Ohio, Harrison had
xnowm Ted Angus in Hammond, Indlena several yeurs prior to Februsry
of 1934 end at one time wap interected in a saloon at Hamzond with
Anzuse

Harry Campbell, ¥ynona furdette and ¥illiem J, Harricon ar-
rived et lToledo on Februury 11, 1934, stopping at tl.e Algeo Hotel,
On March 25, 1934, Campbell and kynona Burdette rented a house at
2331 -1318t Street, Point Place, a suburb of Ioledo, ucing the n:me
of Wr. and Zre. George kKinfield, snd occupled this house until Au ust
3, 1934 Ted Angus end his paramcur, Ruth Wells, frousted for Ceam bell
in renting this house und Huth Wells alded ¥ynona Burdette in pur-
chasin; furniture for it, which purchasee took plsce in tle latter
pert ol xerch, 1934,

About February 20, 1934, Voluey Davie, Ldne Murrey, hilliem
T Keaver and his parasour, Myrtle Eaton, moved fron Chieszo, Illinois to
o Aurora, Illinois, where they stayed until eprroximately May 1,1934,
when they also jolned the other meabers of the gang in Toledo., On
Februzry 23, 1334, Fred Barker and Paula Harmon rented an apartzent
at 4905 Sumait Street, Foint Place, Ohlo, usiug the name of A, G,
Bradfords Ihe reat on thiz bouce was psid to day 23, 1934, when they
moved to Cleveland, Ohio.

Alvin Karpics with his paramour, Doloree Delaney, arrived in
Toledo abtout 4pril 1, 1934, where they re:ided for a erort perlod with
Fred Barker snd Psuls Harmon, later moviny into the Jervis Apartzents
as 4Yr, and dirs, Edward L, Beaudry. They resided there uatil ap,roxi-
sately May 18, 1934, wnen they also moved to Clevel:nd, Okio., Eventually,
practically all of the members of this gang either establiched residence
in Toledo and vicinity or visited there, pariicularly the Casino Club,
during the spring and sumner of 1934. In this connection the follow-
in,; members of the gang have been identified as frejuenting the Casino
Clubs
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Alvin Xarpis ’ Earry Ce-pbell
Fred Barker Jazes J, ¥ilson
Arthur “"Doc" Barker Dre. Jose:L P, Moran
Volne; Davis - Oliver A, Berg
¥illisn J, Harrieon ¥ynons Burdette
Rueeell Giveon _ Edna durray
Charles Jo Fitzgerald Pauls Harmon
#illiaz Reuver Dolores Delaney
iyrtle Faton

Bert Angus during the geriod thet the gan, wes becoain; loc:ted
in Toledo aided thea in obtainirn; spsrtzents =2nd in becominy seitled
theres On day 25, 1934 tynoaz Hurdette becase afflécted with womants
¢isorder whl'ch necessitated her goin: to the hospital, Ruth Rells
introduced ber to Dr. Fred Douglzs of Toledo as hynona Winfield end
Rynona entered the hospital for en opcrstion, using Kuth Relle! ad-
dress of 4209 North Lockwood Street, Toledo, Ohio, as her ow: adiress,
with the peralscion of Ruth Wells, It was at this eddress that Ruth
Tells was living with Ted An.fus,

You will recell that the first iniictment in the bremer cace
wes returned at Ste Paul, idinuesota on «£ay 4, 1934, by the Federal ur.ag
dJurye Thie indictaeat charged Alvin harpis, Arthur "Doc®" Barker, Koy
Gruy (Russell uibson), Iszy alise Jones (Oliver A. Serg), Phillis Delaney,
Filliam Edward Vidler, John J. McLaughlin, Jres with oconepiracy to kiduap
bremere On May 4, 1934 bench warrints were issued for Arthur "Doc" barker,
Roy ursy sith ellases and Izzy with aliases, Vu Kay 7, 1934, & bench
warrant wss issued as to Alviu Karpis, The second ladictsent including
the various members of tie gang and designating them by thelr real names
was uot returned until Januvary 22, 1935, so that the acte of harboring
ocomultted by the Angus brothers, Ruth ¥ells and the other iniividuals,
who will be mentioned hereinalter, would not apply during the year of
1934, exceyt as to "Doc® Barker, Alvin Karpie and possibly Hussell
Gibson, A a

This secoad indictment ilncluded the varioue subjects in the
kidnzping cace as follorz:

Alvia Karpis Oliver A, Lerg

Arthur R, "Doc® Barker Joceph Patrick ioran

Volney Davis John Joseph Mclhaughlin, Sre
Harry Caapbell h{1l{s: Edward Vidler
Llmer Faraer *hillip Jo Delnvey

Harold Alderton Byro: bolton

killiax %enver Jumez Jo Wilgon

Harry Sawyer Jess Doyle

Filliam Jo Barrison kdne Murray

syrtle Eaton,
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- Bencl warrants were issued for Alvin Karpis and Earfy Cazphell
on January 22, 1935, '

During the period that the various members of this ganz were in
Toledo in 1934 they were regular patroas of the Cisino Club, loc~ted at
Point Place and opersted by Ted aad Bert Auguse The Governzent has
nuierous witnesses wio can testify that in the suzmer of 1934 the various
zeaber:c of the gan,_ visited at this Club and spent a concidersble portion
of their time there, Alvin Karpie aod Oliver A, Berg visited it less
frequently than the other members, inasmuch as they departed from Toledo
in Hay, 1934 ¥illian J, Harrison was very well acquainted with the
An_us brotiers and at times he would beco:e intoxicated and pull various
pranks, such as, puttiag on strip dsnces and mimicking entertsiners,
During this period the members of the gang carried fireerme at the Casino
Club to the knowledge of Bert and Ted Anzus snd exhibited gune there
while iuvolved in drunken brawle.

Captain George Timiney of the Ioledo Police Departzent wmas a
fresuent visitor ai the Casino Club, both oficially and socislly, in
1334 iie sscociated with members of tie Barker-Kerpis gang, drank
v1¢: thex anuy they appsrently appe:zred to be at eqse L. his presence,.

At above outlined, Captein Timiney sppe:red Lo be well aciuszinted with
¥illiam J, Harrison and arranged for hir fslece arrest ae a hoax in
January of 1934« During; the summer of 1934 Lucian C, Fleming, an Ohio
State Prohibition Ofiicer, also freqyuented the Cs:ino Club, snd sssociated
with xeabers of the gan,., He Lad a speedboat which they ueed during the
suazer sonths and which Le tried to sell to "Doc" Barker,

About the first of iay, 1934, Dr, Joseph P, ioran perforzed
operations on Volney Davis, Arthur ®Doc" Bar«<er and Harry Campbell at
the residence of Harry Campbell, 2831 -131st Street, Point Plsce, 1n an
effort to alter the finger tips of the:.e zen and to chan,e their facial
characteristics, IThereafter they frequcnted tlie Casino Cludb and as:ocisted
witr. the Angus brothers, Ruth Fells and various per:zons who worked at
the Club while carrying bandeges on their huinds and feces az the result
of thece operations. Duriang this period Joseoh Roscoe, who will be
hereinafter mentioned ani who operated a cafe in Toledo, also visited
the Casino Club end ascociated with measberes of the gang.
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On June 4, 1924, Wynona Burdette wes released ‘rom St

—  Vincent's bospital at Toledo and dadeline Anjus, vife of Dert A:zus,
entered the hospital, belng released on June 18, 1934. <fhortly after
K¥adeline's releace si.e was visited in her apartment by Edna ¥u-ray e=nd
Wynons burdette, at shich tize there were present Ysceline'se two
sisters, Rene and Thelms Holsts On this occasion Thelms Holst plcked
up the July, 1934 issue of the Startling Detective magazine,which con-
tained photosraphs of Fred Barker and Alvin Kerple, ani exhibited the
photographs to Msdeline Angus, Edna durray, Wynona Burdette and Rene
Holst. The magazine mentioncd the fact theut Barier and Karple were
wanted by the Govermnment for the kidnaping of Edward George Brezer
and 8ll of the women who viewed the pictures identified then as

being those of Fred Barker and Kerpis, Bert Anguc vieved a msjazine
cbout ¥ay of 1934, containing photographs of some of the members of
the Barker-Kerpis gange Av about this time Le made the remarx to
Edna durray witi. reference to the hoax arrest of ¥illiem J, harrison
on or about Janusry <7, 19324, that ™'e did not know that tiey were a
bunch of kidnrpers then®s Bert Angus elso read later in the Toledo
newszapers ebout tne srrest of %ynona urdette, Paula Harmor and
Gladys Cawyer, wife ol Harry tewmyer, at Clevelund in Septeaber of
1334, sald newspsper articles liuncing these women with members of tle
Barker-Xarpis gang who were wanted for the kidnaping of Edward George
Erenare

Colin iWonroe, an eaployee of the Casino Club in the sumaser of
1934 resd of the Bremer kidmaping in July, 1934 in the Startling rCetec-
tive nagazines and observed tLsrein photographs of Alvin Karpis and
Fred Barker, '

During tne late epring and summer of 1934 various weabers of
the Barker-Xarpis gang roved from Toledo, Ohio end suburbe to Cleveland,
Ohioe On May 20, 1934 Fred Barker and Paula Harwon, ss dr, snd drs.

J. Earl Hatterson, rented an apartaent in a building known as 10515
Parkturst Avenue and later at 10615 Florian Avenue, About Kay 18, 1934
Alvin Karpis and Dolores Lelaney moved to Cleveland and on June 3,

1934 rented s house at 18109 Flaminzo Avenue, Cleveland, They later
rented & house from the Arthur W, Hebebrind Real Estate Coapany at

4373 Rect 140th Street under the name of Nr, und Mrs. H, G. Milgreth,
On or about Aucust 21, 1934 Harry Cempbell and ¥ynons Burdette, ss

dr, and Xrs, George Wolcott, rented an apartazsnt at 7909 Franklin
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Bouleverd, Clevelund, at which addrees Arthur "Doc® Barker also re-
glded,

During the late spring ani czuamer of 1934 Alvin Karpie and
*Doc® Barker frequented a notorious ;asuling ecstsblishaent in hewburg
Hei_hts, Ohio, a suburb of Cleveland, where they were friendly with
Artrtur K, Hebebrand, one of the operators of the plsce. It will be
noted that Hebebrand was president of the real eztate orgunization
which rented Karpis snd Barker their houses in Cleveland, as ebovs
mentioned,

On Cepteaber 5, 1934, Psuls Harmon, Aynona bBurdette and
Gledys Sawyer were arrested in the coc«tall room of the hotel Cleveland,
at Clevelend for drunk and disorderly conduct and a sesrch of their
preaises revesled data concerning thelr connections in clevelasnd and
vicinity. Theze arrests mere given cousiderable publicity by the
Clevel~nd and Ioledo newspaperse It was developed subsejuent thercto
that fred Barker and Harry Cempbell h:d ordered tailored shirts from
the Thoamze Shirt Company ol Columbue, Ohlo tiirough tie ascistsnce of
Arthur %o Hebeurana. A: an iniicatlos o the close as:ociation of
Hebebrznd witr thls mou, Fred Barker un.er the alins of T, C. Sluckblurn
wired hla flowers on Noveaber 23, 1934 through & florict in Ocsls,
Floridae

During the late spring of 1934 Alvin Xarpis, "Doc" Barker,
Fred Burker and other zembers of tie mob fregquented a house of
prostitution operated by Eilth Barry at 524 Southard Street, Toledo,
Ohios Karpis and Cz.:pbell later uzed this iouce ac a hido-out after
their escapes from the jolice at Atlantic City, New Jersey nad also
vhile they were pleaning the Garrettoville, Ohiv m:il robbery.

Durin; the suzmer end fall of 1935 Karple, Camptell and
Barker, shile frequenting the Harvard Club above :eationed, were in
close ocontact with Arthur %, Hebebrsnd, John F, Gorman and Anthony
Amersbach,. all of whom were coniected with the operation of this
g2 bling establishzent, Thesze zen are poscible subjecte ic the
harboring case sn3d will be covered more in detail hereinafter,

John Brock, who 1s a possible subject in thie case and who
was also involved in the Garrettsville zail robbery, arrived iu Toledo
from Tulsa, Oklahoms ap>roximately ¥arch 23, 1935, FHe i&¢ a native of
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Oklahoma snd was incarcerated in tae Oklahomz State enitentiary at
the sume time that Saam Coker, Volmey Davic uad Arthir "Doc" Barker
were tiere as ;risonerss he wazs acqualoted with the:s st the time,
He later viecited the houce of prostitution operated by :dith Burry
where ha met Kerpie and Caapbell and arrenged to trade Campbellls
1333 model Yord coupe, shich bad been wrecked, to the L. Bs Arnold,
Incorporated, for a 1335 model Ford coupe., Sometime between ¥arch
23 and ¥arch 26, 1935, Brock made & trip to (leveland at the request
of Alvin Karpls snd contacted John F, Gorman at the Harvsard Clud
reletive to Gorzan, making a trip to loledo to see Karpls snd con-
cerning the rental of an apartasnt {n Cleveland for Karpis. Gorman
later coutacted Karpie and Campbell at Edith barry's house as the
result of Drock's trip., Approxizately darch 26, 1335 Fred hunter,
wno was also involved iu the Garrettsville muil robbery, reuted an
apartzcat at 4720 Brid;e Avenue, Clevelund, ond rerided there for
eeveral weeks with Alvin Karpiss During tnis period they were
visited several times by Jobn Brock sni Joe Hoscoe, who wae also
involved iu tie Carrvetteville mail robbery. Froa darch 26 to isrch
51, 1935, Joe hoscoe, Jolm Fe Goraan sn. John brock visited numerous
buildings in eud esbout tne vicinity of Clevelund in an effort to
locate 2 hide-out to be used by Alvin Karpise, Harry Campbell and
others after the robbery of the a3ail truck at Ksrren, Ohlo, which
was perpetrated on April %5, 1935,

On day 1, 1935 hHarry Cuaa;:bell moved into the apartaent of
Edward £oGraw, an ex-couvict, and the latter'e wife, Clara, at 20113
Adsme Etreet, Joledo, Ohios, The Mciraws operated a house of sssigna-
tion a:ud bootleg liguor "joint® at thie address. In isy of 1935
the UYciraws introduced Harry Cam;bell under the alias of Bob Brown
to uertrude Billeter,. Clara McGraw represeating Cumpbell as being
ber cousin snd 2 road coiatractors chortly thereafter at the request
of Clara icGraw, Certrude Billeter,  who was & call ;irl for the
dciraws, spent the afternoon and evenlag with Harry Campbell at the
dotraw apartaent. Coon thereafter Gerurude Billeter gave up her
job as a waitress and moved into the XoGraw apartzent with Harry
Campbell, Ou kay 29, 1935 Caapbell married Gertrude billeter
at bowling Green, Ohlo and Edward Mcuraw to obviate the five days
notice of sarriage required unier the Uhio State Laws introduced
one Jack Livingston of Reston, Ohioc, who poced as the uncle of
Gertrude Billeter, the rezult being that the marringe xss able to be
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perforaed th:t deate rather than to wait five days after declareation

of an intent to marry. Campbell and hic wife thereafter coutinued to
live at the McGraw apartment at varicus intervals until ebout November
15, 1935. During thic period they rere visited by Alvin Karpis on
aumerous occasions, at which time Ksrpis would drink with the Campbells
and the dcGrawse In Septeamber of 1935 Sam Coker, snother ex-couvict
froa Oxlshoms, who had known the Barkers, Karpis and Volney Davis
since 1931, uppesred at the McGraw epartmeat, bein; brought there by
Campbell, Thereafter he visited the apartaent regularly and on
Decexzber 6, 1935 moved to the XcGraw apartzent where te lived until
ap;roximately day 7, 1936, wuen he woved in with Larry Campbell,
Karpis wzs ean ascociate of Saz Coker while at the Mclraw apartzent,
Coker you will recall was arrested in Toledo on idsy 7, 1936 with Harry
Cazpbell by Ageats of the Bureau,

It was algo at the ¥cGraw apartument that illton Lett of
Kann, Oklahoma as:ociated with Cam)bell end Karpis, He first eppesred
ihe e about October 10, 1935 ani oa October 14, 13935 reuained there
overnizit when ke left with fiarry Campbell, the latter not returning
until about October 18, 1925, On October 25, 1937 Lett purchused a
Plymouth sedan which car was used iu the robbery of the mail train
at Garrettsville, Ohio on November 7, 1955, by Alvin Karpis, Harry
Campbell, Fred Hunter, John Brock and Benson Groves, He next appesred
at the ldcGraw apartament about Hovember 5, 1935 snd on thie occaeion
drove away in s 1934 Ford sutomcbile belon:ing to rarry Campbell.
Efforts are bein; made at the present time by the Buresu to locate Lastt
for further facts in connection with the harboring situation at Toledo
and Cleveland.

F 24

Fhile planning the Garrettsville mail robbery Joe Foscoe in
October of 1935 arranzed a contact for Alvin Kerpic with John Zetzer
at Port Clinton, Ohio for the purpose of thartering an airplane to be uszed
on a trip dosn south and Karpies talked with Zetzer at this time in
Roscoe's preseace. On November 6, 1935 Alvin Karpis and Fred Bunter
visited John Zetzer at Port Clinton, Ohio end geve him §100 to be
used towards the purchase of an airplane and made arrangemeats to meet hia
at the garsge on the nizht of Koveabsr 7, 1935. Alter the Garrettsville
mail robbery on kovember 7, 1935, Alvin Karpis, Harry Cempbell, Fred
Bunter, John Brock and Benson Groves met Joe Roscoe near Port Clinten,
Ohio sud all of these men proceeded to the garage at Port Clinton
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operzted by Jolm Zetzer where in the presence of Zetzer and Joe Roscoe
the loot of the mell robiery was divided snd the mailbags and zail burned,
On Noveazber 8, 1935, Fred Hunter, John Brock and Alvin Karpie left Port
Clinton in an airplsne plloted by John Zetzer and thereafter traveled to
tot Sprinzs, Arkansas for the purpose of avolding appreliension., Karpis
and Hunter left the plane at Hot Springe and Brock was piloted by

Zetzer to Tulsa, Oklahozs where he pzid Zetzer for the trip,

Frank Greenwald, another potential subject in the harboring
case, 1= a taxicab driver at Toledo, »ho spent considerable of his time
at the Casino Club, On the morning of January 21, 1935, Karpis and
Campbell, followin; thelr escape st Atlantic City, New Jersey, kidnesped
Dr. Horace Hunczicker near Philadelphia, Pennsylveania, They left him at
Guilford Center, Ohio enJ proceeded in his automobile to s point near
Erie, Michigan, located atout twenty miles from Toledo, They were met
on the road by Frank Greenwald and Colin Moaroe and Greenwald drove
then to the Casino Club where they asked Bert Angus for aid.

areenwzld sdmitted to Agents Joon L, Madsls and V., E. Criss
that hic pever saw Karpis agsin after he drove Xarpis snd Cam~bell to
the Casino Vlubj that, however, about four weeks prior to the time of
Cam_bell's apprehension he met Campbell at the house of Edward McGraw
and later drove Csmpbell and ter Coker away in his taxicab.

¥re R, P, Shanahan, Specisl Assistant to the Attormey General,
has reviewed the sumaary report submitted in thic case uid has con-
ferred with Special Ageat E, J, Wynn, who hrs Leen investigating the
case at Cleveland and Ioledo and it is ¥r. Shanahan's opinion that
successful prosecution can be had ageinst the individuals who are here-
inafter being set forth, tosether with a brief gumasdry of the evidence
which may be used azalnst thea. '

~vea

THEODORE (TRD) ANGUS
AND BERT 4GOS

e will testify to the trip she took to Toledo
froa Chica,o with ¥illie Harrison and Edaa Murray in January of 1934,
vhere she was introduced to Colin Monroe at the Cesino Club operated by
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the An.ue brothers, ac has heretolore been -utlined; that after the
relesse of Bremer, she with Harry Campbell eni Rarrison drove to
Toledo and that Ted and Bert Angus aided her and Campbell in renting
& houge at 2331 ~131lst Street, oint Plsce, Ohlo unier the nrme of

ire and Nrse. George #infield. <he w1ll fu:ther testifly that about
“ay 1, 1934, while at this address Dr. doran opecrated on the faces
and finger tips of Campbell, "Doc®™ Burker and Volney Davis; that

Ted Angue visited iarry Cam-bell at this address on numerous occaplons
and that while the above men were carrying bandages, becauce of Dr,
Moran's operations, they were freguent visitors at the Casino Club,
Ehe will testify that a short time prior to ssid operstions aand while
they were at 2331 -131st Strest, a car appearing to be occu;:ied by
officerc parked in front of the house and "Doc® Bsrker, Cem;bell end
Davlis 1=t the bouse by a sicde door snd proceeded to the Casino Clud
vhere toey obtained permleelon fros Bert Angur to use a cottaze be-
longing to hia, <he will also tecstify to the Li:cident at the Cesino
Club in the .ressace of Ted Ao.uz shen 0lice of icerc entered the
est=blishsent and Harry Canm;:bell ren into the kitchen to cecret his
zune She will further tectify thot ghe entered St. Yincent': Hosiital
throu bk the intercession 0: the An_ucz brothers.

Eine Murrey will tectify that as the cocmpanion o: Volney
Davis she frejuented tiLe Casino Club operated by the An_us dbroti.crs
durin_ the summer of 19343 that an apartameat was reanted for herself
and Volney Davis under the alias of J. K. or H, J, ¥orley et Toledo
ou ¥sy 9, 1934 tnrough the intercession of Dert Aan_usj that while
Davis, ®Doc® Barker &nd Ceazgbell were cufferin: froa the effects of
the operatious perforaed by Dr. M¥oran, they sppeared ni:htly st the
C.sino Club., She will teztify thut oa different occacions spent at
the Casino Club various zeabers of tie gang were often sdiresced by
the Angus brothers by their true names and that the gan: carried zuns
pructically all the time while visiting at the cluby that thie was
known to Bert and Ted Anc us and on one occasion Bert Angus hed kidded
BDoc" Barker when the latter in stooplaz over h:d dropped his gun
whici: fell to the floor, She will slzo testify thet Sert Angus alded
Volney Davis in purchasing a news Ford automotile, Duvis ueing the n:me
of Lo Jo Or Jo E, Porellj further that in the suamer of 1934, after
ehie and Davis hyd moved t0 Sunnyeide Beach ne:r Ssndusky, Ohio, che had
ac argument with Davis end procesded to the Casino Club where Bart
Angus informed her that Melvin Purvis wes {n town and she could tell
the ®boys", referring to members of the gangj also that tley should
stoy away froz his place as it wug "hot®., At thl:s {lse &n;us furtier
informed her that two strange men were workln_ oa the docke, hcd been
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coming into the Casino Cludb to drink beer and that ke, An ue, thought
they were ®"G-men", She also recalls telking with Bert Angus during
the eurly szuamer of 193/ and while alecussing the bhoax arrest of
7ilile Harrison in Chicazo of that yezr with Angus, he stated "¥e

did not inos we were fooling with a btunch of kidnzpers®, The izexmbers
ol the gang, she will testify, frequented the Casino Club for some
tize after this ocouversation. Bert Angus further informed her that
he could get her admitted t0 a hospital and no questions would be
asked, CShe will further testify that during the time the geng wss
fre ue.ting the Casino Club she recalls thot there wee a photogrsph
of Volney Lavis in the newspaper (Muy 25, 1934 issus of the Toledo
dNews-bee)e A photograph oi Alvin Karpls m:d "Doc" Barker and the
statesent that thuey were wanted for tiie Breser kidnaping were shown
also, <he recslle that Bert An.u: mentioned thie incident to her,

Krp, N, B, Duffy will testify that at the time the apartment
at 2031 ~13let Street was rented to Cam;:bell under the nsme of ®infield
trrouzih the reference of bsrt Angus on Xarch 25, 1934, Angus in‘ormed
her over the telephone thut Caa_bell was exz-loyed on the bo.te on tre
likee Che will Jurther tecstily that tle unifumished a&partuent at 4333
tugzalt Street, Joledo, was re..ted to fred EBarxer on Febru:zry 23, 1335,
wio gave led Anyus as a reference, the latter peying the {irst month'e
reat for this apartment,

Various persons residing in the neighborhood of 2831 -131st
Street, Point ~lace, Ohlo will testifly to the frejueat visits to that
address by tie Angus brotners after Casjbell moved into sanme,

Co Eo Buehrer, of the %est Toledo Furniture Company, will
testify that he sold Wynona Iurdette and Cuzpbell furniture, they using
tiie ncmes of lire and Mrs. George Winfleld, through the recomzendation
of Ted Anjus whos he knes to be an Operator of the Casino Club,

d:-s, Dell FEgner will testify tbat she wxas i{n charge of the
{fy Reul Estate operation at the time the: naartncnt at 4305 Sumait
. Etreet, Point Place, was reanted to Fred Barker, and that she talked to

a gen who sxid that he was Bert Anjus over the telephone at the time

of the negotiations; that thsreaftor Ted Angus apoenred and peid the

first month's rentes She will slso testify this e;artaent was rented

to Fred Barker and Faula Harmou under the nam: of idr, and Mrs. A, G,
Bradford.

Harold Barry will testify that on darch 23, 1334, Le eold
*Doc® Larker an automobile upon the sold tation ol Bert Ancuc who iniorued
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hin that the purchaser's namec was dorley and that he was a bootleyzzerj
- that he paid Bert Anzus a commiselon oa thls sale and also on the
subsejuent sale of a car to "Doc® Barker after the firest car had been
wrecked, He will rurther testify that he vislted the Caeino Clud
frequently, observing the various members of the gang present at this
establishzent with Bert and Ted An_us; that he saw an automatic pistol
lyin; on the seat of ®Doc® Barker's car and that Bert{ and Ied Angus
had asked him what bhad occurred when he, Barry, had been interviewed by
Governzeutal Departazent of Justice Agents,

T, D, Reed of the Jess J. Ellis Company, Toledo, will testify
he s01d a Ford cou.e to barry Campbell under the name of Winfield on
¥arch 21, 1934, upoa toe solicitetion of Bert Angus.

#ies Aiaes Barry will testily she was e:ployed as a cook at
the Casino Club from esrly in lay, 1934 until {epteaber 5, 13343 that
she can identify the Barxers, Cazpbell, uibsou and other zembers of
the gan. as fregue:tly as. oclating with Bert asi Ted Anzus at the club;
that these meu were armed ana that this fact wes knowu to the dngsue
brotiers; tiat during tiis perloc seabers of the gen; wore banusgeg
on thelr {sces aud hands; thet sozeti.e durln: Aucuset of 1934 she
Bt observed Captsin Timiney, accompanied by t#o meu dressed i: plain
P clothes, enter tre club. OShortly tiereafter Cazpbell caze into the
kitchen and walked over to & box of jars; that e few ainutes later she
reached in the box and saw an automauic pistol tlere. Ted An us came into
the xitclen at whic.. tize she pointed out the pistol, tellinz him that
Czmsbell hed placed it there; that fed Anus told her to leazve it alone
and not to sey enytuing atout it.

Charles Becker, an employee of t.e Casino,.Club, will testify
to the frequent visits to the club by various members of this gan; and
that he had observed photograyhs of Russell Gibson and Alvin Karpis in
the Toledo mewspayers and had exhiblted-the papers to Ted An.us who
rezarked *It looke tough. They must be kidnspers.® He will tecstify
that on one o.casion Bert Angus instructed he was to know nothing about
these —ea =nc that during the summer of 1934 they used the cpeedboat
beloazing to Ted An us, which was known as the “Hag Bag".

<i;fi§ Other em;loyees and entertainers at the Casino Club during the
s year of 1934 will testify as to the requent visits there b; Barker,
Harrisoa any other .emberc of the gange
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Qvel Fiebb will te:tify thct in the summer of 1934 ehe vicited
the Cusino Club frequeutly und observed Harry Campbell, "Doc® Bsarker,
Rucsell Gibson =und other ~embers of tre gsn; as:ocia'iny with Bert and
Ted Angusy that Ted Ac us told ber that tiese individunls were zen {rom
the boats and were absolutely all ri:ht, C£he observed Barker at the
club with bandegee on the {ingers of both hxnds and a large banda.e
on the bridge of his nose,

Inzpector B, J, Connelley can testify to an interview with
Bert Angue, at which time Angus informed th:t te just learned of an

iniictaent havin; been returned ag-dnst Arthur H, Barker ~nd others in
day of 19343 that ne also recalls seein, photographe in s detsciive
ma_szine of either ta»0 or four of tie followlngs Fred Berker, Arthur
Barker, Alvin Karpls und poscibly one othery thst he recealls seeing
this meguzine in May of 1934 end lurther that 'e had seen two different
wagazines which referred to Karpis, particularly as being one of the
kidospers in the brezer cage,

Ihom:=s vetricht, pre:ently conlined i the Iadlana ftzte Peni-
teatlary, will testily that he nue xoown Bert ant led Auguc for ceveral
yeursp that duriag the eurly part o: June, 1335, he visited the new
Casino Club operated by Bert and Jed Angus at Toledo, Ohlo wnd thet
An 'us had told him he was sorry he hud been uncttle to get in touch with
Getri ht sooner, ag ! had a couple of boys staylug et hie plsce xho
nesded another zan for s job., Ted An_.us then told Getri:ht thet these
two boyc were Alvipn Karple und Harry Cezpbell ead that they wanted Lim
to assist them in a m3ail robbery st %Karrean, Ohio,

Edwipd Wineenan will te. tify that he was exployed as a taxicadb
driver by isrenk Ureeaweld froa June through September cof 1935 and that
in t.e latter part of June be picked u. harry Cempbell ancd a woman and
drove thez to the new Caeino Club operated by Bert 2nd Ted Angus at
Point Place; that :» carried Campbell to the new Casino Club several
times frox June until Eeptember of 1935 and on every visit there Ted
and bert Angus were present with Harry Campbellj further thst Prank
Greenwald told him that Greenwild bad hauled Karpis snd Campbell come
time prior to his, Winseman's, eaployment by Greenwald and that in
driving Karpia and Caxybell from and to the Casino Club tne §10 rnd $20
tips hsd been "God sends™ to idme
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MADELINE ANGUS
Rynona Burdette will testify that the became well acquainted

with ¥adeline Angus while fregueatinz the Casino Club and that Mzdeline
visited her whnile she was in the hospitaly that the day followlng her
relesse from the Liospital Medeline entered and was released approxi-
mately two weeks later, While visiting Yadeline 1n her apartment the
Startling Detective na;azlae was exam’ned which contalned pictures of
various acmbers of the Barker-Xarpls mob and Madeline Anjus looked

at the pictures snd grimnned, but made no comzent. This took place in
the latter port of June, 1934. She will testify tiat she, ¥ynona
Burdette, cslled Harry Campbell by his correct nzme which was done
inadvertently tut in the presence of dadeline Angus .nd, therefore,
#udeline kaew Cam,bell's true identity.

Jdna Wurrsy will te:tify that glke was present during the
soring and summer of 1334 when various members of the gang freguented
t..e Casino Club and thet she became well acquainted with faceline
An_us while trerej that she recells when iadeline Anus came to her
home and icked up & maga:ine and called Vynon: Burdeite, who wes
present, ena told her that sie wanted to chow ber 8 cute picture;
that the majazine contained a photvgraph of fred Barker with the
etatement that he wss wanted for murder of a sheriff{ ~nd was wanted
by tre Government for the xidnsping of George Bremer; that she was
present at the hospital when Mzdeline Angus came to visit WNynona
Burijette, at which time Majeline Angus' mother, who accom anied her,
had a newspaper relating to the xilling of Joln Dillinger, which she
read to Wynona Burdette iv Madeline Angus' precence and then inguired
1f she was not scared, ' .t

the cook at the Casino Club from May until
September, 1934, recalls various uembers of the gang who visited there,
including the two Barkers, Harrison and Campbellj that sometime in
May of 1934 there was a fixht between Harrison and some entertainers
at the clubj that "Doc® Barker, Ceaspbell and Jimmie Wilson joined in
the fightj that a plstol was pulled by Harrisonj that Hadeline Angus
was preczent at this time and, in fuct, was there almost every night
and oontinually associated with members of the gang and their women,

John J, Murtha, bartender at tre Casino Club from Hay until
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Aucust, 1934, will testify that Madeline Angus snd her two sisters,
Rene and Thelma Holst, assoclated with "Doc" Barker, ¥ilson and other
mexbers of the gang during the summer of 1934.

Other employees of the Casino Club will testlfy to the close
ascoclatiou between #adeline Angus and members of this gang.

Leonsrd ¥, Diezre, editor of the Startling Letective magarine,
will 1deatify the July, 1934 issue and testify that it contained a story
entitled: "Cracking the £200,000 Bremer Kidnaping®j that cn Peges 73 and
74 there are photographs of Fred Barker and Alvin Xarpis and that the
wasazine set forth certain detalls coucerning the Bremer kidnaping.

RUTS WELLS

¥ynona Burdette will testify that Ruth ¥elle, v'o was the
parzmour of Ted Angus, assisted in procuring her entraance to the hoapital
above sentioned; th=t on the day she left the hospitsal she,accoayasnied
by harry Caampbell snu "Doc" bBarker, srocecded to the Cesino Club and
visited with Futh tells :nd othere. Che will testify that alter the
Startling Detective magezine containing plctures of Karole and Barxzer
was published, she gave the ma azine to ¥adeline Anzus; that she con-
tinued to as:ociate with Ruth Wells and others and that after sie noved
to the Jarvis Apartrente, Ted Angus vieited her and Campbell there,
he will further te:ztify th=t when she reentered t.e hospital on July
15, 1934, Puth ¥ells permitted her to use her ed re:zs as a reference
and further that Ruti hells was present at a party in Ted Angua' base-
ment when Campbell, Harrison and Wilson were present and that she recalls
Ted Angus and Ruth Welle had an argument at this g}ge.

Edna ¥urray will testify that she became well acquainted wsith
Ruth Wells while the gang waes frequenting the Casino Clubj that Ruth
Wells was around the club alaost all the time and that she called mem-
bers of the gang by thelr known pames as did every one around the clubj
that Ruth was present after various zembers of the gang had their fingers
operated on and were bandaged, She recalls Huth Wells was {nfatuated
with Jimale Wilson and {rejuently went with hiam to the apartment occupied
by Harry Campbell snd Wynons Burdette, wxbere Ruth and ¥ilson stayed
tozether,

Cy E, Buehrer will testify concerning the purchase of fumiture
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by Wynona Burdette under the name of kNrs., George Winfield, et which time
Ruth wells accompsnied her,

Marie Barley, cook st the Casino Club, will testify to Futh
Rells' cloce essociation with various members of the ganz who frequented
the Casino Club and to her beilng present there wren Bearker, Karpis and
Campbell wore bandages.

Epecial A-entsD, P, fulliven snd E, J, Fynn will testify to
a 8i_ned statement obtained froam Ruth ¥ells on July 7, 1936, in which

she admitted knuwing various members of the gange She al:so admitted in
this stxtexent that she helped ¥yuona Burdette purchase fumiture for
Harry Campbell for their apartment at 2831 -131st Street aad that she
visited them there. She further adeitted permitting Wynona Burdette

t0 use her address at 4209 North Lockwood Avenue and on day 25, 1934

of assisting Wynons Burdetie in enterls; the hocpitsal, Che 2lso ad-
altted thut in the fall of 1934 she read in t.o Toledo mexspspers tioet
Wyvons Surdette, Psuls karmon and Gladys Sewyer were arreeted in Clevelnnd;
that she =2nd Ted aAngue discussed these articlesy thst afterwerds, nauely,
on October 11, 1934, she received $200 fro: Ted Anjus which sle paid

to Ir, red U. Douglus on the account which Rynons Burdette had with the
doctor. Ehe eolso stated that at this time she told Ted Angus she felt

s aky about meking this payment, in view of the fact that there was a
sreai deal ol publicity iu regard to tue identity of members of the

g20ge

Dre Fred W, Douzlss, another witness, will testify as to the
payzent of $200 on Wynona Burdette's account by Ruth ¥ells,

Albert Jo Bellg will testify th:t during the spring of 1934
he was employed by the RWeet Toledo Furniture Company and that one repre-
senting herself as iirs, George Minfield came into the store with Nrs.
Ted Anus (Futh Fells), at whioh time Mrs. Wiurield eelected certain
fumit.ure; that he accompanied Mrs. Winfield and Ruth Felle to the
Finfield apartment end that he will identify Rut.h Fells, Wynon: Burdette
and Ted Angus as being in this apartzent, -

ARTHUR %o HEBFBRAND

ly Jec will testify thet she, with her risters, Paullne
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end Floreace Jasany, opersted the Twilight Tavern et Cleveland, Ohio;
thst in the epring of 1935 Alvin Karpias, Fred Bunter and Harry Cam-bell
visited her tavern; that ia the lsttier part of April, 1935, one morning
about 4330 Art Hebebrand, wnoz the witnezs knew as the operator of the
Harvi.rd Club, visited the Twilight Tavera, accompnanlied by Xarpis and
Campbells that the taver: was cloced but upon identifying the man's voice
as oeing that of Art Eebebrand she adamitted themj that Karpl: ordered
& juart of Scotch and Hebebrand told her to pull all the shade: dowm

in the dinin; room, lock the iront door and not to let anyone inj thst
the men rezained in convers:ction for an hour and shen it wag teraminated
Hebebrand gave her a $2) bill 11 payzment for the Scotch wxhiskey. Ehe
will further testify that sbout the 19th of Kay, 1935, at sapproxizately
3300 A, X, Art Eebebrana and a girl n:msed Ruth Sjangler czme to the
tavern =0d joined the large party which included Harry Cempbell, fony
Axsrsbach end Alvin Kerjpls. Karpls becaze £0 intoxicsted he hid to be
kelped upetairs and he ssked Sally Jacison to tske his two platols

and put thex awey, When Art HEebebrend left =ith Ruth Speangler at about
8:30 b, K, he advised thet he would teke cere of the blll for the whols
pa-ty, vhich azounted to $43.00.

ilorence Jaszny will corroborete the steteient ol her sister,
txliy Jacksou.

i Eruger of t.e Kruger Florist Compsny, Ocals, Florida,
will testify that on November 28, 1934, 8 men .iving the neme of T, C.
Bluczburn, whose photograph he is able to identify as being that of
Fred Barker, ordered a8 dozeu roses to be sent to Art Hebebrand in
care of the Earvard Club at Clevelsud, Ohio, reguesting that the naxe
card on the flowers be showu as I. C. Blackbura,

Je Fo Guenther will testify to the delivery of thece flowers
to Art Hebebrand. :

Fitnesses are avallable to testify to the frequent vislits of
Barker snd other meabers of the gang to the Harvard Club during the
gang's etay in Cleveland,

JOMY AXERSBACH
Sally Jackson will testify that during the spring of 1935

Alvin Ker.ie, Harry Ceapbell und Fred iunter frejueuted her estsblishment,
t.ie Iwili nt Tavern,in Cleveland and that Amersbsch csze to the tevern



semo for the Director. -13- 4/8/37.

and referred to Karpis and Bunter agking that they be given much atten-
tion and stating that they were two bi; time gamblers; th:t ou or about
day 19, 1935 Asersbach was a meamber of the party at the tavern cousist-
ing of Campbell, Art Hebebrand, Ruth Spangler and others, at which time
Karpis was put to bed in a drunken conditionj that on this occasion
Amersbach a.d Campbell slept in the same room with Karpis. Che can
further testify thaet shortly prior to October 2, 1936 fony Amersbach
told her th:t he had been questioned about the Barker-Karpls gang by
A;ents of the Department of Justice and that she would undoubtedly be
questioned; that he told her ehe would be shosn & large number of
photographs including those of Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell and

that the was not to identify any except those of himeelf and Art
Hebebrandj that sne could be seateaced to the penitentiary for five
years for harboring criminalsjy that she was to tell the Federal

Ageats that the Twili ht Tavern was a public place and that she was

to say Karpis and Caapbell mizht have been there but that ghe paid

no particular attention to the cuctozmers ins=zamuch as it was a publie
place. She clso can testify that Charkey Gormsno visited her tavern
with Tony Amersbach and in his precence aivised her to be cautiops
about ancwering questions ol the Federal Azeunts,

Florence Jasany, sister of Sally Jackson, will testify that
Tony Amersbach was a regular custoaer et Iwilig.t Tavern and thst in
tiie latter part of Februury, 1935 Amersbach anc Sharkey Gorman casze
0 t.e tuvern and Amersbech sald that he wae expecting some friends
and that they should be well taken care ofj that on the &same evening
Karpis, ¥fred Hunter and an unknown aman came to0 the tavern and shortly
thereafter Amersbach arrived anc asked if the "boys" bhad come, Upon
bein; advised that they were there, be went into-the diniag room and
comdenced conversing with thems, She will also testify as to the
parties Amersbach had at the Twilizht Tavern with Campbell and other
members of the gange .

Speciel Azent £, Ko NMcKeg interviewed Amersbach, at which
time Le admitted belng employed at the Harvard Club, &s altove out-

lined, and that Art Hebebrand wae one of the operators of tre club,
He can identify the photograph of Milton Leit as being an eaployee
of the club and will identify the photograph of Fred Hunter who
worked at the club as a blackjsck dealer during 1935,
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SHARKEY GORJAN

Lillian ¥eres will testify that from about January 1, 1934 to

April 9, 1935 and from August 1, 1935 to Roveaber 15, 1935 she worked
as a prostitute in the house operated by Edith Barry at Toledoj that
ahe knows Karpig ana Campbell and in the latter part of Janusry, 1935,

they stayed at Edith Barry'a house for approximately ten days; thet
during this period they were visited by John F, (Shserkey) Gorman
and that she was asked by Edith Barry to drive Gorman's Graham sedan
from in {ront of her house and park it elsewhere, C£he will teatify
that during thic period he visited with Xarpis and Campbell on several
occasions and stopped all night there oz one occasion; that he at
times was accompanied by Fred Hunter and that Hunter and Gorman both
talked to Karpis in kdith Barry's bedroom.

Marie Gallup will teetify she =ct Sharkey Gorman tkhrough
Edith Barry approximately ten years agoj that he appesred at Edith
Berry's house .n the early part of 1935 accompanied by Karpis; that
he associated with Karpis and Campbell while there.

Joha Brock will testify that upon the instructions of Karpis
he went to the Harvard Club and asked ior Sharkey, giving Karpis' mes-
saze to him and telling hia that "Sonny Boy" (Karpis) wanted him to
cone to see him and to have the "kid" get him an apartment in Cleveland;
that he later saw Campbell, Kerpis and Gorman at Fdith barry's place;
that later Hunter and he, Brock, went to Cleveland contacting Gorman
at the Harvard Club snd that Brock and Gorman looked at several places
to rent for Karpis and Campbellj that the following day Sharkey and
Joe Roscoe continued to look around for a place to rent for a hide-
out for the ging in Cleveland, v

Other witnesses are avallable to establish Sharkey's close
relationship with Karpis and Campbell at Edith Barry's, the Twiligzht
Tavera and other places they inhabited while in Toledo,

EDLTH BARRY
Lillian serea, wi.o 1z employed as & prostitute in Fdithk Barry's

house, will testify to the fact that in the lzte spring of 1924 three
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sen cslled at REdith Bsarry's house, whom she can identify as Karpis,
Charles Fitsgcerald and William J, Harrisonj that in Jaauary of 1935
Karpis and Cempbell appesred there lookin; very hsgzardj that there-
after on or about March 1, 1935 Karpie =nd Cazpbell returned and on
every occasion they would etay several days being waited upon by
Edith Barry. She will also testify that in about March of 1935 at the
sug; estion of Harry Campbell she contacted Jom Brock at the Lorain
Hotel and accomjanied him to the Fo-d Company where Brock purchased
a 1935 model Ford cdupe for Campbell, Ehe can further testify that
in the esrly part of April, 1935 Karpis end Cam)bell sppeared at
Edith Barry's home, at which time she observed thea in posecession of
revolvers ani saw a submachine gun on the floor under their bed,

Marje Ggllyp, another prostitute, operating in the house of
Edith Barry, will testify to the vsrious visite there by Karpis and
Campbell and that they were appareantly receiving protection during the
early part of 1935; that on or about April 5th of thzt year ghe pur-
chaced a queniity of detectlve mazazines and in oae of them recognized
photographs of Karpis snd a steteasent that he was wanted by the Govern-
snent for tue Brewer kidnaping; that she became frightened and left
the house two days later leaviny lhe zagazines in the house,

Other eaployees at Edith Berry's houce will corroborate in
aubatance the statezents above outlined,

Joha Brogk will testify that he met Karpls and Campbell in
Oklahoma 1o the spring of 1935 and upon thelr solicitation proceeded to
Toledo where he checked into the Lorsin Sotel under the name of T. Jo
Evangy that later in eompany with Lillian Werea he purchased an auto-
aobile froa Campbell as heretofore related, He will corroborate the
statexents of other witnesses, verifying the fact that Kerpis aod
Campbell speat a coneiderable amount of time at Edith Barry's during
tue fall of 1934 and the spring of 1935,

%illian ¥irick, a texicad driver for Frank Greenwald, will
testify that he drove Campbell to and froa Edith Berry's house on
various occasions up until the time he quit working for Greenwald in
April of 1936,
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spector E, J, Conmue 2 S E, d can
testify that Edith Barry in & statexent adnltted asmciating with
Karpls, Campbell and others at her house of prostitution, at which
time she had knowledge they were wanted for kidnaping by the Govern-
ment,

FRANK GREZENKALD

Special AgentsJohn L, Madels and V, b, Crisg can testify tiat
Frank Greenwald made a statenent to them to the effect that he hai met

various members of the Barker-Karpis geng during the summer of 1934

at the Casino Clubp that in January of 1935, followin; a telephone call
received froa Colin Monroe, he with Monroe proceeded to & point four
mlles north of Erie, Zichizan and that on ¥onroe's directiou he

stopoed and plcked up two men who had in tuelr posses:zion a aschine

Zun which they loaded into his cab; thst he drove thea to the Casino
Club where he was paid $20 snd be identified these men later as being
Alvin Karpis and Earry Campbellj that oa the same day he observed

the Toledo news_apers contalned photographs of Karpis snd Campbell
which indicated that they were wanted by the Government for kidnaping
ancd that they bad abandoned e car at a point where earlier that sorning
he bhad picked them up. He further admitted he met Campbell about four
or {ive weeks prior to Campbell?s arrest on May 7, 1936, after respond-
ing to a telephone call to proceed to idward and Clara lcGraw's hone,
and picking up Sam Coker snd driving him to Goulets Grill =zhere they
Joined Cazpbell and Greenwald,

Lillian Xerea will zesury'ﬁnt Greeawsld carried Karpis and
Campbell to kdith Herry's home on various occasions =nd hsd visited
thes there as late as October of 1935,

Other employces at the Barry house of prostitution c¢an corrobo-
rata L1llian erea's statecent,

EDWAED AND CLARA McGRAW

Gertrude Billeter Miller will testify that she met Harry
Campbell on dsy 9, 1955 at the spartment of Ed and Clara lcGraw; that
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she later 1lived with him eas his wife at the dclUraw apartrent; that on
or about October 20, 1935 they moved into their own apartaent; that
she also during this period met Alvin Karpies at the McGraw residence,
at which time Ed and Clara McGraw were present. Cthe will further
testify that she met Sam Coker through Harry Ca:pbell and Coker asteyed
at the HcGraw apartsent and she can identify ¥ilton Lett as having
stayed there; that through Ed end Clara ¥cGraw she and Campbell ar-
ranged with Mr, Livingston of Reston, Ohio to be married immediately
without awaiting the statutory five day period rejuired under the Ohio
law; that on Kay 29, 1935 the McGraws with berself sna Campbell
proceeded to #eston where in her presence Ed dcGraw advised ¥r,
Livingston that she and Campbell wanted to get married immediately
and Livingston replied that he could "fix™ it; that tkey proceeded

to tie court house at Bowling Green, Chio where the marriage license
was secured and Livingston posing as the witness! uncle, the wedding
cerenony wsas perforaed.

Various witnesses can be produced by the Government to corrobo-
rate the facts surrounding Mr, and 4rs, ¥cGraw's aid in securing the
marriage of Cem bell and Gertrude Billeter ailler =nd the fact that
Karpls, Cam;bell, Coker anda other of their associztes gpent co..ziuerable
time at the .curaw recsidence.

Ai COKER
Gertrude Bjlleter Miller, Florence Jasany, end Selly Jackson

can testify to the cloce associastion of Sam Cok:sr with Herry Caxpbell
end Karpis during 1935, Special Azent Jobn L. dadala can testify that
Sam Coker, who is at preseat in the Oklahoma Stute Penltentiary, ad-
mitted that he was paroled from that penitentisry on September 6, 1935,
after which he proceeded to Toledo where he associzted with kir. and Mrs,
Edward scGraw and Karpis and Campbell, He will edmit having read of
the raid at Oklawaha, Florida in the newspapers prior to his release
from the penitentiary and that he had known Karpis for approximataly
slx yesrs, ‘

Jdohn Brock will testify as to Coker's close association with
Karpis and Caipbell during 1535, .
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FRED HUNIER

- John prock will testify that he was relezsed from the Oklahoma
State Penitentiary in July of 1934; that he set Alvin Karpis and Harry
Campbell in March, 19353 that upon the solicitation of Karpis he proceeded
to the Loraln Hotel in Cleveland and registered there under the name of
Te Fo Evansp that he end Fred Hunter met at Edith Barry's place snd that
tiiey later drove around the country trying to find a suitable place
for a hide-out for the gangj; that he with Fred Hunter, upon Karpie! in-
structions, drove to Warren, Ohio and watched the movezents of the mail
truck, later returming to Cleveland to tlLe apartieat which Fred Hunter
had rented where they found Alvin Karpis, He »1ll testify that he talked
with Karpis sbout the proposed robbery at Wasrren, Ohio and he will testify
concerning the close as:ociation of Fred Lunter, Sharkey Gorman, Harry
Campbell and other meabers of the gang who were in Cleveland and vicinity
during 1935. Brock will also testify that after the Garrettsville, Ohio
mail robbery which took plece on November 7, 1935 and which was committed
by Kar;1e, Campbell, Kunter, Brock and Benson Groves, he with t:e other
robbers zet Joe Roecoe at an adpointed place shere they jroceeded to
the gare.e owned by John Zetger at Port Clinton, Ohio. ZThat night they
divided the $34,000 loot obtained in the mail robbery and turned tie bazs
21 the remainder of their contents in a stove in CZetzer's garage. Later
tunter, Camsbell and Koscoe proceeded to foledo and John Zetzer drove
Karpis and himself to his home where they slept in Zetzer's front bedroom,
Brock cac further testify th=t Karpis, Fred Hunter and himself »roceeded
froz Port Clinton to Hot ®prings, Arkansas in a plane piloted by Zetzer.

Other witnesczes are available to the Government to establish
Fred Hunter's connectlons with Karpis and Campbell during this period,

JOLs BROCK AMD JOE ROSCOE

feversl witnesses are available to establish the close con-
nections whicl existed between John EBrock and Joe Roscoe with Karpls and
Campbell during 1935 As las beretofore bean noted, these men were in-
volved in the Garrettsville mail robbery with Karpis and Camsbell end
Roscoe recently pleaded guilty to sams and was sentenced to serve a
tera of seven and a half years 1n a United States Pemitentiary. Fred
‘unter, uvos a plee of gullty, recelved a term of twenty-five yesars,
In connection w»1lti. these subjects, however, the folloxdnz statement of
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John Zetzer may be of interests

John Zetzer will testify that he owne and operates the Narine
Garage at Port Clinton, Ohioj thst in November of 1935, after Le had
talked with Karpis about securing an alrplane, the latter and several
other .en arrived at his jaraze carryin, bags end guns into the office}
that these bazs were tirown into the stove and burned; thzt Karpis
told him in the presence of other nen, one of whom he can identify as
John Brock, that the car was "hot®™ and suzgested that it either be
burmmed or driven into the lake; that at this time Karpis advanced him
(Zetzer) $500 for the pro osed airplane trip and that Karpis, Hunter
and Brocx followed hia to his home at Port Clinto. rkere they stayed
all nizht, He will further state that the next morning re went to
Toledo, obtained an airplane, flew back to Port Clinton where he picked
up Karpis, Hunter and Brock snd flew them to Hot Springs. Karpis and
Hunter left him there and hLe continued on to Tulea, Oklakoms with Jchn
Brock, leaving Brock there efter the latter had paid him $500 in cssh
for tie trip.

X“ir., H. P. Shanalan w.s of the opinion that there was lnsuf-
ficient evidence to sup.rort a successful prosecution with reference to
the following incividuals, Outlined herevith is a brief sumnary of
the evideace which has been developed against theam,

CAPTAIN GRORGE TIMINEY

Robert Fieldingz, &« member of the Toledo Police Department, can
tectify to the Loax arrest of #illiam J. Harrison, Wynona Burdette and
Edna Murray at tke Algeo Hotel, Toledo, Ohio, in January of 1934, snd
that in waking this arrest he acted upon instructions received from
Captain Tim ney; that following these instructions he took these people
to the Casino Club where Captain Timiney was end upon their arrival
Harrison stateds "Hello Timiney, don't you know me? I ax little Willie,
tie golfer. I used to play golf with you." Timiney #nd Bert Angus
at tiie time denied knowing Harrison but it later developed the arrest
was a boax instigated by Angus and Timiney,

The records of the Bureau indic:te that the identific:tion
order on Alvin Karpis was i:csued on iarch 22, 1334 and the ldentification
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order on "Doc® Barker was issued Xarch 23, 1934. Of course, the Toledo
Police Departzeat was on the regular aailing list of the Detroit field
division, In this connection Join McCsrthy, esnother Toledo Police
Lepartaent officer, who wss a member of tie Hoodlum Squad, stated he
recalled observing identification orders iscued by the Bureau om
Karpis and Arthur Barker, but that he cannot recall the times he
observed these identification orders. Apperently it was a practice

o: tie Ioledo Police Department to0 route circulars and identification
‘orders to a basket which was kept on the desk of Captain Timiney

but t-.e Government has no direct evidence indicating that Captain
Timiney saw sny of them, Officer Fielding, above sentioned, and
other sembers of the Hoodlum Squad stated that they visited the Casino
Club frequently, approximetely three or four times a week, snd on
occasious Captain Iiminey would mccom any them there, However, thece
officers claimed they could not 1identify the phowyzraphs of any
sembers of the Barker-Karpis ganj as being at the club during any of
thece visits.

Yynonz burdette will testify thzt on one occasion she was
speasin, with derie EBarley, the cook et tie Cesino Club, in the
kitchen wheu George Timlney, with five men, apparently policeaen
dressed in plain clothes, entered tiie clubj that Harry Csa;bell ran
into the kitchen, closed the door, pulled his gun from under bis belt
and peeped through a sasll glass aperture in the doorjy that Bert Angus
yelled from the club proper to Campbell, advising him that it was
all ri;ht for him to come out. Campbell thereupon replaced his gun
under his belt and entered the club proper where liminey and five men
were standing at the bar; thut later that night when she and Cam)bell
were leaving and after the officers had departed, Bert Angus laughed
about tie incident. ¥ynona furdette will also testify about the
incident alove related wiere Farry Campbell hid his pistol in a box
in the kitchen shen Captain Timiney and two stran_e men entered the
club; that, horever, on other occasiond Cum-bell drank and oconversed
with Captain Timiney and he with other :embers of the gan: purcha:ced
drinke for Timiney and displayed no fear of being a-prehended when
they were alone in Timiney's preseuce.

Fdnz durray will testify that George Timiney visited the
Cagino Club almost aightly and drank with the gangj that Captain
Timiney saw thea there whem Campbell, Karpis and Barker were carrying
bandsges as tine result of the oper:utions of Dr. soran,
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ry Barry, automobile salesuan; Vozt, former em-
ployee of the club and Joln Ayrray, former ex,loyee of the cludb will
testify to the close associstion between Tim.ney and the Angus
brotaers snd of Timiney's frejuent visits to the club during the
summer of 1934,

John Hurtra, bartender at tie clubj Arthur J, P, Fund,
waitery and Jsck tchnidt, vaiter,state that elthough they saw Timiney
at the club on frequent occasione, they did not szee him associate
¥ith any zeambers of the gange

Kildred Kuhlmsn, who lived with "Doc® Barker, hzs furnished
fufornation to the effect that one of the women hangers-on at the
Cazioo Club, probadly Rene Lolst, informed her that Bert and Ted Angus
and George Iiminey were not receivin; any mouey to protect the geagy
that originally a large sua of zoney was to be set aside and . ivea o
George Timiuey by the mob as protection mozey and Iiminey waz to
divide some of thic moaey with Bert and Ted Angus; that, hosever,
Timiney refured to tuke tiie mouey because ke felt tae gang wae too
"hot%, :illdred Xuhlman i: & cloce friead of Buster Corbin, a con-
fiseatisl i.formant of the bureau, =zn¢ becauce of thire relationship

n¢ Bureau 1s not iu & position to uce her as a witness unles: she
volunteers to be one, If later s:8 can be induced to testify, she will
be a valuable witness a_sinst the varioue individuale involved in this
matter, but it 15 doubtful whether she can furnish any additional
testimony a;ainst Timiney,

In summing up tle evidence azainst Timiney, it will be noted
that no affirmative acts of harboring have been establisled ageinst
him, Atv best the Government can prove only a gross laxness of duty
and possibly a weak case of guilty knouledge, as to the identity of
zmembers of this gang, azainst hime There appears to be no direct
evidence that he actually xnew the identity of this ;an;; during the
sumnzer of 1934 and unless same could be brought out during the course
of the trial, in which he was fncluded as one of the subjects, it is
the opinion of the writer that the case against him 1s weak, On the
other hand it =ma, be possible that if he 1s included in a general
conspiracy indictment a suocessful prosecution mi ht be obtained against
hia when hia case is co:sidered in connection with other subjects who,
it s believed, can be successfully prosecuted,

Law
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RENE AwD_ISELMA EOLST

Rene and Tkhelm: Holst are sisters of ire, Bert Angus and
as such were regular visitors at the Casino Club during the suamer of
1934+ Through this connection they met varlous uembers of the gang
and became friendly with the woxmen zembere, particularly Wynona
Purdette aa:Z ikdna ¥urray. As has been heretofore stated Thelma
iiclet {n the presence of her sister, Rene, Wynons murdette, Edna
durray and Ruth Wells, picked up a detective zagazine containing
plcturee of Fred Barker snd Alvin Kar)is in June of 1934, This
in:ident can be established by Edne Murray and Wynona Burdette.
witnesres will establisn that they visited Harry Campbell and ¥yaona
Burdette wien they resided at the Jarvis Apartments, Toledo, in the
early part of 1934; also that they visited the Casino Club and
associated with the geng during the period that wembers of the gang
were wearing bandages,

On July 2, 1936, Special Agents J, L. Fallon and d, Chaffets
inierviewed Thelms Holet, at which time che admitted aesting various
meabere of tre barxer-Karpis mob during the suamer of 1934 at the
Cesino “lub on many occasions; that, hoiwever, she undcrstood tze in-
dividuzls were strikcbreakers {rom Chicago who were in Joledo in
connection with the strikes in the sutomobile factories there.

As to thegse two possible subjects the strongest plece of
evidence agalast thea is the testimouy of Wynons Burdette and Edna
durray regarding their identifyin, Karpis and Barker turough the
detective mazazine above azentioned, hLowever, this at best would only
establish a possible guilty knomnledze as to their identities and the
Government does not appear to have any evidence 10 the effect that
they committed any aff{irmative acts of harboring.

v

LUCIAN C, FLEMING

Lucian C, Fleming was employed by the Prohibition Commissioner
of the State of Ohio from June 29, 1933 to Kovember 19, 1935. Apperently
it =as one of his dutiez to enforce the State Liquor Law and particularly
with reference to the serving of liquor after the legal closing hours.

He lived in the vicinity of the Casino Cludb and kept company with Rene
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Holet. He can be identified as a vieitor to the Casino Club, et which
times be wus usually drinking heavily. In keeping company with Rene
Holst he assoclzted with members of the gang and during the summer of
1934 they used his boat on one or two occasions, Kis lormer wife,

Eva Stern, woom he zerried in 1927 and divorced in 1936, stated that
one Sunday in the summer of 1934 she identified several men riding in
Fleming's boat, which at the time was in her name, in an intoxiczted
cozdition and that she later identified the photographe of Alvin
Karpis and "Doc* Barker as beinyg two of these men, When Fleming
became sober he told her that a notorious gang froa Chicago wanted to
buy the boat, Flening at that time was in the habit of purchasing the
True Detective magazine and shortly after the above related incident
took place his wife read some story in an issue of the ITrue Detective
ma azine in which she identified photographs of Kar:;is and Barker in
this particulsr detective storyj that her husbend rewd the story «nd
mentioned to her that theee particular men were some of the men who
wanted to buy the speedboat. It will be noted in the case of Fleming
that the evidence of affirmsative zcts of harboring is limited. It
vill be further noted that apparently Csptain Iiminey, the Holst
sisters and Fleming ascocisted witu the nezbers of the Barzer-Karpils
Jan, duriang tue spring and sumrzer of 1934 and that the evidence as

o their associations during the fall of 1334 and tuereafter, at which
tize this gan; was recelving considerable publicity in the newspapers
and nagazines, 15 very liamited.

Mith reference to the poesible prosecution of Colin Monroe,
1t will be noted that this individual was an ems; loyee at the Casino
Club in the summer of 1934 and observed various members of tie Barker-
Karpls gang frequenting the club, He was also em;loyed during ths
suaner of 1934 at a place known as Middle Island, phich is located in
Canadian waters and which is a resort operated by Joe Roscoe, You
will recall that Monroe was the individual who on or about January 22,
1935 comnunicated with Frank Greenwald,-tlie taxicab driver, and rejuested
Greenwsld to pick up Alvin Karpis and Harry Campbell, after they had
abandoned the automobile which they had stolen from Dr, Runsicker sub-
sejuent to thelr escape froa thLe police at Atlantic City, New Jersey.
Greenwald stated that Mouaroe called him on the telejhone early in the
morning, but that be can identify lMo.uroe's voice. Monroe ic a
Canadian subject and 18 presently and supposedly out of the jurisdiction
of the United States, The Departament, therefore, hes not oconsidered
frcluding him as a subject as he could not be extradited under these
charges.
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Eenson uroves, sn ex-convict, wno was implicated iu the
Garrettsville mail robbery and who is at present indicted end a
fugitive in that case, associsted with Karple and Cazpbell during the
year of 1935, The Bureau 1s endeavoring to apprehend Groves in con=-
nection with possible charges which cay be placed szainst him in

this cese for harboring and also to interview him in regard to the
harboring caces at Toledo and Cleveland,

The Buresu is also endeavoring to locate Kilton Lett, who
worked at the Harvara Club with Goramsn during the period thut Karpis
end Campbell frequeanted the club, You will recsll that Lett purchased
the automobile which wae used in the Garrettsville mail robbery and
there 15 some indication that he aided Campbell in msking contacts
in Oklehoma while Campbell was a fugitive, However, the positive in-
formation in connection with his and Bex.son Groves'! activities at
present is limited ani at thie time he 1s not being considered as a
subject.

Respectfully,

k. A, Tm.
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April 22, 1937

uipARDDZ FOR ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENSAL McNAHOM

Yor your inforzation I az trensmitting herewith
a oopy of a memorandun which I have toduy sddreesed to
the attorngy Genersl, pertainin: to the case involving
Joseph Oﬁdams and Duke 5.mda11 of Miumi, Florids.

Very truly yours,

Jcha Edgar Hocover,
Director.
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April 21, 1937
) #L400ARDDY FOR THZ DIRECTOR
t ) The sttached memorendum sumasrizes the infora:tion 5
< available againet ench of the prospective de endants in the /
Clevslandi-Toledo hurboring ca:es. 7This mémosrandum was prepared )
, &nd dictated prior to the time that the Depsrtsent snaounced )
v thut it would proceeda sinat nine individusl defendants. It <
is noted froz the meacrandus thit Shunahan in the Depurtcent 5=
hud previously indicated to the Dureau his belief that evidence
vus evailsble Justifying procecution of 15 individusle. \D
=
Respectfully, '
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